
 

 
You can view the agenda on the website  
or use a smart phone camera and scan the code 

 
 

 
  

To: 
 
The Chair and Members 
of the Devon Pension 
Board 
 

 
County Hall 
Topsham Road 
Exeter 
Devon  
EX2 4QD 
 

 

Date:  30 January 2023 Contact:  Gerry Rufolo 01392382299 
Email:  gerry.rufolo@devon.gov.uk 

 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

 
Tuesday, 7th February, 2023 

 
A meeting of the Devon Pension Board is to be held on the above date at 10.30 am 
at Virtual to consider the following matters. 
 
 Jan Spicer 
 Interim Chief Executive 
 

A G E N D A 
 
  
 PART 1 - OPEN COMMITTEE 

  
1 Apologies  
 
 
2 Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 18 October 2022, previously circulated  

  
3 Items Requiring Urgent Attention 
 
 Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting 

as matters of urgency. 
  

4 Pension Board Membership  
 

https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy


 Carl Hearn was successfully reappointed at the employer meeting in November. 
Colin Shipp left the Board following the last meeting. 
  
The Board has 2 member reps position vacant and applications closed at the end 
of January with interviews later in February. 
  

 MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION OR REVIEW 
  

5 Review of Attendance (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/07), attached 

  
6 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register (Pages 5 - 36) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/08), attached  

  
7 Devon Pension Funding Strategy Statement (Pages 37 - 66) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/09), attached 

  
8 Devon Pension Audit Plan 2023/4 (Pages 67 - 72) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/10), attached 

  
9 Administering Authority Discretions (Pages 73 - 92) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/11), attached 

  
10 Devon Pension Contribution Monitoring (Pages 93 - 94) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/12), attached 

  
 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION 

  
11 Investment and Pension Fund Committee (Pages 95 - 100) 
 
 Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee meeting held on 25th 

November 2022.  
  

12 Peninsula Pensions Administration Update and Performance Statistics (Pages 
101 - 106) 

 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/13), attached 

 
  

13 Pensions Dashboard (Pages 107 - 110) 



  
Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/14), attached 
  

14 Employer Performance (Pages 111 - 112) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/15), attached 

  
15 Actions and Recommendations Tracker (Pages 113 - 134) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/16), attached 

  
16 Future Work Programme (Pages 135 - 136) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value (DF/23/17), attached 

  
17 Future Meeting Dates  
 
 Tuesday 18th April 2023; Thursday 6th July 2023 (in-person) (County Hall); 

Friday 13th October 2023; Tuesday 30th January 2024; and Monday 29th April 
2024  
  
All at 10.30 am 
  
Confirmation and details available on the Council’s Website at:  
Browse meetings - Devon Pension Board - Democracy in Devon 
  

 
 PART II - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF PRESS AND 

PUBLIC ON THE GROUNDS THAT EXEMPT INFORMATION MAY BE 
DISCLOSED 
 

 Nil 
 
 
Members are reminded that Part II Reports contain exempt information and should 
therefore be treated accordingly.  They should not be disclosed or passed on to any 
other person(s). They need to be disposed of carefully and should be returned to the 
Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the meeting for disposal. 
 

https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=185&Year=0


MEETINGS INFORMATION AND NOTES FOR VISITORS 
 
Getting to County Hall and Notes for Visitors   
For SatNav purposes, the postcode for County Hall is EX2 4QD 
 
Further information about how to get to County Hall gives information on visitor 
parking at County Hall and bus routes. 
 
Exeter has an excellent network of dedicated cycle routes. For further information 
see the Travel Devon webpages.  
 
The nearest mainline railway stations are Exeter Central (5 minutes from the High 
Street), St David’s and St Thomas. All have regular bus services to the High Street.  
 
Visitors to County Hall are asked to report to Main Reception on arrival. If visitors 
have any specific requirements, please contact reception on 01392 382504 
beforehand.  
 
Membership of a Committee  
For full details of the Membership of a Committee, please visit the Committee page 
on the website and click on the name of the Committee you wish to see.  
 
Committee Terms of Reference  
For the terms of reference for any Committee, please visit the Committee page on 
the website and click on the name of the Committee. Under purpose of Committee, 
the terms of reference will be listed. Terms of reference for all Committees are also 
detailed within Section 3b of the Council’s Constitution.  
 
Access to Information 
Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or background papers relating to 
an item on the agenda should contact the Clerk of the Meeting. To find this, visit the 
Committee page on the website and find the Committee. Under contact information 
(at the bottom of the page) the Clerk’s name and contact details will be present. All 
agenda, reports and minutes of any Committee are published on the Website  
 
Public Participation 
The Council operates a Public Participation Scheme where members of the public 
can interact with various Committee meetings in a number of ways. For full details of 
whether or how you can participate in a meeting, please look at the Public 
Participation Scheme or contact the Clerk for the meeting. 
 
In relation to Highways and Traffic Orders Committees, any member of the District 
Council or a Town or Parish Councillor for the area covered by the HATOC who is 
not a member of the Committee, may attend and speak to any item on the Agenda 
with the consent of the Committee, having given 24 hours’ notice. 
 
Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings 
The proceedings of any meeting may be recorded and / or broadcasted live, apart 
from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the 
press and public. For more information go to our webcasting pages  

https://new.devon.gov.uk/help/visiting-county-hall/
https://www.traveldevon.info/cycle/
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=416&MId=2487&Ver=4&info=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/public-participation-at-committee-meetings/part-1-can-i-attend-a-meeting/
https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/public-participation-at-committee-meetings/part-1-can-i-attend-a-meeting/
https://devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and 
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, 
as directed by the Chair.  Filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible without 
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and 
having regard to the wishes of others present who may not wish to be filmed. 
Anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic 
Services Officer in attendance.  
 
Members of the public may also use social media to report on proceedings.  
 
Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council  
It is to be noted that Members of the Council must declare any interest they may 
have in any item to be considered at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking 
place on that item. 
 
WiFI 
An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available for 
meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. 
 
Fire  
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the building immediately by the nearest 
available exit following the fire exit signs.  If doors fail to unlock press the Green 
break glass next to the door. Do not stop to collect personal belongings; do not use 
the lifts; and do not re-enter the building until told to do so. Assemble either on the 
cobbled car parking area adjacent to the administrative buildings or in the car park 
behind Bellair. 
 
First Aid 
Contact Main Reception (Extension 2504) for a trained first aider.  
 
Mobile Phones 
Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council 
Chamber 
 
Alternative Formats 
If anyone needs a copy of an Agenda and/or a Report in 
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or other 
languages), please contact the Customer Service Centre on 
0345 155 1015 or email: committee@devon.gov.uk or write to 
the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat in G31, County Hall, 
Exeter, EX2 4QD. 
Induction Loop available  

 

mailto:committee@devon.gov.uk




 

 
 

DF/23/07 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 

REVIEW OF ATTENDANCE 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Review the attendance and training record of the board.  
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 The Devon Pension Board’s Term of Reference currently states that the board will 

meet four times a year in addition to training events.  Attendance at these meeting 
and training events is recorded and reported. 
 
 

3) Attendance log 
 
3.1 The Terms of Reference also states that the membership of any member who fails to 

attend for two consecutive meetings or two consecutive training events shall be 
reviewed by the Board and shall be terminated in the absence of mitigating factors. 

 
3.2 A log showing the attendance of both board meetings and training events is attached 

in appendix 1 and should be reviewed by the board. 
 
 

4) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the attendance log in accordance with the Terms of 

reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

 
 

Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 2

Agenda Item 5



���������	���
�������
������������������� ��������� ���������� � ��������� ��!��������� ����� "#$"%$&"&&�'$"($&"&&�)$�"$&"&&&($"%$&"&&&)$"'$&"&&"*$��$&"&& +�������	��� ,-./0�111122 34���111211 54�66��7111122 ,0�6�8�111212 +����9�: �!��� 360���;<==>111121 ?0674��$011�$011 @�0A��;B0C�7D-EF>111111 G0��066�H-4�7-��;<==>111122 ����:����������	�� H�0��7111211 I�J������K�K�L�������������K�L��J��!��� ��,-./0� ,0A��D�.0����M40/�=NO5��PQ53�6-E06����7�-��R-0A��/�/R�A7�0��S06��C��DHS�T&&����������K�LU��K�K�L
Page 3

Agenda Item 5





 

 
 

DF/23/08 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 

PENSION FUND RISK REGISTER 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to note the Pension Fund Register and the additional actions 
proposed to mitigate risk. 
 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 Effective risk management is an essential part of any governance framework as it 

identifies risks and the actions required to mitigate their potential impact. For a 
pension fund, those risks will come from a range of sources including the funding 
position, investment performance, membership changes, benefits administration, 
costs, communications and financial systems. Good information is important to help 
ensure the complete and effective identification of significant risks and the ability to 
monitor those risks. The risks that have been identified are incorporated into the 
Fund’s Risk Register. 

 
2.2 The Pension Board monitors the Risk Register as part of its scrutiny role in relation 

to risk and compliance and will raise any specific concerns to the Investment and 
Pension Fund Committee, as necessary. The Board previously considered the Risk 
Register at its meeting on 19th July 2022, and comments made at board meetings 
have been taken on board in updating the register. 
 

 
2.3 The Risk Register is attached at Appendix 1 to this report. It highlights the key risks 

in relation to the Pension Fund, the current processes in place to mitigate the risk, 
and the planned improvements in place to provide further assurance. It incorporates 
the risk register of both the Investments Team and Peninsula Pensions. 

 
2.4 The Investment and Pension Fund Committee is the ultimate risk owner for the 

Pension Fund and last reviewed the Risk Register in October 2022. 
 

 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

3) Assessment of Risk 
 
3.1 Risks are assessed in terms of the potential impact of the risk event should it occur, 

and in terms of the likelihood of it occurring. These are then combined to produce an 
overall risk score. Each risk is scored assuming no mitigation, and then on the basis 
of the mitigation in place. 

 
3.2 In addition to the current mitigation in place, further actions are planned to provide a 

greater level of assurance, and these are detailed together with the planned 
timescale for the action to take place. The level of risk will be reviewed once these 
additional actions have been implemented. As a result of the incorporation of the risk 
register into the Authority’s risk management system, there is now a more rigorous 
system in place for regular review of the risks identified, enabling better risk 
management. 

 
3.3 Further risks are likely to arise from future decisions taken by the Investment and 

Pension Fund Committee, and from changes in legislation and regulations. Where 
such new risks arise, they will be added to the risk register, assessed, and mitigation 
actions identified. 

 

4) Revisions to the Risk Register 
 
4.1 A new risk, F14 cyber security has been added to the risk register following a recent 

audit.  The audit report has yet to be finalised though the main actions points arising 
from the audit have been captured in the mitigating actions. 

 
4.2 The other risks have been recently reviewed and minor updates to the mitigating 

actions were made namely: 

 B3 Brunel Partnership  - new mitigating action regarding their proposal to put in 
place a revised People Strategy 

 F2, F8 and F12 updated following the 2022 valuation 

 F13 updated with the latest carbon footprint assessment 
 
4.3 Risk I1 relating to concentration of knowledge in a small number of staff has been 

updated by removing one of the mitigations which related to the swapping of roles 
between officers in the Peninsula Pensions management team and the Investment 
team due to a change in personnel. Officers have asked for this area to be included 
in the 2023/24 audit plan.   

 
4.4 There are now 41 risks recorded in the Risk Register, 23 of which relate to Devon 

Pension Fund management and 18 to Peninsula Pensions. The following table 
summarises the number of risks assigned to low, medium and high-risk scores, 
before and after mitigation. 

 
 
 
0 
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

Risk Category 
Number of 

Inherent Risks 
Identified 

Number of Risks 
following mitigating 

action 

Devon Pension Fund 

High 9 3 

Medium 11 6 

Low 3 14 

Peninsula Pensions 

High 3 0 

Medium 7 4 

Low 8 14 
 

4.4 Across Devon Pension Fund management and Peninsula Pensions, action taken to 
mitigate risks has reduced the number of high risks from 11 to 2. The remaining high 
risks are in respect of: 

 F5- Global Financial Crisis leading to a failure to reduce the deficit. 

 F2 -Investment strategy not providing sufficient returns longer term. 

 F14 – Cyber Security 

 
 

5) Conclusion 

 
5.1 The Board are asked to note the Pension Fund Risk Register, and the additional 

actions proposed to mitigate risk. 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



1
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 R
is

k
s:

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

R
is

k
 s

ta
tu

s
 

(s
c
o

re
) 

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 (

0
 -

 0
) 

L
o

w
 (

1
 -

 9
) 

M
e

d
iu

m
 (

1
0

 -
 

1
4

) 
H

ig
h

 (
1

5
 -

 2
3

) 
V

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 (

2
4

 -
 

3
0

) 

 

M
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
N

o
t 

s
ta

rt
e
d
 

G
re

e
n
 

A
m

b
e

r 
R

e
d
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

A
1

: 
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

/a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
in

 r
e

g
s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
. 

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

2
1
 -

 A
d

v
ic

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 C
h

a
rl
o

tt
e

 
T

h
o

m
p

s
o
n

 r
e

 u
p

d
a

te
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 M
a

rk
 G

a
y

le
r 

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 P

h
il

ip
 E

d
w

a
rd

s 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 S
ta

ff
 a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 w
it

h
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 v

ia
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
p

re
ss

, t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
te

rn
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
, I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
(I

F
R

S
),

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
C

C
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
co

n
ci

li
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 i
n

-h
o

u
se

 r
e

co
rd

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

s 
a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

si
s.

  

 

T
h
e
 p

ic
tu

re
 c

a
n
't
 b

e
 

d
is
p
la

y
e
d
.

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



2
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

fo
r 

A
n
g

e
la

 S
ti
rl
a

n
d

 h
a

v
in

g
 l
e

ft
 D

C
C

. 
R

is
k
 

re
c
o

rd
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 a
n

d
 

A
n

g
e

la
 S

ti
rl
a

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 a

s
 a

 
s
y
s
te

m
 u

s
e

r.
 D

A
P

 r
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

. 
 

G
re

e
n

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

’s
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

.  

B
3

: 
B

ru
n

e
l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
B

ru
n

e
l 
o

r 
d

e
p
a

rt
u

re
 o

f 
k
e

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 B

ru
n

e
l 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n
d

’s
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 o

r 
a
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
 b

re
a

k
u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

G
re

e
n

 S
h

a
re

h
o

ld
e

r 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 s

e
ts

 

o
u

t 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 S
tr

o
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 a

t 
B

ru
n

e
l,

 s
o

 

n
o

t 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 o
n

e
 o

r 
tw

o
 k

e
y

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

.  

G
re

e
n

 B
ru

n
e

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 b

o
th

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

B
ru

n
e

l 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 

C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
.  

A
m

b
e

r 
B

ru
n

el
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
si

n
g

 t
o

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

 

re
v

is
ed

 P
eo

p
le

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 r
et

en
ti

o
n

 o
f 

k
ey

 s
ta

ff
 

 

C
m

1
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

 a
n
d

/o
r 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

U
n

if
o

rm
e
d

 p
o

lic
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
/b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. R
is

k
 s

co
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

  

A
m

b
e

r 
A

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

a
n

d
 i

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
2

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

e
b

si
te

s 
a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
.  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

&
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
n

 a
 

re
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

re
 h

e
ld

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

F
u

n
d

’s
 E

m
p

lo
y

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

il
lu

st
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
e

n
t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 

to
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

u
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



3
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 l
is

t 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 i
s 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

fo
ru

m
s 

a
re

 h
e

ld
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

.  

A
m

b
e

r 
T

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

w
e

b
si

te
.  

C
u

1
: 

C
u

st
o

d
y
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

h
a

n
g

in
g

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

, 
fr

a
u

d
 o

r 
c
h

a
n
g

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

fi
c
it
. 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 m
e
d

ia
 i
n
te

re
s
t/
d

a
m

a
g
e

 t
o

 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
.  

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 i
s 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

-t
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 b
y

 

th
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 m
u

st
 a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 F
C

A
 a

n
d

 

P
R

A
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 a
ss

e
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
so

lv
e

n
cy

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
  

 

   

Page 10

Agenda Item 6



4
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 D
1

: 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

fu
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 r

is
k
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
le

g
a

l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
1

7
/0

9
/2

0
2

1
 -

 D
e

v
o
n

 A
u

d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

 n
o

te
 G

o
v
.U

K
 p

re
s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e

 2
8

.0
6

.2
1

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
c
e
 

h
tt

p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.g
o

v
.u

k
/g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t/
n

e
w

s
/e

u
-

a
d

o
p

ts
-a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
-d

e
c
is

io
n

s
-a

llo
w

in
g

-d
a
ta

-
to

-c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
-f

lo
w

in
g

-f
re

e
ly

-t
o

-t
h

e
-u

k
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k

 s
co

re
 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 d

a
ta

 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 p
o

li
cy

.  

 

F
 1

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
a

k
e
 i
n

a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
s 

se
t 

in
 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

's
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
s 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

, 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y

 a
n

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
d

v
is

o
r 

w
h

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
sp

e
ci

a
li

st
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 t

o
 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 

d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



5
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 Im
p
a

c
t:
 

P
o

o
r 

fu
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
/f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

5
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

 
u

p
d
a

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 

h
a

n
d

b
o
o

k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 n
e

w
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 

th
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
2

/
2

3
.T

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

a
re

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
ta

ff
. T

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 

v
ir

tu
a

ll
y

 w
h

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 

to
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

.  

G
re

e
n

 S
h

a
re

p
o

in
t 

si
te

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 i

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 i
n

 p
la

ce
  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 s

e
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
ck

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

a
n

d
 B

o
a

rd
.  

F
 2

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

's
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 /

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

V
o

la
ti
lit

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

lo
b
a

l 
a
n

d
/o

r 
U

K
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 

d
u

e
 t
o

 e
.g

. 
g

e
o

-p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
in

s
ta

b
ili

ty
, 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
, 

B
re

x
it
, 
e

tc
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
fu

n
d

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

s 
re

m
ai

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

  

G
re

e
n

 T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 a

ss
e

ts
 

a
g

a
in

st
 l

ia
b

il
it

ie
s.

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

ra
te

s 
a

re
 s

e
t 

in
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
is

. T
h

e
 2

0
1

9
 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

fu
n

d
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 f
u

ll
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
1

9
 y

e
a

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 l

e
v

e
l 

is
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
si

s,
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 r

o
ll

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

re
tu

rn
s,

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

a
la

ry
 

in
cr

e
a

se
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

it
h

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y

 a
ct

io
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 12

Agenda Item 6



6
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

ta
k

e
n

 t
o

 a
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

’s
 a

ss
e

t 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

st
ra

te
g

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
if

ie
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 a
n

d
 

g
lo

b
a

ll
y

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
lo

ss
e

s 
in

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

-s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

b
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

a
re

 s
e

t.
 A

ss
e

ts
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
's

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
  

G
re

e
n

 L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 

so
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

th
e

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 c
a

u
se

d
 b

y
 

is
su

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

B
re

x
it

 w
il

l 
re

d
u

ce
 o

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

's
 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 a
t 

m
in

im
u

m
 e

v
e

ry
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. T

h
e

 l
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

 

w
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 b
y

 M
e

rc
e

rs
 w

h
o

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 

th
e

ir
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
o

 t
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

2
.  

F
 3

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

o
lla

p
s
e

 o
f 

F
u
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

r,
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d

 p
o

o
rl
y
, 
fr

a
u

d
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 i
s
 e

x
p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 r

is
k
s
 

a
n

d
 a

v
o

id
a

b
le

 c
o

s
ts

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
if

ie
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
o

 

m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
lo

ss
e

s 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

m
a

rk
e

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
o

st
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

 

sh
o

u
ld

 e
n

su
re

 f
u

ll
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 o

f 
co

st
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(e

.g
. t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

s,
 

cu
rr

e
n

cy
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
) 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 c
o

st
s.

  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 

d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



7
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

il
l 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
B

ru
n

e
l 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

ri
sk

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 f
u

ll
y

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

t 
w

it
h

 F
C

A
, P

R
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 r

is
k

 t
h

a
t 

a
 f

u
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

ca
n

n
o

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 w
in

d
u

p
 i

s 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.  

F
 4

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
Is

s
u

e
s
. 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
/t
ra

in
in

g
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e
 r

is
k
s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, a
n

d
 i

ts
 o

th
e

r 
fu

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, t

o
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 

E
S

G
 i

ss
u

e
s,

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

re
v

ie
w

 w
it

h
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 o
n

 

a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 

ri
sk

s.
 B

ru
n

e
l 

h
a

s 
a

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 (
th

ro
u

g
h

 B
ru

n
e

l,
 

it
s 

a
ss

e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 F
o

ru
m

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s)

 w
it

h
 

in
v

e
st

e
e

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
v

e
r 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 

te
rm

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 h

o
ld

s 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 14

Agenda Item 6



8
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

fa
ct

o
rs

.  

F
 5

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
G

lo
b

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
ri
s
is

. 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
ra

s
h

e
s
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
, 
o

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
a

ilu
re

 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

 (
F

6
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
ed

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 i

s 
w

e
ll

 d
iv

e
rs

if
ie

d
 a

n
d

 

co
n

si
st

s 
o

f 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

e
t 

cl
a

ss
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
im

s 
to

 m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
t 

se
g

m
e

n
t.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
x

is
t 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 f
le

x
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 r

e
b

a
la

n
ce

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 i

n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

so
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

, i
n

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

rk
e

ts
 

te
n

d
 t

o
 b

o
u

n
ce

 b
a

ck
 a

ft
e

r 
cr

a
sh

e
s,

 s
u

ch
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 i

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

.  

 

F
 6

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 U

K
 o

r 
g

lo
b

a
l 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

P
a

y
 a

n
d

 p
ri
c
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
7

) 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
ed

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

fo
cu

se
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

l 
re

tu
rn

s 
o

n
 a

ss
e

ts
, n

e
t 

p
ri

ce
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 s

a
la

ry
 

a
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

m
in

d
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
a

re
d

 e
ff

e
ct

 

o
n

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 b
ia

s 
in

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

a
b

le
 p

a
y

 r
is

e
s 

to
w

a
rd

s 
lo

n
g

e
r 

se
rv

in
g

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 i

s 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 i
ts

 t
a

rg
e

t 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 i

n
fl

a
ti

o
n

 l
in

k
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s,

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 

h
e

d
g

e
 a

g
a

in
st

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s.

  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 

d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



9
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 r

is
k

 w
a

s 
a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 M

e
rc

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

2
.  

F
 7

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 c

u
t 
a

n
d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

a
rl
y
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

ts
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h

a
n
g

e
d
 a

n
d

 
c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
8

)C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
. R

is
k

 

sc
o

re
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

ed
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

h
e

 e
x

tr
a

 

ca
p

it
a

l 
co

st
 o

f 
n

o
n

 i
ll

 h
e

a
lt

h
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
a

ch
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
il

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
.  

 

F
 8

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 

is
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a
n

 a
s
s
u

m
e
d

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
9

) 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 L
if

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. F

o
r 

th
e

 

2
0

2
2

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

C
O

V
ID

1
9

 o
n

 m
o

rt
a

li
ty

.  

G
re

e
n

 M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 l

if
e

 

e
x

p
e

ct
a

n
cy

.  

G
re

e
n

 D
a

ta
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

2
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

su
g

g
e

st
 t

h
a

t 
li

fe
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 s
lo

w
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 16

Agenda Item 6



1
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

F
9

: 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
. 

C
a

s
h

fl
o

w
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
' 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
F

u
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
, 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

0
) 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 w

it
h

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

cc
u

ra
te

ly
.  

G
re

e
n

 D
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

rd
u

e
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

ta
k

e
n

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
co

v
e

r 
p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

B
o

a
rd

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
  

 

F
1

0
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
A

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
c
e
a

s
e

s
 t
o
 e

x
is

t 
w

it
h

 
in

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
tt

le
 a

n
y
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
e

b
ts

, 
o

r 
re

fu
s
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 t
h

e
 

c
e

s
s
a

ti
o
n

 v
a

lu
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

D
e

p
a

rt
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
ir
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

1
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 V
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 b

e
fo

re
 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 f

u
ll

y
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s.
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

ca
re

fu
ll

y
 a

n
d

 a
 b

o
n

d
 o

r 
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 i
s 

p
u

t 
in

to
 

p
la

ce
 i

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 A

ct
u

a
ry

 h
a

s 
a

n
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 o

f 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

st
a

b
le

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

w
h

il
st

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 s
o

lv
e

n
cy

 o
f 

th
e

 

F
u

n
d

.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



1
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

v
e

re
d

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y

 s
u

cc
e

ss
o

r 
b

o
d

ie
s 

o
r 

sp
re

a
d

 a
m

o
n

g
st

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

tt
e

m
p

ts
 t

o
 

b
a

la
n

ce
 r

e
co

v
e

ry
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
it

h
 r

is
k

 o
f 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
f 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

, a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

g
a

l 
a

ct
io

n
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

.  

G
re

e
n

 B
o

n
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

co
v

e
n

a
n

t 
ri

sk
s 

a
re

 r
e

-a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
a

ch
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

.  

G
re

e
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 n
e

w
 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
u

t 
in

to
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 

to
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 D

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

b
t 

S
p

re
a

d
in

g
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
a

ss
is

t 
in

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 

e
x

it
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

d
e

fi
ci

ts
.  

F
1

1
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

. 
F

in
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
c
o

m
p

lia
n
c
e

. 
D

a
m

a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

4
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
  

A
m

b
e

r 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 E

U
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 U

K
 l

a
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 B

re
x

it
 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 c
h

a
n

g
e

  

G
re

e
n

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

o
n

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

e
m

in
a

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s,

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

re
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

co
u

n
te

rp
a

rt
ie

s 
h

a
v

e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 

D
e

v
o

n
's

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
e

le
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

cl
ie

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 18

Agenda Item 6



1
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 R
o

b
u

st
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

q
u

a
li

ta
ti

v
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 t

o
 o

p
t 

u
p

.  

F
1

2
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
R

e
m

e
d

ie
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
c
C

lo
u

d
 a

n
d

 
S

a
rg

e
a

n
t 

le
g

a
l 
c
a

s
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p
e

n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
u
n

d
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

6
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

6
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 u
p

d
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ef
le

ct
 l

at
es

t 
2

0
2

2
 

v
al

u
at

io
n

  

G
re

e
n

 D
L

U
H

C
 h

a
s 

is
su

e
d

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 

o
n

 h
o

w
 f

u
n

d
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 M

cC
lo

u
d

 

re
m

e
d

y
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
2

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 E
st

im
a

te
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

st
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
2

2
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

su
lt

s 
a

n
d

 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 

 

F
1

3
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
te

e
 c

o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 a
 l
o

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
c
o

n
o
m

y
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
re

tu
rn

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

6
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

(F
1

7
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

G
re

e
n

 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

B
ru

n
e

l’
s 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s,
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll
 

a
ss

e
t 

cl
a

ss
e

s,
 a

re
 c

a
rb

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

li
m

a
te

 a
w

a
re

. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cl
im

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

is
 

fu
ll

y
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
ir

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
se

le
ct

io
n

 

p
ro

ce
ss

  

G
re

e
n

 B
ru

n
e

l 
in

te
g

ra
te

s 
cl

im
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
to

 

th
e

ir
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

, u
si

n
g

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
ti

n
g

, a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 f
o

ss
il

 f
u

e
l 

e
x

p
o

su
re

 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

in
g

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

n
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
ri

sk
s,

 

a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 u
n

re
w

a
rd

e
d

 c
li

m
a

te
 a

n
d

 

ca
rb

o
n

 r
is

k
.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



1
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
it

s 
n

o
n

-

B
ru

n
e

l 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 (
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

a
n

d
 P

ri
v

a
te

 D
e

b
t)

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 r

is
k

s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
a

ck
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 w
il

l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

it
s 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

s 
a

t 
3

1
 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

1
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 a

 4
4

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

th
e

 W
e

ig
h

te
d

 A
v

e
ra

g
e

 C
a

rb
o

n
 I

n
te

n
si

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
u

n
d

’s
 e

q
u

it
y

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
9

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 T

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 h
a

s 
m

o
v

e
d

 i
ts

 U
K

 a
n

d
 

S
m

a
rt

 B
e

ta
 p

a
ss

iv
e

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

to
 n

e
w

 U
K

 

C
li

m
a

te
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 G

lo
b

a
l 

P
a

ri
s 

A
li

g
n

e
d

 

fu
n

d
s 

to
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
 e

x
p

o
su

re
 t

o
 

fo
ss

il
 f

u
e

l 
re

se
rv

e
s.

  

F
1
4
: 
C
y
b
e
r 
S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

C
a

u
s
e

: 
  

C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
 

E
v
e

n
t:
  

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 

Im
p
a

c
t:

  
T

h
e

 f
u
n

d
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

n
d

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 p

ro
p

ri
e

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 
d

is
a

s
te

r,
 I

T
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
o

r 
d

a
ta

 l
o

s
s
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
ta

tu
s:

 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

0
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

  

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 -
 L

o
g

o
te

ch
 s

y
st

e
m

 f
o

r 
re

co
rd

in
g

 

fu
n

d
 c

a
sh

 b
a

la
n

ce
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 

o
n

 n
o

n
 D

C
C

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 a

n
d

 v
ia

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 w
e

b
 

b
ro

w
se

r.
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 -
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

L
o

g
o

te
ch

 s
y

st
e

m
 t

o
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

e
s 

o
f 

b
o

th
 p

a
rt

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e

 e
v

e
n

t 
o

f 

a
 c

y
b

e
r 

a
tt

a
ck

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 c

y
b

e
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

A
m

b
e

r 
- 

A
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 b

o
a

rd
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 c
y

b
e

r 
se

cu
ri

ty
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6



1
4

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 -
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 P

la
n

s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 s

u
p

p
li

e
r 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
e

ta
il

s 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

te
st

e
d

 e
v

e
ry

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s.
  T

h
e

 p
la

n
 i

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

B
o

a
rd

. 

G
1

: 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
a

ils
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 

B
o

a
rd

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 n

o
n
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
   

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 h

a
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 a
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 P

o
li

cy
 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

1
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

0
8

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

w
e

b
si

te
: 

h
tt

p
s:

/
/

w
w

w
.d

e
v

o
n

p
e

n
si

o
n

fu
n

d
.o

rg
.u

k
/

fu
n

d
-

p
o

li
ci

e
s/

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t-
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

/
  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 h

a
s 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

n
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

o
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 t

h
e

 

d
u

ti
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

s 
A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

, c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

ll
o

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 a

n
y

 a
u

d
it

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



1
5

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 

G
re

e
n

 A
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 A

ct
 

2
0

1
3

.  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
s 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

ts
 r

o
le

.  

G
2

: 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
P

o
o

r 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 
to

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e

ir
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

o
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

P
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
fi
n

e
s
/s

a
n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 h
a

s 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

n
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

, a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

 i
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
n

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

si
s.

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
n

-l
in

e
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 

C
o

ro
n

a
v

ir
u

s 
p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

  

G
re

e
n

 A
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

.  

A
m

b
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

o
a

rd
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

r 
T

ru
st

e
e

 T
o

o
lk

it
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
2

1
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 s

u
b

sc
ri

b
e

s 
to

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s 

(e
.g

. C
IP

F
A

, L
A

P
F

F
, P

L
S

A
) 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

d
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

to
 m

a
jo

r 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
s.

  

A
m

b
e

r 
D

C
C

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

s 
a

t 
le

a
st

 t
w

o
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

d
a

y
s 

p
e

r 
y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

, w
it

h
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

a
y

  

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



1
6

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 

b
e

in
g

 h
e

ld
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

d
 a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 

a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

, o
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 w
e

b
 b

a
se

d
 

h
a

n
d

b
o

o
k

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 h

u
b

  

   I1
: 

In
te

rn
a

l 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 i
n

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

 b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 i
n

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 

 
N

o
te

s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
is

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

co
v

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 a
b

se
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

  

G
re

e
n

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

a
ll

 t
a

sk
s 

sh
a

re
d

 b
y

 a
t 

le
a

st
 t

w
o

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 i
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 

b
e

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 s
e

n
io

r 
st

a
ff

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 w
it

h
 

te
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

p
ro

ce
ss

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

o
rm

a
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
 f

o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 c

e
n

tr
a

ll
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
is

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 

cr
u

ci
a

l 
ta

sk
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



1
7

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fi

n
e

d
 

a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

a
si

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

C
IP

F
A

’s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 

sk
il

ls
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 k

e
y

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

.  

I2
: 

In
te

rn
a

l 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

F
ra

u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

R
is

k
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

 
N

o
te

s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 C
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

st
a

ff
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 f

id
e

li
ty

 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
il

li
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 

co
v

e
r 

a
b

se
n

ce
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
v

e
  

G
re

e
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
u

ti
e

s 

e
x

is
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
a

re
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 U
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a

il
y

 t
re

a
su

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

re
m

o
te

ly
 a

w
a

y
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



1
8

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

 1
 -

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

/s
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 A

b
s
e
n

c
e

s
 

IC
T

 F
a

ilu
re

s
 

P
o

o
r 

d
a

ta
 q

u
a

lit
y
  

E
v
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
e
n

t 
to

 
a

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

y
 3

1
s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t.

  
Im

p
a

c
t 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 r
e
g

u
la

to
r 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 o
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 r
e

c
ti
fy

 
th

e
 s

it
u

a
ti
o
n
 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
ta

s
k
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. R
is

k
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 •
 P

ro
je

ct
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 •

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 d
a

ta
. •

 M
o

n
th

ly
 

in
te

rf
a

ci
n

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 a
t 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 •

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 f
o

r 
3

1
/

0
7

 t
o

 a
ll

o
w

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

st
a

ff
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 3
1

/
0

8
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c 

d
a

ta
 

si
g

n
 o

ff
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
, e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 w
il

l 
m

o
v

e
 t

o
 m

o
n

th
ly

 

in
te

rf
a

ci
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

re
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
q

u
e

ri
e

s 
a

t 

y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
. T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 i

s 
3

1
st

 M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

2
3

.  

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



1
9

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

 2
 -

 F
a

il
u

re
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

a
si

c 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

LG
P

S
 

 C
a

u
s
e

/s
 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 b

a
s
ic

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 d
u

e
 t
o

 I
T

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

r 
n

o
n

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o
n

. 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

P
a

c
k
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

d
/o

r 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 m
a
d

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

L
G

P
S

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 t
e

a
m

 n
o
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 p

ro
v
id

e
 B

a
s
ic

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
h

o
w

 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
re

 w
o

rk
e

d
 o

u
t;

 h
o

w
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
a
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 b
y
 o

r 
fi
n

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
’s

 
re

g
u

la
to

r.
 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

  R
is

k
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

/
le

tt
e

rs
  

G
re

e
n

 W
e

b
si

te
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

 u
p

d
a

te
d

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 L

in
k

s 
to

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

s 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 o

n
 w

e
b

si
te

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
r 

p
a

ck
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

w
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 O

u
r 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
.  

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 6



2
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

 3
 -

 N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 f

a
il
u

re
 t

o
 

co
rr

e
ct

ly
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
n

e
w

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
/p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 n
e

w
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
/r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 R
e

g
u

la
to

rs
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 L
G

A
/

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
  

G
re

e
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 w
o

rk
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

 h
o

u
se

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
ta

ff
. •

 U
se

 o
f 

P
e

rs
p

e
ct

iv
e

 

a
n

d
 B

u
ll

e
ti

n
s 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

 T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
e

ch
n

ic
a

l 
te

a
m

 i
s 

n
o

w
 i

n
 

p
la

ce
, f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 R

e
v

ie
w

. T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 t

e
a

m
s.

  

 

P
P

 4
 -

 F
a

il
u

re
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

im
e

ly
 

a
n

d
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

d
a

ta
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lf
ill

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d
a

ta
. 

In
a

c
c
u

ra
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

a
ta

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

D
e

la
y
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 r
e

q
u
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
  In

h
e

re
n

t 
st

a
tu

s 
: 

1
2

 M
e

d
iu

m
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. R
is

k
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 s

in
ce

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 a
n

d
 w

a
s 

re
v

is
e

d
 i

n
 2

0
2

0
. E

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

d
u

ti
e

s 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
A

S
. A

b
il

it
y

 t
o

 f
in

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 f

o
r 

in
 P

A
S

 a
n

d
 L

G
P

S
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

re
 c

o
n

ta
ct

e
d

 f
o

r 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

is
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
m

is
si

n
g

 o
r 

co
n

ta
in

s 
e

rr
o

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
a

ta
 q

u
e

ri
e

s 
a

re
 p

a
ss

e
d

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
T

e
a

m
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 G

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 o
n

 w
e

b
si

te
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

n
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
te

a
m

 i
s 

n
o

w
 i

n
 p

la
ce

. T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 w

il
l 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

y
 i

ss
u

e
s,

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.  

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



2
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

 5
 -

 W
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
S

e
lf

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

E
S

S
  

E
v
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 w

ill
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
re

c
o

rd
s
, 

ru
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

r 
s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 E

S
S

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 f
o

r 
P

P
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
, 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s'

 

n
o

ti
ce

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

  

A
m

b
e

r 
C

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
p

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
so

lu
ti

o
n

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

.  

T
h

e
 E

&
C

 t
e

a
m

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
d

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 

a
n

d
 a

re
 a

im
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 a

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

y
 

3
1

/
1

2
/

2
0

2
2

 

 

Page 28

Agenda Item 6



2
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

 6
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 
L

G
P

S
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

/e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
r 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 e

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 L

G
P

S
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 n

o
t 
jo

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/1
0
/2

2
 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 P

e
n

in
su

la
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

w
e

b
si

te
 i

s 
k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

G
re

e
n

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

P
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

te
a

m
 o

n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a

si
s,

 w
it

h
 a

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
p

la
n

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
h

e
a

d
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

re
 h

e
ld

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

s 
E

m
p

lo
y

in
g

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

il
lu

st
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
e

n
t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 t

o
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

u
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 l
is

t 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 i
s 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

fo
ru

m
s 

a
re

 h
e

ld
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
e

 

U
n

io
n

s 
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

e
b

si
te

  

A
m

b
e

r 
A

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

cy
 e

x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 D
e

v
o

n
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

, w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
P

e
n

in
su

la
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 a

re
 

co
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g

 c
re

a
ti

n
g

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 p
o

li
cy

 

fo
r 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

B
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
2

3
 

 

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 6



2
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

 7
 -

 N
o

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 F

a
ilu

re
s
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
  

E
v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p
a

id
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 R
e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o
n

 c
la

im
s
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. R
is

k
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/1
0
/2

2
 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 p

a
y

ro
ll

 s
y

st
e

m
 i

s 
se

t 
u

p
 t

o
 p

a
y

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 

m
o

n
th

ly
.  

G
re

e
n

 D
is

a
st

e
r 

re
co

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
re

st
o

re
 d

a
ta

 w
it

h
in

 7
 d

a
y

s 
in

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

sy
st

e
m

 f
a

il
u

re
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 p

a
y

ro
ll

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
v

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

R
T

I 
(R

e
a

l 
T

im
e

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
) 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 s
y

st
e

m
s.

  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll

y
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
e

r 
P

a
y

ro
ll

 M
a

n
u

a
l 

is
 n

o
w

 

in
 p

la
ce

. A
n

 o
n

li
n

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
2

.  

 

P
P

 8
 -

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 d
e

ce
a

se
d

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

L
G

P
S

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

u
p

d
a
te

d
 a

s
 

c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

id
 t
o

 d
e

c
e
a

s
e

d
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 R
e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
fu

n
d

s
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/1
0
/2

2
 

 

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
re

 c
o

n
ta

ct
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 s
u

sp
e

n
d

e
d

 i
f 

p
o

st
 i

s 
re

tu
rn

e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

F
ra

u
d

 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

h
e

ck
s 

a
re

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

 w
it

h
 

cr
e

d
it

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
  

G
re

e
n

 M
o

n
th

ly
 m

o
rt

a
li

ty
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 i
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

n
d

 

a
n

y
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 m

a
tc

h
e

s 
a

re
 c

e
a

se
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

  

G
re

e
n

 W
e

st
e

rn
 U

n
io

n
 o

v
e

rs
e

a
s 

e
x

is
te

n
ce

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

i 
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

  

G
re

e
n

 T
e

ll
 u

s 
o

n
ce

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
o

ll
e

d
 o

u
t 

to
 L

G
P

S
. 

A
ll

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
st

a
ff

 n
o

w
 h

a
v

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 u
si

n
g

 f
u

ll
y

 

u
ti

li
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.  

 

Page 30

Agenda Item 6



2
4

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

1
0

 -
 D

a
ta

 a
n

d
 S

y
st

e
m

 S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

In
s
e

c
u

re
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 d
a

ta
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

L
o

s
s
/d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
S

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 D

a
ta

/I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

s
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/1
0
/2

2
 

 

G
re

e
n

 A
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 e
x

is
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
y

st
e

m
 

is
 t

e
st

e
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 b

y
 H

e
y

w
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 P
P

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

ch
e

ck
s 

b
y

 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
.  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

-h
o

u
se

 G
D

P
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

s 
d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
ll

 n
e

w
 

a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

a
si

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

th
a

t 
st

a
ff

 a
re

 f
u

ll
y

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
, a

ll
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 D
C

C
's

 G
D

P
R

 e
-l

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
.  

 

P
P

1
1

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
D

a
ta

 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

E
rr

o
r 

w
h

e
n

 p
ri
n
ti
n

g
/s

o
rt

in
g

/c
o
m

p
ili

n
g

 d
a

ta
. 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

ro
n
g

 
p

e
rs

o
n

/o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
C

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/1
0
/2

2
 

 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 D

C
C

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 p
o

li
cy

.  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

-h
o

u
se

 G
D

P
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

s 
d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
ll

 n
e

w
 

a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

a
si

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

th
a

t 
st

a
ff

 a
re

 f
u

ll
y

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
, a

ll
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 D
C

C
's

 G
D

P
R

 e
-l

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
.  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
e

-L
e

a
rn

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 '

S
h

a
ri

n
g

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
d

a
ta

' 
w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 b
y

 w
h

o
le

 o
ff

ic
e

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

8
. A

ll
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

D
C

C
's

 e
-l

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

. 

 

Page 31

Agenda Item 6



2
5

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

1
2

 -
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

D
e

p
a

rt
u

re
 o

r 
n
o

n
-a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 h
o

ld
 k

e
y
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

B
re

a
k
d
o

w
n

 i
n

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 

o
r 

d
e

la
y
s
/i
n

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 D

a
m

a
g

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

(U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d

 b
y

 

D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 1

8
/1

0
/2

2
  

G
re

e
n

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

a
ll

 t
a

sk
s 

a
re

 s
h

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

t 
le

a
st

 t
w

o
 

te
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 i

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 b

e
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

st
a

ff
  

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 j
o

b
 

d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s.
  

A
m

b
e

r 
T

h
e 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 t
ea

m
 h

av
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 n
o

te
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

te
am

 c
o

v
er

in
g

 a
ll

 m
aj

o
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

es
. 

 T
h

es
e 

w
il

l 
h

el
p

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 c
o

n
si

st
en

cy
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

te
am

s 
an

d
 w

il
l 

as
si

st
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 o
f 

n
ew

 r
ec

ru
it

s.
  

T
ra

in
in

g
 n

o
te

s 
ar

e 
k

ep
t 

u
n

d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
ed

 a
s 

an
d

 

w
h

en
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
co

m
e 

in
to

 e
ff

ec
t.

 

 

Page 32

Agenda Item 6



2
6

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

1
3

 -
 S

ch
e

m
e

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 D
a

ta
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 

F
ra

u
d

u
le

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
d

a
ta

. 
S

y
s
te

m
 e

rr
o

rs
 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

U
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 o

r 
in

v
a

lid
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
cc

e
p

te
d

 

fr
o

m
 a

u
th

o
ri

se
d

 s
o

u
rc

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ch

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 r
e

co
rd

s 
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 c
h

e
ck

e
d

 b
y

 s
e

n
io

r 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n

  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

co
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 D

C
C

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

a
u

th
o

ri
sa

ti
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 f

id
e

li
ty

 i
n

su
ra

n
ce

 u
p

 t
o

 

£
1

5
 m

il
li

o
n

  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

in
g

 7
5

 a
re

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

  

G
re

e
n

 D
a

ta
 a

cc
u

ra
cy

 c
h

e
ck

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 b
y

 t
h

e
 s

y
st

e
m

s 

te
a

m
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
d

d
re

ss
 /

 N
IN

O
 c

h
e

ck
s 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

S
e

lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

.  

A
m

b
e

r 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 h
is

to
ri

c 
d

a
ta

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
. O

n
ce

 a
n

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
ig

n
e

d
 o

ff
, t

h
e

y
 w

il
l 

m
o

v
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
th

ly
 

d
a

ta
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 i
s 

3
1

st
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

2
3

.  

 

Page 33

Agenda Item 6



2
7

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

1
4

 -
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 D
is

cl
o

su
re

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 a

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 a

ft
e

r 
a
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t/

e
v
e
n

t.
  

E
v
e

n
t 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
to

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 a
 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n

n
e

r.
  

Im
p
a

c
t 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
T

im
e

 s
p
e

n
t 
c
h

a
s
in

g
 d

a
ta

 
R

e
g

u
la

to
r 

F
in

e
s
 

C
o

m
p
e

n
s
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

  

G
re

e
n

 R
o

b
u

st
 w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
sy

st
e

m
 i

n
 p

la
ce

.  

G
re

e
n

 P
a

y
ro

ll
 d

e
a

d
li

n
e

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
  

G
re

e
n

 I
te

m
 i

n
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
/

D
is

a
st

e
r 

R
e

co
v

e
ry

 

P
la

n
  

G
re

e
n

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i

n
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

F
ra

u
d

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 (

N
F

I)
  

G
re

e
n

 L
if

e
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
/

m
o

rt
a

li
ty

 

ch
e

ck
s 

 

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

in
 P

P
 b

e
in

g
 

co
n

d
u

ct
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

A
d

m
in

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s.
  T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 

3
1

/
1

2
/

2
2

  
(w

it
h

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

a
ft

e
r 

th
is

 d
a

te
).

 

 

P
P

1
5

 -
 F

ra
u

d
, 

C
o

rr
u

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

rr
o

r 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

P
o

o
rl
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
/p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

S
ta

ff
 d

e
lib

e
ra

te
ly

 u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
ra

u
d
u

le
n

t 
d

a
ta

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

F
ra

u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
  

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

a
re

 a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

st
a

ff
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 f

id
e

li
ty

 i
n

su
ra

n
ce

 u
p

 t
o

 

£
1

5
 m

il
li

o
n

  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

b
se

n
ce

 

a
n

d
 l

e
a

v
e

  

G
re

e
n

 H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s 

A
u

d
it

 t
ra

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

G
re

e
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
u

ti
e

s 
e

x
is

ts
  

G
re

e
n

 U
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 c

h
e

ck
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 i

n
 

p
la

ce
  

 

Page 34

Agenda Item 6



2
8

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

1
6

 -
 L

o
ss

 o
f 

S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

S
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

r 
c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r.

  
E

v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
o

p
e

ra
te

s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 
s
a

m
e
 s

c
a

le
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

. 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 /

 r
e

d
u
n

d
a
n

c
ie

s
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 R

is
k

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 b

y
 D

ev
o

n
 

P
en

si
o

n
s 

B
o

ar
d

 o
n

 1
8

/1
0

/2
2

  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

n
st

a
n

t 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
  

G
re

e
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 S

h
a

re
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 k

e
y

 F
u

n
d

 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

e
n

in
su

la
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
N

e
w

sl
e

tt
e

rs
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

in
 P

P
 b

e
in

g
 

co
n

d
u

ct
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

A
d

m
in

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s.
  T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 3

1
/

1
2

/
2

2
 

(w
it

h
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
v

ie
w

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ft

e
r 

th
is

 d
a

te
).

  

P
P

1
7

 -
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

S
y
st

e
m

 F
a

il
u

re
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

S
u

p
p

lie
r 

fa
u

lt
 

C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 h

o
s
te

d
 A

lt
a

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
a

ils
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

• 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
• 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 r

is
k
. 

• 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
-5

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. R
is

k
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

o
a

rd
 1

8
/

1
0

/
2

2
. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

b
a

ck
e

d
-u

p
 d

a
il

y
. S

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

h
o

st
e

d
 

b
y

 H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

u
ll

 d
is

a
st

e
r 

re
co

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 P
la

n
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 t
e

st
e

d
/

u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
.  

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



2
9

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

 P
P

1
8

 -
 C

y
b

e
r 

A
tt

a
ck

 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

C
y
b

e
r-

a
tt

a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 I

C
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 o
r 

h
o

s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a

l/
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
a

ta
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 I
C

O
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 d

a
ta

. 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

(U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

ch
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 s
u

it
a

b
ly

 

v
e

tt
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
e

d
, t

h
a

t 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 a
v

o
id

 s
e

cu
ri

ty
 

b
re

a
ch

e
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

u
ll

 d
is

a
st

e
r 

re
co

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 P
la

n
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 t
e

st
e

d
/

u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 T

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
R

e
g

u
la

to
r:

 Y
o

u
 

ca
n

 a
ss

e
ss

 h
o

w
 s

e
cu

re
 y

o
u

r 
sc

h
e

m
e

 i
s 

a
n

d
 f

in
d

 o
u

t 
m

o
re

 

a
b

o
u

t 
p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 y

o
u

rs
e

lf
 o

n
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

C
y

b
e

r 

E
ss

e
n

ti
a

ls
 w

e
b

si
te

. A
n

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 a
g

a
in

st
 c

y
b

e
r 

th
re

a
ts

, v
is

it
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

y
b

e
r 

S
e

cu
ri

ty
 C

e
n

tr
e

’s
 w

e
b

si
te

.  

 

P
P

1
9

 -
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

e
lf

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
S

e
lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 d

u
e

 
to

 i
n

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 o
r 

la
c
k
 o

f 
m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

D
a

ta
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
r 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
d
a

ta
 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
ac

h
el

 L
am

b
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rt

in
 O

ra
m

  

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

m
a

in
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  
R

is
k

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 1
8

/
1

0
/

2
2

 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 I

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
cc

e
p

te
d

 

fr
o

m
 a

u
th

o
ri

se
d

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 D

C
C

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 P
o

li
cy

  

G
re

e
n

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

p
e

n
e

tr
a

ti
o

n
 t

e
st

in
g

  

G
re

e
n

 S
e

cu
re

 w
e

b
si

te
 (

a
n

n
u

a
l 

li
ce

n
se

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l)
  

 

  

Page 36

Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

DF/23/09 
Devon Pension Board 
7 February 2023 
 

FUNDING STRATEGY STATEMENT 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the revised Funding Strategy Statement set out in Appendix 1 to this report, 
and  

(b) Submit any comments to the Investment and Pension Fund for consideration. 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) Regulations 2013 require all LGPS 

Administering Authorities to prepare a Funding Strategy Statement (FSS) in 
consultation with all employers participating in their respective Fund. 
 

2.2 Following completion of the 2022 Actuarial Valuation, a revised FSS has been 
drafted in conjunction with the Fund Actuary (Barnett Waddingham). The document 
is set out at Appendix 1. The document has been revised in order to reflect updated 
regulations, practice and actuarial assumptions. 
 

 

3) Revised Funding Strategy Statement 
 
3.1 The purpose of the FSS is to explain the funding objectives of the Fund and how the 

cost of the benefits provided under the Local Government Pension Scheme are met 
though the Fund. It also defines the objectives in setting employer contribution rates 
and the funding strategy that is adopted to meet these objectives. 

 
3.2 The FSS sets out the assumptions used by the Actuary in the actuarial assessment, 

and how the Devon Fund plans to achieve long term cost efficiency while aiming to 
maintain contribution rates as stable as possible. It also analyses the risks to the 
funding strategy and how those risks are managed. It should be read in conjunction 
with the Investment Strategy Statement. These assumptions have been updated to 
reflect the 2022 Actuarial Valuation. This includes updating the assumed inflation 

Page 37

Agenda Item 7



 

 
 

rates, the discount rate used, the demographic assumptions and the maximum 
recovery period. 

 
3.3. The other main changes in the revised FSS are set out below: 

• A revised policy in relation to cessation valuations. Where an employer 
becomes inactive with no other employer within the Fund responsible for taking 
over any residual liabilities a cessation valuation is carried out, taking into 
account the higher risk being borne by the Fund. In the past the calculation has 
been carried out using a discount rate based on Gilt yields. With the recent 
increases in yields using a discount rate based on Gilts would no longer reflect 
the level of risk facing the Fund. Therefore the revised FSS adopts a policy of 
using the same discount rate as for an ongoing valuation of liabilities but with 
an additional prudence reduction with the aim of targeting a 90% success 
probability that an exiting employer’s assets plus the calculated exit 
payment/credit will be sufficient to meet the residual liabilities. 

• Further clarification around the approach to town and parish councils where the 
last active member of the Fund leaves, but there may be an intention to offer 
the LGPS to a future new employee. Where an exit payment is not required, the 
council concerned will need to continue to make deficit payments to the Fund. 

• Updated wording around the impact of the McCloud age discrimination case 
and the proposed remedies to be applied. 

• A new section setting out the potential climate change risks that may impact on 
the funding strategy. 

  
 
 

4) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the draft Funding Strategy Statement and consider 

whether it complies with the regulations, and provides an effective and efficient 
strategy to meet the Fund’s liabilities and achieve full funding. In addition to 
comments from the Pension Board, the draft FSS has also been sent out for 
consultation to Fund employers. 

 
4.2 Any comments from the Pension Board or Fund employers will be brought to the 

attention of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee and will be taken into 
consideration in the final version to be approved by the Committee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38

Agenda Item 7



 

 
 

 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Mark Gayler  
Telephone: 01392 383621 
Address: Room 196 County Hall 

Page 39

Agenda Item 7



� �� �����������	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 								
��
�	�
����	�
�����	�����
�	����		�������	��������	���������												
����	 �����
�	!��������	�
	�"�	
��
�	�����
�	#
���	$	��%�����	&'&(			 	
Page 40

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������������
����������������� !"#�"$�%�&'��$(�%�'��)�"��*+&�����,�-+"�.+!"�(�.+!"/�0�1�"��+"� !"#2��3���'��4��"�5&�5'&�#��"�'//+&#'"/��6����7�$!0'��+"�89�+*�����:+/'0�;+-�&")�"��1�"��+"�%/��)��7�$!0'��+"��<=>?�@����7�$!0'��+"�A�'"#�#��/&�4���,�-+"�.+!"�(�.+!"/�0B����&'��$(C��"�����/'5'/��(�'��'#)�"����&�"$�'!��+&��(C�*+&�����*!"#�"$�+*�����,�-+"�.+!"�(�.+!"/�0�1�"��+"� !"#�@���� !"#A2����� !"#�D/�!'&(C�E'&"����F'##�"$�')�::1C��'��4��"�/+"�!0��#�+"�����/+"��"���+*������%�'��)�"�2��������'��)�"����+!0#�4��&�'#��"�/+"G!"/��+"�6�������� !"#B��3"-���)�"��%�&'��$(�%�'��)�"��@3%%A�'"#��'��4��"�5&�5'&�#�6����&�$'&#��+�����$!�#'"/��@1&�5'&�"$�'"#�H'�"�'�"�"$�'�*!"#�"$���&'��$(���'��)�"���"�����:;1%�<=>I��#���+"A����!�#�4(�����.�'&��&�#�3"����!���+*�1!40�/� �"'"/��'"#�D//+!"�'"/(�@.31 DA2�J��
��K�����L��M�����������������	����������������5!&5+���+*������ !"#�"$�%�&'��$(�%�'��)�"��@ %%A�����+N�OPQ��'40����'�/0�'&�'"#��&'"�5'&�"��*!"#R�5�/�*�/���&'��$(���'��6�00��#�"��*(��+6��)50+(�&�B�5�"��+"�0�'4�0������'&��4����)���$+�"$�*+&6'&#S�OP%!55+&������#���&'4�0��(�+*�)'�"�'�"�"$�'��"�'&0(�/+"��'"��'�5&�)'&(�/+"�&�4!��+"�&'���@'��#�*�"�#��"�7�$!0'��+"�I<@8A�+*�����7�$!0'��+"�A�'��5+���40�S�OPQ"�!&����'������&�$!0'�+&(�&�T!�&�)�"����+�����/+"�&�4!��+"���+�)��������*!�!&��0�'4�0��(��+�5&+-�#���/��)��)�)4�&�4�"�*�����"�'�6'(���'���"�!&��������+0-�"/(�'"#�0+"$R��&)�/+����**�/��"/(�+*�����*!"#�'&��)��S�'"#�OP�'U��'�5&!#�"��0+"$�&R��&)�-��6�+*�*!"#�"$���+���0�'4�0�����2�V��W��������K��K������L��M�����������'�)��+*����� !"#�'&���+N��OPH'"'$���)50+(�&�B�0�'4�0�������**�/��-�0(�'"#��"�!&����'���!**�/��"��&��+!&/���'&��'-'�0'40���+�)����'00�0�'4�0������'�����(�*'00�#!�S�OPQ"'40��5&�)'&(�/+"�&�4!��+"�&'�����+�4��U�5��'��"�'&0(�/+"��'"��'��5+���40��'"#�@�!4G�/���+�����'#)�"����&�"$�'!��+&��(�"+���'U�"$�!"#!��&��U�A�'��&�'�+"'40��/+����+�'00�&�0�-'"��5'&�����@�!/��'�������'X5'(�&�C��/��#!0�#C�&��+0!��+"�'"#�'#)����#�4+#���AC�6��0��'/���-�"$�'"#�)'�"�'�"�"$�*!"#��+0-�"/(�'"#�0+"$R��&)�/+����**�/��"/(C�6��/����+!0#�4��'������#��"�0�$���+*�����&��U�5&+*�0��+*�����*!"#�'"#��)50+(�&�C�'"#�����&��U�'55������+*�����'#)�"����&�"$�'!��+&��(�'"#��)50+(�&��'0�U�S�'"#�OP%��U�&��!&"��+"��"-���)�"��6����"�&�'�+"'40��&��U�5'&')���&�2�����5!&5+����+*����� !"#�'&���+N�OP1'(�5�"��+"�C�0!)5��!)��'"#�+���&�4�"�*�����+�%/��)��)�)4�&��'��5&+-�#�#�*+&�!"#�&�����7�$!0'��+"�S�
Page 41

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������������������� ����! ��"�!#� "$!#!���%!#&�����'(#")� #"���*���!+�� #"�!#+������#�%!,(�!�#�-��% #�.�%�+ /(��� #"�!#+���$�#��!#��$�0�12����������34�
������5�#�%!,(�!�#�� %��6 !"��������'(#"�,7�8���$��$�$,�%�� #"������$6/�7!#&�,�"!������6%�+!"��.�%�����,�#�.!���9�!���9!//�,���$��6 7 ,/�����8���$��$�$,�%��9��#����7�. //�"(�0�:���.(#"!#&��,;���!+��� %����<���=#�(%���� ��6�#�!�#�,�#�.!���� #�,��$��� �� #"�9��#����7�. //�"(���+�%�����/!.��!$���.�����'(#")���=#�(%��������/+�#�7��.�����'(#")���8���/�+�/���.��$6/�7�%���#�%!,(�!�#����� %&��� �>??@�.(#"!#&�/�+�/��+�%� #� 66%�6%! ����!$��6�%!�"� #"�(�!#&� 66%�6%! ��� ��( %! /� ��($6�!�#�)���A(!/"�(6�����%�B(!%�"� ������!#��(��� �9 7��� ���$6/�7�%���#�%!,(�!�#�% ���� %��C�6�� ���� ,/�� ��6���!,/�-�9!�����#�!"�% �!�#��.�����/�#&D��%$�������..!�!�#�7��,;���!+�)� #"���E"�6�� 66%�6%! ���$� �(%��� #"� 66%� ��������%�"(�������%!�C-� ��. %� ��6���!,/�-��������'(#"-�����%��$6/�7�%�� #"�(/�!$ ��/7������ F6 7�%�.%�$� #��$6/�7�%�"�. (/�!#&��#�!���6�#�!�#��,/!& �!�#�0�G#�"�+�/�6!#&�����.(#"!#&���% ��&7-����� "$!#!���%!#&� (���%!�7����(/"� /���� +��%�& %"��������/!C�/7��(���$����.�����%�+!�9�� %%!�"��(��(#"�%�8���!�#�>HIJKI�K��.�����L(,/!��8�%+!���L�#�!�#��E���M?>H0��8���!�#�>HIJKI�K�%�B(!%��� #�!#"�6�#"�#��%�+!�9��.����� ��( %! /�+ /( �!�#���.�����NOL8�.(#"�)���!��!#+�/+���%�6�%�!#&��#�9�����%�����% ����.��$6/�7�%���#�%!,(�!�#������ ��6 %���.����� ��( %! /�+ /( �!�#�� %������ �� #� 66%�6%! ���/�+�/�����#�(%��������/+�#�7��.�����'(#"� #"�����/�#&D��%$�������..!�!�#�7��.�����8���$�����. %� ��%�/ �!#&��������6�#�!�#�.(#"0��:���%�+!�9� /���/��C�� ����$6/! #��� #"���#�!���#�7��.����� ��( %! /�+ /( �!�#�0�P2�Q�	�R�������:���C�7�6 %�!���!#+�/+�"�!#�����.(#"!#&�6%������ #"����!%�%��6�#�!,!/!�!��� %�� ��.�//�9�<�ST�������������������T����	�:��� "$!#!���%!#&� (���%!�7�.�%�����'(#"�!��U�+�#�5�(#�7�5�(#�!/0��:���$ !#�%��6�#�!,!/!�!����.����� "$!#!���%!#&� (���%!�7� %����<���V6�% �������'(#"�!#� ���%" #���9!�������NOL8�*�&(/ �!�#�)���5�//�����$6/�7��� #"��$6/�7�%���#�%!,(�!�#�-�!#+���$�#��!#��$�� #"�����%� $�(#���"(���������'(#"� ����!6(/ ��"�!#�����*�&(/ �!�#�)���G#+��������'(#"W�� ������!#� ���%" #���9!�������'(#"W��G#+���$�#��8�% ��&7�8� ��$�#��IG88K)���L 7�����,�#�.!���"(�����8���$��$�$,�%�� ����!6(/ ��"�!#�����*�&(/ �!�#�)�
Page 42

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	��������������������� !��"!� �#��!$!#%!&%���'�(����%#!&#%#�#���!��!�)�* ���� �+�,!%%�)��-���.!/��(�!������!������'���#��� ��0�1�%!�#'����'��!,�1�!�)�� ��2��)�!1!#����� ��"'���3���"���',��(4%'+���)�,!�%�-���5!�!1��� ��!"��!�#!%�$!%�!�#'��4�'"����#��"'�6��"�#'��*#� �� ��2��)�7"��!�+-���8��4!���!�)�(!#��!#��� #��299�!�)�!%�'�� ��:99�!,����"'���%�!�#'��*#� �'� ���#��������)�4!��#��-����5'�#�'��!%%�!�4�"���',�� ��2��);��4��,'�(!�"�-�����,,�"�#$�%+�(!�!1��!�+�4'����#!%�"'�,%#"���',�#��������!�#�#�1�,�'(�#���)�!%��'%��!��&'� �2��)�!)(#�#���!�'��!�)�9" �(���(4%'+��-�!�)�����!&%��� ��<'"!%�8���#'��='!�)��'���$#�*�� ��$!%�!�#'��4�'"����!��� �+�����,#�>��
?������@��	����:��!))#�#'���'�� ��!)(#�#����#�1�!�� '�#�+A�!���(&���',�'� ���9" �(���(4%'+���A�#�"%�)#�1�!)(#��#'��&')#��A�4!��#"#4!���#��� ��2��)>���. �����4'��#&#%#�#���',��!" �9" �(���(4%'+���� !��4!��#"#4!����#��� ��2��)A�#�"%�)#�1�� ��!)(#�#����#�1�!�� '�#�+A�!����'B���C'%%�"���(4%'+���"'���#&��#'���!�)�4!+�� �����'1�� ���*#� �� �#��'*���(4%'+���"'���#&��#'���!��"���#,#�)�&+�� ��2��)�7"��!�+��'�� ��!)(#�#����#�1�!�� '�#�+�*#� #��� ����!���'�+��#(��"!%��-���D'�#,+�� ��!)(#�#����#�1�!�� '�#�+�',�!�+���*�9" �(��(�(&����!�)�!�+�'� ���(�(&��� #4�" !�1���4�'(4�%+-���E�$�%'4�!�4'%#"+�'��"���!#��)#�"���#'���!�)��F��"#���� '���)#�"���#'���!��4��(#���)���)���� ��0�1�%!�#'��-����5����� ��"'����',�!�+�!�1(���!�#'���'��'� ���!))#�#'�!%�"'����#��!""'�)!�"��*#� �!1���)�4'%#"#���!�)�4�'"�)����-�!�)���8!+�!�+��F#��4!+(�����)���'��"�!�#�1�4!��#"#4!�#'��'��� ��2��)>��
?�������G����7"�#$���" �(��(�(&����!�����3�#��)��'�(!/��"'���#&��#'���#��'�� ��2��)�!������&+�� ��E�4!��(����,'��<�$�%%#�1�H4A�I'��#�1�!�)�C'((��#�#���JE<HICK>������L
����	�. ��2��)�7"��!�+�,'��� ��2��)�#��=!������M!))#�1 !(�<<8>��. ��(!#�����4'��#&#%#�#���',�� ��2��)�7"��!�+�!����'B���8��4!���$!%�!�#'���#�"%�)#�1�� ������#�1�',��(4%'+���;�"'���#&��#'���!����!��!�%�$�%��'��������2��)��'%$��"+�!�)�%'�1N���(�"'����,,#"#��"+�!,����!1���#�1�!���(4�#'���*#� �� ��!)(#�#����#�1�!�� '�#�+�!�)� !$#�1���1!�)��'�� ��299�!�)�� ��0�1�%!�#'��-���8��4!���!)$#"��!�)�"!%"�%!�#'���#��"'���"�#'��*#� �&�%/���!��,����!�)�� ��,��)#�1�!�4�"���',�#�)#$#)�!%�&���,#�N��%!��)�(!��������" �!��4���#'�����!#��"'���A�#%%� �!%� ����#��(����"'���A�"'(4���!�'�+�!))�)�+�!���"'���A���"-���8�'$#)��!)$#"��!�)�$!%�!�#'���'��� ���F#�#�1�',��(4%'+����,�'(�� ��2��)-��
Page 43

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	��������������������� ���!��"��"#�� �$�%�&"���%'� ("#���")��%�*�%�&�����"#���+��$&��+�&�!(��")� ' �%&"�"#��+�% %!� ,��++�!"��%�"#��-(%���+��$.,�)�����+ (,"/���0&&�&"�"#�� �$�%�&"���%'� ("#���")��%� &&�&&�%'�1#�"#����$.,�)���!�%"��*("��%&�%����"��*������&���*�"1��%�� ,( "��%&� &�.��$�""��������2(�����*)�"#��3�'(, "��%&/����4%&(���"# "�"#�� �$�%�&"���%'� ("#���")��&� 1 ����+� %)�.��+�&&��% ,�'(�� %!������"#���.��+�&&��% ,���2(���$�%"&�1#�!#�$ )�*���+���,�� %!��"��#�&����#�����,���%� ���&�%'�"#��-(%�/� %����0���&���%��"#��� !"( �� ,�$ ""��&� ++�!"�%'�"#��+�% %!� ,�.�&�"��%��+�"#��-(%�5�67����������������	�8#��+ !"��&� ++�!"�%'�"#��-(%�9&�+�% %!�&� ���!�%&" %",)�!# %'�%':�&���"��&�%�!�&& �)�+����"&�+�% %!� ,�.�&�"��%� %��"#��!�%"��*("��%&�. ) *,��"��*�������1���+��$�"�$��"��"�$��*)�$� %&��+� %� !"( �� ,�� ,( "��%�"��!#�!;�"# "�"#��+(%��%'��*<�!"���&� ���*��%'�$�"5�8#��$�&"���!�%"� !"( �� ,�� ,( "��%��+�"#��-(%��1 &�! �������("� &� "�=>�? �!#�@A@@5��0�&($$ �)��+�"#��$�"#��&� %�� &&($."��%&� ��."����&�&�"��("��%�"#��&�!"��%&�*�,�15�8#�� !"( �� ,�� ,( "��%��%��,��&� �.��<�!"��%��+�+("(���! &#+,�1&�"�� %��+��$�"#��-(%�5��8#��$ �%�.(�.�&���+�"#��� ,( "��%��&�"����"��$�%��"#��,���,��+��$.,�)��&9�!�%"��*("��%&�"# "�&#�(,��*��. ���"���%&(���"# "�"#���B�&"�%'� &&�"&� %��+("(���!�%"��*("��%&�1�,,�*��&(++�!��%"�"��$��"� ,,�+("(���*�%�+�"�. )$�%"&�+��$�"#��-(%�5������������C���8#��;�)��*<�!"�����%���"��$�%�%'��$.,�)��&9�!�%"��*("��%�� "�&��&�"���&" *,�&#� �+(%��%'�" �'�"� %��"#�%�&�"�,���,&��+��$.,�)���!�%"��*("��%�"��$��"�"# "�" �'�"������ %� '�����.�����5�8#��+(%��%'�" �'�"��&�"��# ���&(++�!��%"� &&�"&��%�"#��-(%��"��$��"�"#�� !!�(���,� *�,�"��&�+���� !#��$.,�)����%�"#��-(%�5���-��� ,,��$.,�)��&:�"#��$�"#��� ��."����&�"��!�%&�����&�. � "�,)�"#��*�%�+�"&� !!�(���*�+����"#��� ,( "��%�� "��D. &"�&����!�E� %��*�%�+�"&��B.�!"���"��*�� !!�(��� +"���"#��� ,( "��%�� "��D+("(���&����!�E5��8#�&�� ����� ,( "��� &�+�,,�1&F���8#��. &"�&����!��+(%��%'�,���,��+�"#��-(%�5��8#�&��&�"#��� "����+� !!($(, "��� &&�"&�"��,� *�,�"��&��%���&.�!"��+�. &"�&����!�5��G"�$ ;�&� ,,�1 %!��+���+("(����%!�� &�&�"��$�$*��&9�. )�+���.�%&��%&��%�. )$�%"5��0�+(%��%'�,���,��%��B!�&&��+�>AAH��%��! "�&� �&(�.,(&��+� &&�"&������,� *�,�"��&/�1#�,�� �+(%��%'�,���,��+�,�&&�"# %�>AAH��%��! "�&� ���+�!�"/� %����8#��+("(���&����!��+(%��%'�� "��D ,&����+������"�� &�.��$ �)�� "�� &���+�%����%�3�'(, "��%�I@DJE��+�"#��3�'(, "��%&E�1#�!#��&�"#��,���,��+�!�%"��*("��%&���2(�����+��$�"#���%�����( ,��$.,�)��&�1#�!#:��%�!�$*�% "��%�1�"#��$.,�)���!�%"��*("��%&��&��B.�!"���"��&(..��"�"#��!�&"��+�*�%�+�"&� !!�(�%'��%�+("(��5�8#�� �<(&"$�%"���2(�����"��"#��.��$ �)�� "��"��! ,!(, "�� %��$.,�)��9&�"�" ,�!�%"��*("��%�� "���&���+������"�� &�"#��&�!�%� �)�� "�:� &���+�%����%�3�'(, "��%�I@DKE5��
Page 44

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������ !�"#��"$�����!�%"&���'�������!�%� %� �����#"���() "'��!��!�*�+�&�#�������,� "$-��.����))�"�%���"�����)��(��'������$�  ���)�&��"&�!)�%�#�%��() "'���%��%�(!��&%�!��&���&�)����%� ��/�(�'���)�&��"&�$��������&��() "'����!��&�0")�&1��() "'���2�"&��$��%���  "$!�&�$���%����!��%%�!!��"�������&�/�"����0% "!��1��() "'���$��%��&"� "&*���)��(��!�&�$�!��##��%%�!!��"�������&�-��.����3)�%����)���"��"#�)����%�)���"&�,'��&��() "'����&�������&��(�'�� !"��##�%�������"�� �%"&���,���"&�����-��"��")�&��() "'��!/������%������ �#�&��&*�(���"��������!���")�����!�4&"$&��!�����5�"6�%����7&���8���"�-��.���4�'�#�������"#����!�(���"���!�����/��&��!!�!!�&*�����#������!��+�%��%"!�/�����)��(��'�%"&���,���"&��������)��!�&�!�����%"!��"#�"&��'���9!�,�&�#����%%��� �"& '-��"��% "!����() "'��!/������%������ �#�&��&*�(���"����")�����!�4&"$&��!�����:����&���:*��8���"�-��.���4�'���##���&%��,��$��&����!�(���"���&������5�"6�%����7&���8���"���!����������:����&���:*��8���"���!!�!!�!������+���*��%"!��"#�����,�&�#��!������$�  ��%%����"+�����!)�%�#�%�)���"�/�!�%���!����� �&*���"#���%"&���%��"��������(��&�&*��3)�%����$"�4�&*� �#���(��"#��%��+��(�(,��!-�.����))�"�%��,'��() "'���(�'�+��'��"���# �%���&��() "'��9!�!)�%�#�%�%��%�(!��&%�/��"$�+��/��&�*�&��� �����% "!����() "'��!��&�������&��������(�!!�"&�,"���!�$�"���+��6"�&���������&���!�)����"#��&�"��!"��%�&*�%"&���%���&�������#"�������:����&���:*��8���"���!��!����&�!����&*�������%"&���,���"&!-��:  �"������() "'��!�;#"���3�() ��%"�&%� !/���*�������%���"&�,"���!��&���%���(��!<�����*�&���  '�")�&��() "'��!��&�������#"�������5�"6�%����7&���8���"���!��!��-��.�����(�&�!����&*�����"���'��" �!������ !�"#�����")�&�"��% "!���!����!�"#���%���() "'��-�=>�?��������������@����������A�������������B&�%"() ���&*������%������ �+� ����"&/�����!�&�%�!!��'��"�#"�(� �����!!�()��"&!��,"�������#�%�"�!��##�%��&*�������&�C!�#������#�&�&%�!�!�%���!��&# ���"&/�)�'��&%���!�!/��&+�!�(�&�������&!/�����!�"#�("��� ��'/���� '�������(�&���&��!��##����&"+�����%-�.����!!�()��"&!���")�����������+� ����"&�%�&������#"���,��%"&!��������!D�EF.�����("*��)��%�;"��!����!��%� <��!!�()��"&!�$��%�������!!�&���  '��!��(���!�"#����� �4� ��""��"����(�&*�"#�,�&�#��!��&��%"&���,���"&!�,��&*�)���/��&��EF.���#�&�&%�� ��!!�()��"&!�$��%��$�  ������(�&�������!��(���!�"#������("�&��"#�,�&�#��!��&��%"&���,���"&!�)�'�, ���&��������%����&��;"��)��!�&�<�+� ��-��������@��
����A�������.���,�!���!!�()��"&��&��&'�+� ����"&��!�����#������ �+� �"#�)��%���&# ���"&�"+�����)���"��%"((�&!������$��������������"&�"#����� ��,� ����!/��!�(��!�����,'�����G���� �5��%��B&��3�;G5B<-��.��!��!�����+����!�&*�����HI�'����)"�&��"&�����J�&4�"#�K&* �&���() ����G���� �5��%��B&��3�;G5B<��&# ���"&�%��+�/�$����%"&!�������"&�"#�����(��4���%"&����"&!�"+�������!�3�("&��!�!����� �&*�����+� ����"&�����-�.���HI�'����)"�&��"&�����%��+���!���4�&��!�HI�'���!��!�%"&!�!��&��$���������+���*��������"&�"#��&�LM5N���&�-�:�����%��"&�"#�I-OP�)-�-�
Page 45

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	�������������������������� ��!��������� ��"#�!��$����%�����$�&��'��� ��� �����&�� ��!�����'($)�*�+�&($� �$����('���%��&�#*,-��*�*���������������$�&��'��� ��)��.�� ����%)����$���$��.����%/������!����$�0�(0�&�$��%&�����%1��%2����$��('����%�$��($%�&�$��$���'���%��/��%���(%�3��'�����%&�����%*���������4�	���5�������+����0���&�� ��6�%�&�����$����%2��������!���)�������$���$�0�%�7�������%�'����$!����0�2���%����(0����%�������&(�($����)�����&���!��%&�����%*��8����$�'���!7�� �$�� ���6��%���'�������%2�6��.��%��$�'���%����!��%&�����%�.�� ���!��%&�����%��3'����%/��$�'���%&�����%��%�� ����%/�$���$0*��9 ����%/1��$0���!��%'$��������(0����%���������������:;�<�$' �"#""�.���=>?���(��;*#-��*�*�. �' ��%'�(��������.�%'��&�$��$�0����%����%'$�����*��������4���������
�������>�%���%��%'$�������$����%2������' �%/����%�� ����)����&�� ��=�%�(0�$�>$�'��?%��3�@=>?A*��?%&�����%����0���($���6!�� ��=>?� ��� ����$�'���!�6��%������� �%�B>?��(��0��%�!������&&�$�%��'��'(�����%�0�� ���*�8�.�)�$7�B>?�����(�����6�����/%���.�� �=>?8�@=>?�6(��.�� �����.�%'��&�$� �(��%/�'����A�&$�0�"#:#*�9 �$�&�$�7�$�&��'��%/�� ���%��'��������0�%�0�%�����B>?�&$�0�"#:#��%��� �$�&�$��� ��$�����)����&&�$�%'��6��.��%�B>?��%��=>?7������('���%��&�#*:C-��*�*����0�������� ��B>?����(0����%������$�)��� ��=>?����(0����%*���9 ��=>?����(0����%���������������:;�<�$' �"#""�.���"*D-��*�*��������������������������E���
����������9������$0�%��� ��)��(���&��''$(������6���������%����$�)��&(�($��'�%�$�6(���%�$�F(�$�0�%���������%�'����$!�������'�(%��&(�($����!0�%�������%��&$�0�� ��G(%������$���%����!�)��(��*�9 �����'�(%��$����� ��������������.��������%���%�� ��&(%��%/���$/�����������&�$���' �H' �0���0���!�$*�G�$����%��0���!�$�7�� �����'�(%��$����� ����������������������$�I�'�������6��������$�&��'������$(��%������0�����&�� ��$�����&��%)���0�%��$��($%�� �������3��'�������6����$%���&$�0�� ��(%��$�!�%/��%)���0�%����$���/!�6!�'�%����$�%/��)�$�/��0�$2���!�������%�� ����3�0�%� ����$�����%/�� ��)��(����%�����*��9 �����'�(%��$�����������$0�%���0�!�6��$�&�$$���������� ��J�%/��%/K����'�(%��$���*��9 �����'�(%��$������������&�$�� ��:;�<�$' �"#""�)��(����%�.���,*L-��*�*�G�$�'�������0���!�$�7��%���I(��0�%��0�!�6��0�������� �����'�(%��$�����%�$������%����� ��$�0��%�%/����6�������7��%'�������'��)��0�06�$���$�����(0������ �)��$���$����&����� �����0��@� ���$�I�'����J��$0�%����%�����KA7�� ���0���!�$�6�'�0����%��3���%/��0���!�$�(%��$�B�/(�����%�M,*�9 ��G(%��+'�(�$!�.�����%'�$��$�����(' ��%���I(��0�%���&��$�'�%�(������%�.�� �� ����0�%����$�%/��(� �$��!*�9 ����I(��0�%������ �����'�(%��$����&�$�'�������0���!�$��0�!�6����������� �/ �$�&(%��%/���$/������� ���$�I�'������$0�%����%�����7����� ���� �$���$���(&&�'��%������������&(%��� ��
Page 46

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������������������� ��!�"�����#�����$����!%&��� '��� '���"�����"��"������!�!��(� '��)$�*�*"�!��" ������+�� '� � '�����!���" '���,-'������.�"/��� "� �%��"�� '����!."�!����� /�"(� '��������� ��!��( ��� '����.�"/���'�!��0� �*� '��)$�*1��2'�������!� "�������!�� '����!%�"(�*�(�-� !����!�����( ��� '�� ������ �"��*� �1�3"�����("��� �"��"�� '�������$����!%��..�"�-'��!�.�"+�*�*���� '��-�!!� �"��+��$� �"��!�- �"�1�4�!$����/�"(� '��(����-�����!!$�. �"�!��*". �*�("�� '��5655�+��$� �"���!�!� �"$ ���� '�� ��������"78�9:;<;=:<>?<@@ABCD:E;@?<@?<D?FG?H<I=J?KLKKM MNOP?:;Q><D:E;? KRST?CR<R?OU;@:E;VWUQUIIUW?CU;@:E;?:;=IU<@U@?<;W?NXYZ?IU[<>A<D:E;? P;?>:;U?\:DJ?NOP?:;Q><D:E;?O<]?:;=IU<@U@? NOP?:;Q><D:E;?̂?GRLT?CR<R?_:@=EA;D?I<DU? R̀aT?CR<R?�b���������������)"�� '��.$�."!�!�"(� '��+��$� �"�c� '���!!� �+��$��$!�*��!� '�����%� �+��$��"(� '���--$�$�� �*�)$�*�� � '��+��$� �"��*� ���*d$! �*� "���(��- ��+���������%� �-"�*� �"�!�*$����� '��!�0��"� '!�! ��**����� '��+��$� �"��*� �1��2'�!��!���(����*� "��!� '��!�"" '�*��!!� �+��$����*��!�-��-$�� �*��!���-"�!�! �� ��..�"�-'� "� '��+��$� �"��"(� '��������� ��!1���2'��)$�*e!��!!� !������" �"����/����"-� �*� "���.�"/��!�� ������*�+�*$�����+����/����"7����("���- $���)$�*��� $��!��-'��+�*�"�� '���!!� !���*�-�!'(�"7!�.��*��� "���*�"$ �"(� '��)$�*������!.�- �"(���-'���.�"/���f�1�1�-"� ���$ �"�!���-��+�*���*�����(� !�.��*g1��������hi�
�j��������
��k������h������2'��*��"���.'�-��!!$�. �"�!���-"�."�� �*��� "� '��+��$� �"�c�!$-'��!�($ $����"� ��� /��� �!c�������!�*�"��)$�*l!.�-�(�-��0.�����-����*��� �"����! � �! �-!1�2'�!�������*d$! �*��!��..�".��� �� "���(��- � '����*�+�*$���-��-$�! ��-�!�"(� '��)$�*���*m"����*�+�*$�����.�"/��!1�)$� '���*� ���!�"(�����"(� '���!!$�. �"�!��*". �*�������-�$*�*���� '���� �! ��- $������+��$� �"����."� 1�nonn�������������������4!�� �pq�3��-'�5655c��!�-��-$�� �*�� � '��5655�+��$� �"�c� '��)$�*�7�!�rst�($�*�*c�-"���!."�*���� "���*�(�-� �"(�usr�1�2'��.�����/��� ����v$���*� "�-"+��� '����.�"/���-"! �"(�($ $�������(� ��--�$���7�!�qr15t�"(�.�/�"���.1�1�
Page 47

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������
������������������������������������ !�"�#����"�$ "#�%�&'()*+�,�"!*+��&��,* ��,+��#�,�*��-./0�1�%�-./2����3�*��" %'+�%�&" ��+�* �,�$ "� )%�"�#�#(�",4�5��6�+�#(�"�-./78�����9 '"�� $�:&&�1)�"')�%���1��3 '�;�"�#�#(�",� $�����<'%;�,=�1�%�>*"�$*;���",=�?��,* ��,+��#�,��1!��(����%*,+"*#*�1��%�1;1*�,��(�+1',������&" ��+�* �,�% �� ��1&&)3�� ����#4�@���� !�"�#�����1,�+ �$*"#�%���1�����"��A*))�(��+�1�;�,�� ��1))�&'()*+�,�+� "�,+��#�,8�*�+)'%*�;�����B�?C8�� �"�# !����*,�1;��%*,+"*#*�1�* �4�:�+ �,')�1�* ���1,�(����"'��*��"�)1�* ��� �����+�1�;�,�&" & ,�%�$ "�����B�?C�1�%�)�;*,)1�* ��*,�� A�(�*�;�%"1$��%�� �("*�;�$ "A1"%����,��+�1�;�,4����'�%�",�1�%�����'&%1��%�D�;')1�* �,�1"��� �(��+ �,')��%� �� !�"�����+ '",�� $�-.-E�A*���"�!*,�%�D�;')1�* �,��$$�+�*!��$" #�F+� (�"�-.-E4�> "�����-.--�!1)'1�* �8�1,�"�G'*"�%�(3�����6�&1"�#����$ "�B�!�))*�;�H&8�I ',*�;�J�9 ##'�*�*�,8�*��+1)+')1�*�;�����!1)'�� $�#�#(�",=�)*1(*)*�*�,�*��A1,�1,,'#�%���1�K�LM@���+'""����'�%�"&*��NA�*+�� �)3�1&&)*�,�� ��� ,��#�#(�",�A*��*��/.�3�1",� $����*"�O?:�1��E/�P1"+��-./-Q�A*))�(��"�!*,�%�1�%�A*))�1&&)3�� �1))�#�#(�",�A� �A�"��1+�*!��*������C+��#�� �� "�(�$ "��E/�P1"+��-./-�1�%�A� �R *������& ,��/�:&"*)�-./0�,+��#��A*�� '��1�%*,G'1)*$3*�;�,�"!*+��;1&S�LM@���&�"* %� $�&" ��+�* ��A*))�1&&)3�$" #�/�:&"*)�-./0�� �E/�P1"+��-.--�('��A*))�+�1,��A����1�#�#(�"�)�1!�,�1+�*!��,�"!*+�� "�"�1+��,����*"�$*�1)�,1)1"3�,+��#��� "#1)�"��*"�#����1;��NA�*+��!�"�*,�,  ��"QS�LM���"��1�#�#(�"�"�#1*�,�*��1+�*!��,�"!*+��(�3 �%�E/�P1"+��-.--�����+ #&1"*, �� $����*"�(���$*�,�A*))�(��(1,�%� �����*"�$*�1)�,1)1"3�A�������3�)�1!������B�?C� "�A�������3�"�1+�����*"�$*�1)�,1)1"3�,+��#��� "#1)�"��*"�#����1;��N1;1*��A�*+��!�"�*,�,  ��"QS�LMH�%�"&*��&" ��+�* ��A*))�1&&)3�� �G'1)*$3*�;�#�#(�",�A� �)�1!��1+�*!��#�#(�",�*&� $�����B�?C�A*���1��*##�%*1��� "�%�$�""�%����*�)�#����� �1�&��,* �S�1�%�LM@���'�%�"&*��A*))�+ �,*%�"�A����#�#(�",��1T�����*"�(���$*�4�>'"���"�%��1*),� $�����P+9) '%UC1";�1���R'%;#����+1��(��$ '�%�(�) A�*������D�;')1� "3�"*,T,�,�+�* �4�V������������������
�������WV�
X�����Y�����������Z�����������F��-E�P1"+��-.-/8������ !�"�#����&'()*,��%����� '�+ #��� �*�,��'1"1����%�P*�*#'#�?��,* ��5�%�[1�* ��+ �,')�1�* �8�+ �+)'%*�;���1��1))�&'()*+�,�"!*+��&��,* ��,+��#�,8�*�+)'%*�;�����B�?C8�A*))�(��%*"�+��%�� �&" !*%��$'))�*�%�[1�* ��� �#�#(�",�A*���1��P?�"�1+�*�;�C?:�(�3 �%�2�:&"*)�-.-/4��@�*,�*,�1�&�"#1������[���,* �� $������[*,�*�;�\*���"*#�, )'�* �=���1���1,�1&&)*�%�� �#�#(�",�A*���1��P?�"�1+�*�;�C?:� �� "�1$��"�]�:&"*)�-./]4�6��1*),� $�����+ �,')�1�* �� '�+ #��+1��(��$ '�%�1�K����&,KUUAAA4; !4'TU; !�"�#���U+ �,')�1�* �,U&'()*+̂,�"!*+�̂&��,* �,̂;'1"1����%̂#*�*#'#̂&��,* �̂*�%�[1�* �̂+ �,')�1�* �4�@���-.--�!1)'1�* ��1&&" 1+��$ "��P?�*,���1������>'�%�A*))�&13�)*#*��%�*�+"�1,�,�$ "�#�#(�",���1���1!��"�1+��%�C?:�(3�]�:&"*)�-./]8�A*�������; !�"�#����&" !*%*�;�����
Page 48

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������ !�����"� �����#���$���%�&��'������(��%� !� ����$!�)*+��� ��� !�%��� �,�� !��'-���.�""�(����/-����� ��0�#� !���� �������"� �����#���$���%�&��12���3�
�����
����	4���5�����������������5�������6!�"% �������� !���-����7��(8�$ �9�%��%� ��(-�"��-0�%-���$��� ��%%� %� ����� � !��$�% ����(����� %��%� !�#��$$�-�,�� ��%���$�7��%��� !� �� ���#�0�� �$-"���0��� ���� ���,� !��9�"-����� !���$$-�-"� ����%%� %�.�""�(���������� � �� !��9�"-������$$�-���"��(�"� ��%,���0�����7����!�.� !���$ -�"��:0�����$����� !��'-���������%� �� !���$ -����"��%%-�0 ���%&��+$$�����7"#,� !��'-���.�""������""#��� !���(�����%-�0"-%�����������$� &��;!�%� !���#��00"��%���.�� ���������9��-�"���0"�#���"�9�"<���$!���0"�#������ !��'-���!�%� !�����.��%!�����������$� ����%-�0"-%��  ��(- �("�� �� !����%�$ ������� !��'-��&�6!���� !���$ -����"�9�"-� �������������0"�#�����%$"�%�%���%�7����$�� �%-�0"-%��������$� � !��� !��"�9�"������/-�������0"�#���$�� ��(- ����.�""���$"-��������8-% ��� � ���� !������� �%�� !��%-�0"-%�����-��� !������$� ��9�����0����������������� !���=>�#���%&��;!����8-% ��� ���#�(��%� ��� !����%���0��$�� �7�����0�#��""�����%�����:������� ��#����-� &�?���$� �$�� ��(- ���%���/-���������������0"�#��������:0��%%����%��������-����/-������ ,�.� !���0"�#��%��("�� ��0�#���7-"���$�� ��(- ���%�� ���!�7!����� �,�������@����$�� ��(- ���%,� �����-$�� !��������$� &�A�0"�#��%�%!�-"����%$-%%�.� !� !��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�����7�����7������ ������ !��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�(��������B��7����@����0�#��� %&�;!������9��-�"���0"�#���$�� ��(- ������ �%�����%� ��- ���� !��C� �%�����+�8-% ��� %�D�� ���$� ��.!�$!�����%�0�� ���� !��'-��E%�FGFF�9�"-� ������0�� &���;!����0"�#��%��-% �0�#�$�� ��(- ���%����"����.� !� !��C� �%�����+�8-% ��� �D�� ���$� �,�(- � !�#���#�(���("�� ���" ��� !�� ����7����$�� ��(- ���%�0�#�("�����H���0�#�������� ����"�$�� ��(- ���%�.� !��7������ ������ !��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #&��;!��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�!�%��7����� ���""�.�����%$�-� � ����0"�#��%�.!��0�#� !��������$� �$�� ��(- ���%�-0����� ,��%�"��7��%� !��0�#��� ��%���$��9���(#� !���������+0��"������0�� �$-"���)$!����#����I�&�&� !����%$�-� ����� !��FGFJHFK�$�� ��(- ���%�.�-"����"#��00"#���� !��"-�0�%-��0�#��� �.�%������(#�JG�+0��"�FGFJL&�;!����%$�-� %�����=&JM�����������-�"�0�#��� ������9��$�����KM�����0�#��7� !����#���%����$�� ��(- ���%������9��$�&�A�0"�#��%�%!�-"����%$-%%�.� !�����7�����7������ ������ !��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�(��������B��7�-0����� �0�#��� %�� � !����%$�-� ����� �&�;!��C� �%�����+�8-% ��� %�D�� ���$� ��%� %��- � !�������-�����-� %� ��(��0����(#������0"�#��� �� !��'-��&�+��� ����"�$�� ��(- ���%� �.���%�����$� ��9��� !�����-� %�$�� ��������� !��C� �%�����+�8-% ��� �D�� ���$� ������0����%%�("��%-(8�$ � �� !���7������ ���� !��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #&�;!����0"�#����-% �%� ��- ����.�� ��7� �� !��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�����/-�% � ��0�#�������� ����"�����$� �$�� ��(- ���%&�;!����0"�#���%!�-"�������% �� ��� %��(�"� #� ���-�����#�%�7����$�� ����� ����"�����$� �$�� ��(- ��������$$�����$��.� !��$$�-� ��7���7-"� ���%&�;!��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�.�""�$��%����� !�%���/-�% �����.�""��� ��#� !��'-���+$ -��#���������� ��$��%����� !��0� �� ��"���0�$ ,���$"-���7�$��%����� ������� ��$B��7���� !�����-� �0����������#���0"�#��%�0�� �$�0� ��7�������-����7�0��"&�;!��+�����% ����7�+- !��� #�.�""����� ���00��9�������8�$ �����/-�% � ��0�#����� ����"�$�� ��(- ����.� !���FN���#%,�(- � !�%���#�
Page 49

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	�������������������������� ������� ��!�"��#����!��$�%�&�����$�#$'(�&)��&��*��&!+!��&��,!--� ����.(!��$�,/�����00��0�!�&�"�1/��)�2!)()����������0��!�$��������&/��3(�$��&�&/��4544���-(�&!���,���67������"�1/!����0�����&������$(�&!����+��!2�������+��)�&/��)�2!)()�46���������������0��!�$���&��&�&/��4568���-(�&!��"�1/��(-&!)�&���!)�!��&������/�6559�+(�$!�:;���$�����$(�&!����+��!2�������!��&/�����������0��!�$��!����&/��4568���-(�&!���$�)���&��&���&/�&�&/��3(�$�!��0��:����!�:�&�,��$��&/�&�:��-"�<-�������&��&/�&����������0��!�$�����!�$� �&,����!�$!�!$(�-��)0-�����"�=/����&/����-(�&!���+�������)0-�����$!��-��������(�0-(��&/���&/��-���-��+���.(!��$��)0-��������&�! (&!���)���!��-($������$'(�&)��&�&���)��&!���&/���(�0-(���������0��!�$�&�� ���:���$�,!&/�&/��#$)!�!�&��!�:�#(&/��!&����$�&/��3(�$�#�&(���"��1/��0��!�$�&/�&�!���$�0&�$�+�������0��&!�(-����)0-�����,!--�$�0��$���>��?@1/���!:�!+!�������+�&/���(�0-(�����$�+!�!&���-�&!���&��&/�&��)0-����A��-!� !-!&!��B�?@1/���������&��+�&/��!�$!�!$(�-��)0-�����C!��-($!�:��������(�!&��!��0-���D���$�����-!)!&�$�0��!�$��+�0��&!�!0�&!���!��&/��3(�$B��?@1/����)�!�!�:����&���&�-��:&/��+�����)0-�����!��&/��3(�$�C!+��00-!�� -�DB���$�?@1/��!)0-!��&!����!��&��)���+��&� !-!&���+�+(&(���-���-���+��)0-�����A����&�! (&!��"�#��0��&��+�&/��4544���-(�&!��;�&/��3(�$���))!��!���$�����)0-������������&����!�,�+��)�E����&&�=�$$!�:/�)�FF<� ���$����������-��!���+����$!&��!�G���0��&��� &�!��$�+��)�H(��I�E��$�&���&�CHIED"�=/����&/�����!�,�/!:/-!:/&�$��������������,!&/���:��$�&��&/��$�+�(-&��!�G��+�����)0-����;�0��&!�(-����&&��&!���,���:!����&��&/��$�+!�!&����������0��!�$��$�0&�$�+���&/���)0-�������$�,/�&/����������(�!&��+���&/��3(�$�,���!��0-���"�#�:�����-��())�����+�&/���00����/�(��$�+����)0-������!��&/��3(�$�!����&��(&�!��&/��&� -�� �-�,;�/�,����;�&/���00����/��$�0&�$�)���$!++���&����+-��&�&/���!&(�&!����0��!+!��&��&/���)0-����"�1�0���+��)0-����� J2�)0-��� K�2!)()����������0��!�$�K�'�����/�$(-�$� �$!��� *�(�&����$�$!�&�!�&���(��!-�;�0�-!�����$�+!��� �$!��� 67�������L)�--���/�$(-�$� �$!���1�,����$�0��!�/���(��!-�� 67�������M!:/�����$�+(�&/����$(��&!��� �$!��� *�--�:��;�(�!����!&!��� 66�������#��$�)!��� #��$�)!��;�+������/��-�� 66�������#$)!��!��� �$!��� *��&���&���� %�)�!�!�:����&���&�-��:&/�N&/��� */��!&!��;��&�"� 67�������
Page 50

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������
��������������������������	���������� !"#��$�%���&'()�!*�%�+%��+"��!()!,!)'+ ��-� �#�.�*��' )�/��.�*��(*!/ ��$�.�%���"�*%*��$��.�,!)!(0���(*!�(*�$�.�!%*��1(��-� �#��*�1����+.%!"!�+%��!(�%���&'()2��3""�.)!(0 #4�"�(%.!/'%!�(�.+%�*�+.��*�%�$�.�!()!,!)'+ ��-� �#�.*�%��.�$ �"%�%��!.��1(��+.%!"' +.�"!."'-*%+("�*2��5�1�,�.4�"�.%+!(�0.�'�*��$�!()!,!)'+ ��-� �#�.*�+.����� �)�$�.�%����'.��*�*��$�)�%�.-!(!(0�"�(%.!/'%!�(�.+%�*�%��.�"�0(!*��"�--�(�"�+.+"%�.!*%!"*��.�1��.��%���('-/�.��$�6"��-��-�-/�.*�!*�*-+  2�������-+!(��'.��*���$���� !(0�!*�%���.�)'"��-�.��*%+/ ���-� �#�.�"�(%.!/'%!�(� �,� *�!(�%��� �(0�.�%�.-�1�! *%4�.�"�0(!*!(0�%�+%�' %!-+%� #�%��.��1!  �/��*�-�� �,� ��$�".�**7*'/*!)#��$���(*!�(�"�*%�+-�(0*%���� �)��-� �#�.*2��������8���9����������������������:��.��%���&'()�!)�(%!$!�*�+�0.�'���$��-� �#�.*�1!%��*!-! +.�"�+.+"%�.!*%!"*�+()���%�(%!+ �-�.!%*�$�.���� !(04�!%�!*���**!/ ��%��$�.-�+���� �$�.�%��*���-� �#�.*2��3),!"��1!  �/��*�'0�%�$.�-�%���&'()�3"%'+.#�%��"�(*!)�.�%���+��.��.!+%�(�**�+()��.+"%!"+ !%!�*��$�$�.-!(0�%���$'()!(0���� 2���;�(,�.*� #4�%���&'()�-+#�"�(*!)�.�!%�(�� �(0�.�+��.��.!+%��%����� �+�0.�'���$��-� �#�.*2����!*�"�' )�/��)'��%��)!,�.0�("���$��.�,!�'* #�*!-! +.�"�+.+"%�.!*%!"*��.�+(��-� �#�.�/�"�-!(0�+�)�-!(+(%��+.%#�!(�%������ �<*'"��%�+%�%���.�*' %*��$�%������ �+.�� +.0� #�).!,�(�/#�%�+%�)�-!(+(%��-� �#�.=2��:��.��%�!*�*"�(+.!��+.!*�*4�+),!"��1!  �/��*�'0�%�$.�-�%���&'()�3"%'+.#2�&'()!(0���� *�1!  �/��-�(!%�.�)��(�+�.�0' +.�/+*!*4�+%� �+*%�+%��+"��+"%'+.!+ �,+ '+%!�(4�!(��.)�.�%���(*'.��%������ !(0�+..+(0�-�(%�.�-+!(*�+��.��.!+%�2�����$'()!(0���� *�+)��%�)�$�.�%���&'()�+%�%���>?>>�,+ '+%!�(�+.��*'--+.!*�)�!(�%���%+/ ��/� �1@�A�� � �#����$���� !(0� B�%�*�A� !"�� A+*%�+()�$'%'.��*�.,!"����� !(0� C�,�(�+()�;�.(1+  �A� !"��+()�%���A� !"��+()�;.!-��;�--!**!�(�.��+#�%���*+-���.!-+.#�"�(%.!/'%!�(�.+%��<C�,�(�+()�;�.(1+  �A� !"���+#*�+(�+))!%!�(+ �*�"�()+.#�.+%�=�+()�/�%���+,��%���*+-��$'()!(0� �,� �B�.%��C�,�(� A+*%�+()�$'%'.��*�.,!"����� !(0� B�.%��C�,�(�C!*%.!"%�;�'("! �+()�B�.%��C�,�(�D�!(%�;.�-+%�.!'-��+#�%���*+-��*+-��%�%+ �"�(%.!/'%!�(�.+%��+()��+,��%���*+-��$'()!(0� �,� �
Page 51

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������� ������������� !� "�#�$�%&'���$()�*+��*�,�*��$� �'$#�' *��+#+-��$�-.�(������� !� /���#�0 �' *��'-�$)�(�+ (��$�� �#)��������'��#)��$'&��#�#'��(� #-�,+#�� �-'#��' *�)'.��#)��$'&���+ *� !���.���/('*�&��$� �'$#�' *��+#+-��$�-.�(������� !� /���'('*�&��$�� �#)��������'��#)��$'&��#�#'��(� #-�,+#�� �-'#��' *�)'.��#)��$'&���+ *� !���.���1��23�4�������)�-��'-���&�����-$�#)'#��'-#�(��'#��� �#)��5+ *�0�#)�'�-�$67$)'-� !�'--' !�&� #�� ���'(��0�#)�' �#)�-��&�����-�� �#)��5+ *8���5�-��9'&���:�#)�-��'-���&�����-$��'-#�(��'#� !�� �#)��5+ *�0�#)��'$$7#)-�+!)��-�.�$�� $;�+ *�-�#)�$�'--' !�&� #�#)���'$$7#)-�+!)��&�����-�*��$� �#�#'6��� �#)��-�$6����+ *�-�+ *� !�'$�#)�$�-�$6�-�&'� $�0�#)�#)����##� !�'+#)�-�#���-�-���.' #�!+'-' #��� !��&�����-8��<)� �#)���'$$7#)-�+!)��&�����-�(�'$�$��'-#�(��'#�� �� �#)��5+ *:��#��$� �#�-�$�� $�,�����-�&'6� !�' ���9�#��'�&� #:� �-�-�(��.� !�' ���9�#�(-�*�#:�'$�' ��*���(�#��-�$+-��+$�+�#�&'#�����'��$�#��#)����##� !�'+#)�-�#���-�-���.' #�!+'-' #��� !��&�����-8���/#�#)��=>==�.'�+'#�� :�-�$67$)'-� !�'--' !�&� #$�0�-��'���0�*���-�,��'���('#� !�' ��*���(�#?��',���#��$�(�.�-�*�,��#)��-�$67$)'-� !�'--' !�&� #�#��#)��-���.' #�-�$�� $�,����&�����-8�@AB�C�D���E��	����F��������4�������<)� �'� �0��&�����-�G�� $�#)��5+ *:�#)��5+ *�/(#+'-���$�-�H+�-�*�#��$�#�#)��(� #-�,+#�� �-'#�$��'�',���,��#)�� �0��&�����-�' *�'���('#��'�$)'-�����5+ *�'$$�#$�#��#)�� �0��&�����-�'$�'��-��-�'#�8��)��&�$#�(�&&� �#���$���� �0��&�����-$�G�� � !�#)��5+ *�'-��'*&�$$�� �,�*��$�' *� �0�'('*�&��$8��)�$��'-��(� $�*�-�*�� �&�-��*�#'���,���08�I���������J������"�0�'*&�$$�� �,�*��$�� �#)��5+ *�'-��(�&&� ���'�-�$+�#����'�#-' $��-����$#'����-�&�' ��9�$#� !��&�����-�� �#)��5+ *�#��' �#)�-�,�*��K��-��9'&����'$��'-#����'�#-' $��-����$�-.�(�$��-�&�'�(�+ (����-�'('*�&��#��' ��9#�- '���-�.�*�-�+ *�-�%()�*+���=��'-#�L����#)��M�!+�'#�� $N8������('����#)�$��#-' $��-$�0����,����-�'���&�#�*���-��*�K#)��(� #-'(#��� !#)N:��.�-�0)�()�#)�� �0�'*&�$$�� �,�*���&�����-��$�-�H+�-�*�#���'��(� #-�,+#�� $�� #��#)��5+ *�� �-�$��(#����#)��#-' $��--�*�&�&,�-$8�5+ *� !�'#�$#'-#����(� #-'(#�O� �-'���:�0)� �'� �0�'*&�$$�� �,�*��G�� $�#)��5+ *:�#)���0����,�(�&��-�$�� $�,�����-�'���#)���� $�� $�-�$6�'$$�(�'#�*�0�#)�#)��,� ���#$�'((-+�*�,��#-' $��--� !�&�&,�-$�' *�#)��,� ���#$�#��,��'((-+�*��.�-�#)��(� #-'(#��� !#)8��)�$��$�6 �0 �'$�'��+���-�$6�#-' $��-8��P �#)�$��('$�$:��#�&'��,��'��-��-�'#��#)'#�#)�� �0�'*&�$$�� �,�*���$�'���('#�*�'�$)'-�����
Page 52

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	��������������������������� ��!��"��#� ���!$��"��%���$&����'���$�''��(�&)�)��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,����'���!$$�!����$�  ,�$������%��&�)��-"&��&��.� .� �����!���"��'� �#����$���&�/�%��&�������"��!0��&�/�0!�&�&!��+�,�%���&$$�'����*"���.� .� �����!������ ��'���&#��%��&��1�)/)�!������..!���&�/�%��&�2)�3!*�#�'(��"�'��+�,�%���0�.&� ��''��/�+�����+�������0�'��!$��"��.!��'�.����."��"�����$�  �'&�4��'���$�'��00'!�."�&���!����!0���)�5���"����.����(��"��&�&�&� ���������  !.������!��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,�*&  �'�$ �.���"�� �#� �!$�'&�4��'���$�''�������+�,��"�'�$!'���!��%��!����$�  ,�$������%��&��!'�+�,��!��'�$ �.���"��$�  �#� ���!$��"��%���$&������'&%���% ���!��"���'���$�''&�/�+�+%�'�)�6!��'&%��&!��'����-"��.!��'&%��&!��'����+�,�%������!�����!0���!'���. !����%��&�)��7"�'���"��$���&�/�����"�����'��!$��"��.!��'�.��&��!����$�  ,�$������%��&���"����"��.!��'&%��&!��'����*&  �'�0'�������"��0'&+�',�'����!� ,8�*"�'���"�'��&������$&.&���  !.������!��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,��"����"��.!��'&%��&!��'����*&  �� �!�&�.!'0!'��������.!���',�'����*&�"��"���&+�!$�'�.!#�'&�/��"����$&.&��!#�'�����00'!0'&����'�.!#�',�0�'&!�)�9�0���&�/�!���"������& ��!$��"���''��/�+���(�$!'��:�+0 ��&$���,�'&�4��"�'&�/��''��/�+������'��&��0 �.�(��"������&�&!�� ���;���+�����+�,�%��+�����!�����'+&����"��.!��'&%��&!��'����0�,�% ��%,��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,)��-"���00'!�."�&���"����.�����*&  �%��%��0!4���!��"��&��&#&��� ��''��/�+���)�<�.�'&�,�-!�+&�&/�����"��'&�4��!��"��������"�������*���+&��&!��%!�,�*&  ��!��%���% ���!�+����&���!% &/��&!����!��"�������&���"��$���'�(��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,�+�,�%��'���&'����!�0���&��0 �.����%!���&���..!'���.��*&�"�<."��� ��=�>�'��?�!$��"��@�/� ��&!��(�&$�'���&'���%,��"�� ���&�/����"!'&�,�������+&�&���'&�/����"!'&�,)�5$(�$!'���,�'���!�(�&��&���!�����&'�% ��$!'�����*���+&��&!��%!�,��!�����'�&��!���%!��(��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,�+�,�0'!#&������� ��'���&#��$!'+�!$���.�'&�,�*"&."�&�����&�$�.�!',��!��"����+&�&���'&�/����"!'&�,)�@&�4A�"�'&�/�B �"!�/"���$�  �'&�4��'���$�'�1�������!����%!#�2�&��+!���.!++!�(���%;�.���!��/'��+����*&�"��"����+&�&���'&�/����"!'&�,�*"�'��'���&'��(���*���+&��&!��%!�&��������"��'� �#���� ���&�/����"!'&�,�+�,�+�4����.!++�'.&� ��/'��+�����!���� �*&�"��"��0���&!���'&�4��&$$�'��� ,)��!'��:�+0 �(�&��+�,�%���/'�����"����  �!'�0�'��!$��"��0���&!���'&�4�'�+�&���*&�"��"�� ���&�/����"!'&�,)�B �"!�/"�0���&!���'&�4�+�,�%���"�'��(�&��&��.!++!��$!'��"����*���+&��&!��%!�,��!�'�+�&��'��0!��&% ��$!'�0���&!���.!�����"����'&���$'!+C��DE�%!#���#�'�/��0�,�&�.'�����(�&�. ��&�/��"���$$�.��!����'#&.���..'����0'&!'��!�.!��'�.��.!++��.�+���8������DE'�������.,�������' ,�'��&'�+������.&�&!��)��
Page 53

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������������� �!��"��# �$!� %���%�&$�����!�!��'(���!��"��!!��"���� �����)$�"���� ����**!$�&�����&)��!)%��$&#��� ������ ����������$���"!����� +� ��� !���,�!��"!����� �$!���%�$ ��!�������"!����� -������!!��"���� ��)�$���$#)���$ �)���� $���%�#��#��!��'� $� ���$ ��!���*)$%�!����� ���.#��-�/�"�)������& #�!��)���0�&�����!�)� �$�� $�!��'(���!��"��!!��"���� ����$#)��1���$#"� �2��!��!�3#�!��-�4�5��
��������6�������&�$$)�&$�0�! �� $��&����%�� � #�+� �����2��&����%�7$!� ����*$��$!��"��#) �(�&����%� !#� 8�1�&$������9&�������*)$%�!����� ��$2��!�"� -�.#����"�� �� �! �:��&$�0�!��$�� $��&����%�� � #�+� �����2��&����%�2�))�1�&$���*�! �$,� ���;&��������,#����"�*$$)�����2�))�1���))$&� ������� ��#���"� ���,$))$2��"��**!$�&�<�=->�!���,�!����� �����!��*�& �$,� ����&�$$)?��)��1�)� ����,!$�� ���!�)�0�� �)$&�)��# �$!� %� $� ���;&��������,#����"�*$$)-�����0�)#��$,����� ������� �!������1%�2�� ����&�))��� ����& �0��&$0�!��**!$�&�<�2�� �'�� ���)$&�)��# �$!� %?������ �+��**$! �$�� �� ��$� �� � ���)$&�)��# �$!� %?����,�!!�������*����$��!�)��1�)� �����!��,#))%�,#����+������$� ���!�� � �� �!�����������0��)�1)�� $�&$0�!� ���)$&�)��# �$!� %?���& �0��)��1�)� ���-�����*�!&�� �"��&�)&#)� ���1%���0����"� �����!�������"����� ��$0�!� ����& �0��)��1�)� ������� ����& �0��&$0�!�@-�6���**)%� ���� $� ����&�$$)?��)��1�)� ���� $��� �!����� ������� �� $� !���,�!� $� ���;&��������,#����"�*$$)-�A->6�� �����))$&� ������ �� $� �����2��&����%�1�����$�� ���,#����"�)�0�)�$,� ���*$$)-�������& �0��&$0�!�2�))�1��&�**���� �=BB@��$� �� �� ��$� � ���)��1�)� ����2�))�1�� !���,�!!���,#))%�,#�����,!$�� ���)$&�)��# �$!� %-�C$� !�1# �$��!� ������&$� !�1# �$��!� ��*�%�1)��2��������2��&����%�D$���� ���.#���2�))�1�����)����2� �� ���&$� !�1# �$��!� ��&�! �,����,$!� ���;&��������,#����"�*$$)�� � ���ABAA�0�)#� �$�-�6��!������&����%�D$��������E�� ��"��#) �(�&����%� !#� ���� ���.#��+����� �$��)�&$� !�1# �$���2�))�1��&�! �,����,$!� ����#) �(�&����%� !#� ����!��*�& �$,� ����&����%-�FFG�������H�����������5��H��5�����
�������������������I ������ �&�*� ���,$!��$� �9&�������*)$%�!�� �� � ���&$� !�1# �$��!� ���&�! �,����� � ���,$!��)��& #�!��)�0�)#� �$��2�))�!������*�%�1)��,$!� ���*�!�$��$,� ���!� ���������D#� ��� ��&�! �,�&� �-�J$2�0�!+� ��!����%�1��&�!&#�� ��&���2��!����!�0��2�$,� ���&$� !�1# �$��!� ���*�%�1)��1%������*)$%�!�7$!���"!$#*�$,���*)$%�!�8�#���!�K�"#)� �$��LM;������������**!$*!�� ��1%� ���������� �!��"��# �$!� %-��;�&$� !�1# �$��!�0��2���%�1��!�3#�� ���1%������*)$%�!�$!�1��!�3#�!���1%� ���������� �!��"��# �$!� %-�����!�0��2���%�$�)%� �'��*)�&���,�$���$,� ���,$))$2��"�&$��� �$����!���� <�
Page 54

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������ !�"�#�"$��%��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$��&����&���(%+)��%,��&��"��-�"����!�� �!�)*�% �"�#�"$��%�� �!��&�!�.&�)*�'�!�*)�,�.�)�"$�!�).���&��"�!��/�"+���%)0��������������� !�"�#�"$��%��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$��&����&� ��&�!�-��)���!�*)�,�.�)��.&�)*���)��&���-�"��$�%,��&��1.&�(���(�"%$� �% ��(�"%$� !��%�(�����&��%-"�*���%)!�%,��(�"%$� !��)��&��1.&�(�0�% ����������1.&�(���(�"%$� �% ��(�"%$� !�&�/�� �2+�!��'��� �/��3�%,�1.&�(���(�"%$� �.%)� �-+��%)!��)'�&�/��+)'� ��#�)��%�(�����&��.%!�!�%,��&��� �/��3��4� �2+�!��+)'� ��&�!�.%)'���%)�.�)�%)"$�-��(�'���,��&� ��&�!�-��)���!�*)�,�.�)��.&�)*���)��&��"��-�"����!�� �!�)*�% �"�#�"$��%�� �!���)'5% ��&� ��&�!�-��)���!�*)�,�.�)��.&�)*���)��&���-�"��$�%,��&��1.&�(���(�"%$� ��%�(������!�%-"�*���%)!��%��&��6+)'��7+�'�).��%)��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$8!���� %�.&�.%)!�'� �)*��&����� %� ����)�!!�%,��� �/��3��)'��&��� %.�!!��)�3&�.&��� �/��3�3�""�-��.%)'+.��'��!�!���%+���&��6+)'8!�!��� ����9%)� �-+��%)� �/��3��%"�.$�3&�.&�.�)�-���..�!!�'����&���!:55333�'�/%)��)!�%),+)'�% *�+#5'%.+(�)�5.%)� �-+��%); �/��3;�%"�.$5�<&�!��)."+'�!�'����"!�%,��&��� %.�!!��&���!&%+"'�-��,%""%3�'�3&� ���)��(�"%$� �3%+"'�"�#���%� �2+�!���� �/��3���=).���� �/��3�%,�.%)� �-+��%)� ���!�&�!�-��)��* ��'>�+)"�!!��&���(��.��%,��(�)'�)*��&��.%)� �-+��%)� ���!��!�'��(�'��((��� ��"�-$��&��6+)'�4.�+� $>��&�)��&�� �!+"�!�%,��&�� �/��3�3�""�-�����"��'�3��&��,,�.��, %(��&���* ��'� �/��3�'���>� �*� '"�!!�%,��&��'� �.��%)�%,�.&�)*���)��&��.%)� �-+��%)� ���!��?%����&���3&� ����1.&�(���(�"%$� �!��(!�"�#�"$��%��@����&��6+)'�-�,% ���&��)�@���.�+� ��"�/�"+���%)��&�)��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$�.�)��@� .�!����!��%3� !�+)'� �A�*+"���%)�BC�C���%�.�  $�%+���� �/��3�%,�.%)� �-+��%)!�3��&���/��3��%�� %/�'�)*��&����!!��!���� �-+��-"���%��&��1.&�(���(�"%$� �� ���2+�/�"�)���%��&���@�����$(�)���&���3�""�-��'+��, %(��&��1.&�(���(�"%$� ��<&�!��.�!�!�'%�)%��,�""�+)'� ��&��!��� ����.%)� �-+��%)� �/��3��%"�.$��D��&��&���@.����%)�%,��)$�.�!�!�,�""�)*�+)'� �A�*+"���%)�BC�C�>��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$�3�""�)%���..������ �2+�!��,% ��� �/��3�%,�.%)� �-+��%)!�3&� ���&���,,�.��/��'�����!�3��&�)�EF�(%)�&!�%,��&��)�@�� ���!��)'��'G+!�(�)�!�.� ��,�.�����HIJ����������������������D&�)��)��(�"%$� �"��/�!��&��1.&�(���)'�-�.%(�!��)��@���)*��(�"%$� >��&��6+)'�4.�+� $�3�""�-���!#�'��%�(�#������ (�)���%)��!!�!!(�)����4)$�'�,�.����)��&��6+)'��)� �!��.��%,��&���(�"%$� �3�""�-��'+���%��&��6+)'��!��)��@�����$(�)�>�+)"�!!�����!��* ��'�-$��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$��)'��&��%�&� ��� ���!��)/%"/�'��&����&���!!��!��)'�"��-�"����!� �"���)*��%��&���(�"%$� �3�""�� �)!,� �3��&�)��&��6+)'��%��)%�&� ��� ��.�����)*��(�"%$� >�% ��,��)��"�� )���/���  �)*�(�)���!��* ��'���4)$�'�,�.����)��&��6+)'��)� �!��.��%,��&���@���)*��(�"%$� �3�""�-��'+���%��&��6+)'��!���!�)*"��"+(��!+(���$(�)�>�+)"�!!�����!��* ��'�-$��&���'(�)�!�� �)*��+�&% ��$��)'��&��%�&� ��� ���!��)/%"/�'��&����)��"�� )���/����� %�.&��!��� (�!!�-"���6% ��@�(�"�:�
Page 55

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������ !��"�#$�%��%���"�$&$'��!$& ��(�%)!$����%����%���*$��+����&��,�&����'+!��"�)-�!�')���� !��"�+�!$)".����%���''��'��&"�/$��$/$�$�'�!�/��$& ��)��%����+/)��!������!�&'0�!�#$�%$&��%��1(&"��)��&)�%�!�+�!�$,$+��$& ���+/)��!.�)!�����%����+/)��!2'��*$���������"�0�!!�"�'(�3�,���)�� !����&��#$�%��%���"�$&$'��!$& ��(�%)!$��4�0)!��*��+/��$0�$��$&��&"'��)�)00�!�5,%���������!'%$+��)���&�#���+/)����#$�%$&��%��0)//)#$& ��%!������!'6�5$�$/�!/�4��&��'(!+/('�$&��%��1(&"�$&�!�'+�,��)0��%���*$�$& ���+/)��!���������!����"�"$00�!�&�/���)���+����&��)0��&��*$��,!�"$�4�'(�3�,���)��%��� !����&�����#��&��%��!�/�-�&��+�!�$�'��&"��&��/� �/�"),(��&���$)&6��&��''�''$& ��%��0$&�&,$�/�+)'$�$)&�)&���!�$&��$)&4��%��1(&"�7,�(�!�������")+����"$',)(&��!������'�"�)&�"$00�!�&���''(�+�$)&'��)��%)'��('�"�����%��+!�-$)('�-�/(��$)&�$&�)!"�!��)�+!)��,���%��)�%�!���+/)��!'�$&��%��1(&"�0!)��%�-$& ��)�0(&"��&��0(�(!��"�0$,$�'�#%$,%������!$'��0!)���%��/$��$/$�$�'��%���#$//�!���$&�$&��%��1(&"6�1)!��*��+/�4�$0��%���"�$&$'��!$& ��(�%)!$���$'�'��$'0$�"��%����%�!��$'��&)�%�!���+/)��!�#$//$& ��)���8��)&�!�'+)&'$�$/$���0)!��%��/$��$/$�$�'�9)!��%����%�!��$'�')���)�%�!�0)!��)0� (�!�&����$&�+/�,�:��%�&��%��,�''��$)&�+)'$�$)&��������,�/,(/���"�)&��%��)& )$& �0(&"$& ���'$'6���0��%�!��$'�&)� (�!�&�)!�$&��%��1(&"�#$//$& ��)��,,�+��!�'+)&'$�$/$���0)!��%��!�'$"(�/�/$��$/$�$�'�)0��%���*$�$& ���+/)��!4��%�&��%)'��/$��$/$�$�'���������''�''�"�)&�����'$'��)!��+!("�&���%�&��%��)& )$& �0(&"$& ���'$'4�8&)#&��'���0(//�,�''��$)&��++!)�,%6�;%���''(�+�$)&'��")+��"�#$//����,)&'$'��&��#$�%��%��,(!!�&��)& )$& �0(&"$& �+)'$�$)&4��(��#$�%��""$�$)&�/�+!("�&,��$&,/("�"�$&�)!"�!��)���8��$&�)��,,)(&��+)��&�$�/�(&,�!��$&�$�'��&"�!$'8��6 6�"(���)��"-�!'����!8���,%�& �'4��""$�$)&�/�/$��$/$�$�'��!$'$& �0!)��!� (/��)!��)!�/� $'/��$-��,%�& ���&"�+)/$�$,�/<�,)&)�$,�(&,�!��$&�$�'6��;%���""$�$)&�/�/�-�/�)0�+!("�&,��)&��%$'���'$'�#�'�/�'��!�-$�#�"��'�+�!��)0��%��1(&"2'�=>==�-�/(��$)&4�#%�&���'�),%�'�$,��&�/�'$'�#�'�('�"��)��''�''��%��?'(,,�''�+!)���$/$�$�'@�)0�,�!��$&�/�-�/'�)0�+!("�&,�4�#$�%��%���$����$& ��)���! �����A>B�'(,,�''�+!)���$/$����%����&��*$�$& ���+/)��!2'��''��'�+/('��%��,�/,(/���"��*$��+����&�<,!�"$��#$//����'(00$,$�&���)�������%��!�'$"(�/�/$��$/$�$�'6�;%$'�,)!!�'+)&"'��)���C6DB�+!("�&,���"3('���&��$&��%��"$',)(&��!�����''(�+�$)&6�;%$'��"3('���&��#$//����!�-$�#�"�)&���!� (/�!���'$'4��&"��'����$&$�(���'�+�!��)0���,%��,�(�!$�/�-�/(��$)&6�E���������F���G�	������H%�!����,�''��$)&�-�/(��$)&�!�-��/'���"�0$,$���&"��&��*$��+����&��$'�"(�4��%���*+�,���$)&�$'��%����%����+/)��!�'���/�'��%$'�"����$���"$���/���%!)( %���'$& /��,�'%�+����&�6�I)#�-�!4�'%)(/"�$��&)�����+)''$�/��0)!��%����+/)��!��)�'���/���%$'���)(&�4�+!)-$"$& ��%����+/)��!�+(�'�0)!#�!"�'(00$,$�&��'(++)!�$& ��-$"�&,���)��%���"�$&$'��!$& ��(�%)!$��4��%���"�$&$'��!$& ��(�%)!$�������� !�����"�0�!!�"�"����� !����&��9JJ7:�#$�%��%����+/)��!�(&"�!�K� (/��$)&�DL9M7:�)!���"����'+!��"$& �� !����&��9J57:�(&"�!�K� (/��$)&�DLN6�
Page 56

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������ !���"# #�$��%&'()���*�+(%�,�����-�������%&'()���#�� !��./���0#1�1� !�)���%�#���,���2+!�%���%&'()���*/ �3# !��(��+ #4��%�%*��,5�������%�#�,���,&(�,#*'��-(��&�)#�$� !��,�+(����)��� ��(-�+(� �#*/ #(�,� (�-/��� !�#����-#+# 1�6!��,�+(����)��� ��(-�+(� �#*/ #(�,�3#''�*����4#�3���� ���+!��+ /��#�'�4�'/� #(��/� #'� !�� ��%#�� #(��(-� !���$���%�� 1�����������2��� !��+�,,� #(����* �#,�+�), �''#,�������,&�����(4�����&��#(�����%������,(��*'��*)� !����%#�#, ��#�$��/ !(�# )�!�4#�$���$���� (� !��4#�3,�(-� !��./����+ /��)1��7!#', ����2��#�4('4�,�+�), �''#,#�$� !��+�,,� #(����* ����� !���%&'()��8,�(�')�(*'#$� #(��#,� (�,�  '�� !#,�,� ��%(/� ��#�������� !���%&'()�����%�#�,�#�� !��./����,���2+!�%���%&'()�������#,��"&(,��� (� !��,�%���#,9,�0/�'�,,��$�����( !��3#,��3# !� !����%#�#, ��#�$��/ !(�# )5��,��+ #4���%&'()��,�#�� !��./���0�1$1�#�4�, %�� ��#� ���, ��� ���#�-'� #(���'(�$�4# )�������$/'� (�)��#,9,5�%���#�$� !� � !����-#+# �3#''�+!��$��(4��� #%�1��:/#���+��(�� !����%#�#, ��#�$��/ !(�# )8,�&('#+)�-(���� ��#�$�#� (��%(�# (�#�$����� ��%#�� #�$�������(���2��#,�,� �(/ �#�� !��./��8,�,�&��� ���2����������&('#+#�,��(+/%�� �� ;�!  &,;<<3331��4(�&��,#(�-/��1(�$1/9<�(+/%�� <��-�����=��* =���=��* =,&����#�$=�$���%�� =&('#+#�,<�6!#,�#�+'/��,��� �#',�(-�3!���������(�����2��%�)�*��&��%#  �������� !��#�-(�%� #(����>/#����-�(%� !���%&'()���3!���&/  #�$�-(�3��������>/�, �-(��������(���2�1�?��������	�@�
������ � !���� ��(-����- #�$� !#,�.22�� !��:(4���%�� �#,�+/���� ')�+(�,/' #�$�(��&( �� #�'�+!��$�,� (� !��A�$/'� #(�,��,(%��(-�3!#+!�%�)��--�+ � !�� #%#�$�(-�-/ /����+ /��#�'�4�'/� #(�,1�6!#,�#,�,� �(/ �#�� !��BCDEFGHCIJKLMJLNGOJLPQCLGPDRJMJSGDRELHJPGNCGNRJGFCDEFGIEFTENQCLGDUDFJGELVGNRJGMELEHJMJLNGCWGJMOFCUJKGKQPX�+(�,/' � #(���(+/%�� 1�./� !����� �#',�(-� !#,�+���*��-(/���#�� !��Y����Z�?�@����
������
������@����[�,�+ #(��*�'(31�\�]������
����̂�����
����7!�����6(3��(��_��#,!�̀(/�+#'�+��,��&�� #+#&� #(��#�� !��./��� !�#��+�,,� #(��4�'/� #(��3#''�*��*�,���(����-/''�+�,,� #(���&&�(�+!1���6(3��(��_��#,!�̀(/�+#'�%�)���-��� !�#���"# �#-� !��'�, �%�%*���'��4�,��+ #4��,��4#+��*/ � !��6(3��(��_��#,!�̀(/�+#'�#,�#� ���#�$� (�(--��� !��,+!�%�� (�����3��%&'()��1�6!#,�3#''�*��#���$���%�� �3# !� !����4(��_��,#(��./���������)���-#+# �&�)%�� ,��/��*)� !��6(3��(��_��#,!�̀(/�+#'�%/, �+(� #�/�� (�*��&�#���/�#�$� !��,/,&��,#(��&��#(�1���)�,/,&��,#(��&��#(��3#''�*�� #%�='#%# ���� � !���#,+�� #(��(-� !��./���*/ �3#''� )&#+�'')�*��+�&&���� �a�)���,1�6!����-#+# �+(� �#*/ #(�,�3#''�*��%(�� ��)��%(/� ,��>/#4�'�� � (� !��,�+(����)�+(� �#*/ #(�,�+�'+/'� ����,�&�� �(-� !��%(, ���+�� �-/��#�$�4�'/� #(�1��/�#�$� !��&��#(��(-�,/,&��,#(��(��-(''(3#�$���+�,,� #(�� !��6(3��(��_��#,!�̀(/�+#'�3#''�*����%(4���-�(%� !��-/��#�$�&(('1�b-�����3�%�%*���c(#�,� !���%&'()����/�#�$� !��,/,&��,#(��&��#(�� !�)�3#''���=c(#�� !��&(('1�
Page 57

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	�������������������������� !��"�"#�$����!�����%&'(�&$�)�$ ���*&+(� ���(,����-��$��(&�� (��(, (.��&�&���$���������"���&���(�'��"/�&-��0�&$������+�/�(� &(�/�$ &,��&"����&��(��(,0��������� &(�!��+�� &(�' ���#��$�1+ $�,2�%����"/�&-�$�"�-�#���#����&��(��$���3���$$�,�3�#��4.$��"�(��53346�&$�3�#��7/$��, (.�4.$��"�(��53746�' �������8+(,��&����&'����"��&��/$��,�����,�#���"&+(��&!�$���/�$ &,�&��� "���&����/�' ������&$,�# � �-2�4���$(�� !��-����-�' ���/�-��(-��9 ��/�-"�(������+����,2�4��/�$��&����334�&$�374������"/�&-�$�' ���#����:�(�&+��&�������+(, (.�/&&���(,���� $��+��������� &(�,�� � ��' ���#���/$��,���$&�������,�� � ��$��&!�$-�/�$ &,�&������/&&�2������(�'�"�"#�$�;& (�������"/�&-�$�,+$ (.�����334�/�$ &,����-�' ���$�<;& (�����/&&�2�=>���
�������%���?&����@&!�$("�(��)�(� &(�7���"��5?@)76�54"�(,"�(�6�A�.+��� &(��BCDE�'�$�� (�$&,+��,� (�F�-�BCDE�'� ������&'��," ( ���$ (.��+��&$ � ����&�"�:���(��9 ���$�, ��/�-"�(���&��9 � (.��"/�&-�$�2�%� ��' ���#��$�! �'�,�&(��������#-������#�� ��#��&$���(-�/�-"�(�� ��"�,�2�*&(� ,�$�� &(��' ���#��#���,�&(��(-�/$�! &+���.$��"�(���"�,���(,�, ��+�� &(��#��'��(�����4," ( ���$ (.�4+��&$ �-0�����G9 � (.�G"/�&-�$��(,�����.+�$�(��� (.��"/�&-�$�5 ��$���!�(�62�H�! (.�$�.�$,��&��(-�$���!�(���&(� ,�$�� &(�0������," ( ���$ (.��+��&$ �-�' �����:�������&��&' (.��//$&�����&�����/�-"�(��&���9 ���$�, ��I�JK4(-��"/�&-�$�'�&���((&��,�"&(��$������������-���!��#��(��9/&��,��&�+(,�$�+(, (.�$ �:�,+$ (.���� $�/�$� � /�� &(� (�����8+(,�' ���(&��#���(� ���,��&��(��9 ���$�, ��/�-"�(�2��%� ��' ��� (��+,������"�;&$ �-�&��L/���<��$&+.�M��$$�(.�"�(��2��%� �� ��&(�����#�� ��������������"/�&-�$��'&+�,�(&����!��(&��#��(���:�,��&�/�-��(��9 ��/�-"�(����,���,�� � ���9 ���,��������� "��&���9 �2���JK%����," ( ���$ (.��+��&$ �-�,&���(&��(��,��&��(1+ $�� (�&�����/$�� ���$ �:����$ (.��$$�(.�"�(���,&/��,�#-��(��"/�&-�$�#+�� ��"+���#����� �� �,����������$ �:����$ (.��$$�(.�"�(�����N����(&��#��(� (�/�����#��&$�� ��' ���/�-�&+���(��9 ���$�, �2�%�����!���&��$ �:�������(��"/�&-�$�����#&$(��' ���#����:�(� (�&����&+(��'��(�,���$" ( (.������"&+(��&���(-��9 ���$�, �2����� ������$��/&(� # � �-�&�������9 � (.��"/�&-�$��&�����&+��'�-������$$�(.�"�(���"�:��/�-"�(��&���(��9 ���$�, ���//$&/$ ���2�JK4(-��9 ���$�, ��/�-�#���"�-�#���+#;�����&���"�9 "+"�&���������+����"/�&-�$��&(�$ #+� &(��/� ,� (�&�����8+(,������$� � �,� (�����8+(,O��$������(,��,;+��"�(�����$� � �����0�+/��&��(-���/��$$�(.�"�(��������"�-���!��#��(� (�/������(,��9��+, (.��(-��,, � &(���/�-"�(����+��������$� (�/�-"�(��2��JK4��,��� ��,��#&!�0�����8+(,�4��+�$-�"�-��,&/��, ���$ (.��//$&������,�/�(, (.�&(������/�� � ��,��� ����+$$&+(, (.������"/�&-�$O�������� &(����(�$ &2�%���,���+����//$&�����&�����+��� (.����������� &(�/&� � &(�' ���#��&(���" ( "+"<$ �:�#�� ��+(����� ����(�#����&'(���������$�� ���(&���$��"/�&-�$� (�����8+(,�'�&�' �����:��&(�� (�(� ���$��/&(� # � �-��&$������ �# � � ��� (������+�+$�2���������," ( ���$ (.��+��&$ �-� ����� �� �,���������$�� ���(&���$��"/�&-�$�' �� (.��&���:��&(�$��/&(� # � �-��&$������ �# � � ���5&$���������$�� ���&"��&���$��&$"�&��.+�$�(���� (�/����6����(����������� &(�/&� � &(�"�-�#������+����,�&(�����&(.& (.��+(, (.�#�� �2��
Page 58

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	��������������������� �!"�#� $��%"�&#�"'�(�))�*�'�&%"�� '��+�"�,#���"!�(�"�� �!�+��& "�!�&-�"���,�!!�"�& ���"��(��#��*&!!�.)�/��0�)& $�#�"������'�.���$#����.�"(�� �"������� �!"�#� $��%"�&#�"'�� ��"����+�"� $���*)&'�#�(��#�� �,�!!�#'/�1&#��+��*)���-�"�����*)&'�#��&�!� &"�*#&2�����))�"���#�)�2� "�� -&#��"�& �"&�"������� �!"�#� $��%"�&#�"'�(�"�� �& ���& "��&-�"���,�!!�"�& ���"��"������� �!"�#� $��%"�&#�"'�(�))� &"�.���.)��"&�$%�#� "���*�'�� "�(�"�� �!�+��& "�!�&-�"���,�!!�"�& ���"�/��3 ��#�"���4�$%)�"�& !5�"������� �!"�#� $��%"�&#�"'���!�"�����!,#�"�& �"&�"�6��� "&��,,&% "�� '�&"��#�#�)�2� "�-�,"&#!�� �"���,�),%)�"�& �&-�� '��+�"�,#���"�*�'�.)��� ��"��'�(�))�!��6�)�$�)���2�,��(��#���**#&*#��"�/�789�:��;������<����=%)6�"#� !-�#!�&-�!"�--�� "&�&#�&%"�&-�"���1% ��,� �"�6��*)�,��-#&��&"��#�>?@A�1% �!�&#� & B>?@A�1% �!/��C ���"��#�,�!�5�"���1% ��0,"%�#'�-&#�.&"��1% �!�(�))�.��#�D%�#���"&� �$&"��"��"���"�#�!�-&#�"���.%)6�"#� !-�#�E�!*�,�-�,�))'�"���"�#�!�.'�(��,��"���2�)%��&-��!!�"!�"&�.��*����-#&��& ��1% ��"&�"���&"��#��!�,�),%)�"��/������$#���� "�(�))�.��!*�,�-�,�"&�"���!�"%�"�& �!%##&% �� $���,��.%)6�"#� !-�#�.%"�� �$� �#�)�"���1% ��(�))�)&&6�"&�#�,��2��"���.%)6�"#� !-�#�& � &�)�!!�"�� ���-%))'�-% ����"#� !-�#�F�/�/�"����!!�"!�*����-#&��"���,��� $�1% ���#��!%--�,�� "�"&�,&2�#�"���2�)%��&-�"���)��.�)�"��!�& �"����$#����.�!�!G/���0�.%)6�"#� !-�#���'�.��#�D%�#���.'�� ��!!%���H�#�,"�& �I#��#/�����!��!�$� �#�))'�� �#�)�"�& �"&�� ���*)&'�#���#$�#5�(��#���))�"����!!�"!�� ��)��.�)�"��!��""#�.%"�.)��"&�"���"#� !-�##� $���*)&'�#�� ��"!�&#�$� �)�1% ���#��"#� !-�##���"&�"���#�,��2� $�1% �/������������������<�J�����K
����	�L������MJKL�N�O��#��� ��,����'��!�"#� !-�##� $�� "&�&#�&%"�&-�"���H�2& �1% ���!�*�#"�&-���P0��,& !&)���"�& ��+�#,�!�5�"���1% ��$� �#�))'��+*�,"!�"��"�"��!�(�))�*#&,����"�#&%$����H�#�,"�& �I#��#�-#&��"���A�,#�"�#'�&-�A"�"�/�C �"��!��!�"%�"�& !�� ��!%.Q�,"�"&�"���"�#�!��$#����.�"(�� �"���1% ��0,"%�#'�"&�.&"��>?@A�1% �!5�"'*�,�))'��))�"����!!�"!��""#�.%"�.)��"&�"����,����'�� �"���,��� $�1% ���#��"#� !-�##���"&�"���#�,��2� $�1% �/��O��#��"����,����'��!�"#� !-�##� $�&%"�&-�"���H�2& �1% �5�"���1% ��#�D%�#�!���H�#�,"�& �I#��#�"&�.��!&%$�"�!%,��"��"��))��!!&,��"�����-�##���� ��*� !�& �#�)��.�)�"��!��#���)!&�"#� !-�##���&%"�&-�"���1% �/��O��#��"����,����'��!�"#� !-�##� $�� "&�"���H�2& �1% �5�(��#���**#&*#��"�5�"����,����'�(�))�.�,&���*�#"�&-�"���1% �R!�0,����'�*&&)/�C-�"���-% �� $�)�2�)�&-�"���"#� !-�#�� "&�"���H�2& �1% ���!�!%.!"� "��))'�)&(�#�"�� �"���-% �� $�)�2�)�&-�"����,����'�*&&)5�"�� �"���1% ����'�#�D%�#������"�& �)�,& "#�.%"�& !�"&�.��*����.'�"����,����'�"&�*#&"�,"�"���&"��#��,������!�� �"���*&&)�-#&��� �� ,#��!���-% �� $�,&!"��!���#�!%)"�&-�"���"#� !-�#�"�#�!/����#����'�.��!&���� !"� ,�!�(��#���"��!� &"���������**#&*#��"��-&#�"����,����'�"&�Q&� �"���0,����'�*&&)5�&#��"�)��!"� &"��������"�)'/�1&#��+��*)�5��-���)�#$�� %�.�#�&-��,������!�-#&����P0��"#� !-�#�� "&�"���H�2& �1% ���"�
Page 59

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������������� �!����"���##"�#"�������������������$�#�"����%&�'��(�#��)�%�"����$���*�'����$�&���)�����"�%&�'��(�#�$�������$����)����+�������������,*�'�� �#��)�����+��*��#��������*��������!����"(�'����������,*�'�� �#��)-�./0�1��2��3��4��4��5�����������������	�����������65��7�8��������)��9�!��+��������:&�'��(�;�"���( �;���������<:;;=���'�����>;;�"�)���$��������'�$*�&���"���������&�'�")��$�����%&�'��(�$�"���( ��$�$����&���������:;;����'������?#�*��'�"�����%���@�$������"��&"��+��*���$��?#�*��'����!���*���@�'�! �����&�'�") ��(���@�$������$�"���( ��$�$����&���������>;;-�,$��?#)����'��!�@���������(���(�'�$*�&���"����������$��'�#��'���������*�&�"��)�@�)&�������$�'�"�@�'�! �*��$�'�"��(������?#�*��'�"��&"��%"�������&�'�") ��(���@�$������$�"���( -��8��$���$&"�$�*��$�$���* �!��+��������%&�'��(�$�"���( ���'���@�$������$�"���( -�.A0�B��2������
����������������C��)$������%&�'��(�$�"���( ������#�$����$���$% �����%&�'��(��!D�*��@�$��%���$&"��(�$&%%�*������$$��$���������#��$����)��!�)����$���'�$��!)��)�@�)$��%���#)� �"�*���"�!&����$������$�"�*�(��$�'���������"���"��"�$9$�������� ���#�*���������%&�'��(�$�"���( ���'����*�������!�)�� ��%�����$�"���( �������������%&�'��(��!D�*��@�$-�8�����D�"�"�$9$��������%&�'��(�$�"���( ��"��%����*��)���)���&(�����"���"������"��?��"��)�%�*��"$���*)&'��(�'���("�#��*�"�$9$��"�(&)���" �"�$9$���'�(�@�"���*��"�$9$-������
�������2��8��������%����*��)�"�$9��$�����������*�&�)���@�$������$�"���( �%��)$����#"�'&*�������?#�*��'�"�����%���@�$������"��&"��<���"��)���"�$=������&�'�")��$�����%&�'��(�$�"���( -��8��$�*�&)'�!��'&��������&�!�"��%�%�*��"$����*)&'��(���"9���"��&"�$�!���(�)�$$�������?#�*��'���'E�"�����F"&��)�G��$����G�"���"$��#�H�'-���'�����"�%&�'�����(�"$��+����"����#)� �'������#)����������*��$�����@�$������$�"���( ��%��)��(�����*���@������"�#�"%�"���*����"(��$-���8���@�)&������"�$&)�$��"����$��$��$���@���������"��)�'�$*�&���"���-��F"��') �$#��9��(������*"��$�E'�*"��$���%�I-JK�#-�-��������"��)�'�$*�&���"����+�))�'�*"��$�E��*"��$������@�)&�������%�����)��!�)����$�! �LK����'�'�*"��$�E��*"��$������"�M&�"�'���#)� �"�*���"�!&�����! ��"�&�'�I-NK��%�#� "�))�#-�-�O�+�@�"������>�@�$��������'�G��$����:&�'�P���������"�(&)�") �������"$�������@�$������"��&"�$��*���@�'�! �F"&��)���'���������"�%&�'�����(�"$���'�"�*��@�$��'@�*��%"���������'�#��'�����'@�$�"$���'��%%�*�"$������@�$������$�"���( -�8���:&�'Q$�$�"���(�*��$$����))�*�������$�"�@��+�'������"�(&)�"�!�$�$-�8���P����������� ��)$��$��9��'@�*��%"�������:&�'�,*�&�" ����@�)&������"�)���'������"$-���>���''�����������:&�'�,*�&�" �#"�@�'�$�%&�'��(�&#'���$�!��+����@�)&�����$����*��*9�+�����"�����%&�'��(�$�"���( �*�����&�$�������������%&�'��(��!D�*��@�$-�
Page 60

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	���������������������
��������������� !"#!$�% !"�!&' !()�%"�*!#&+�& *,!-"�!&' !��&)�+"��!�##)$.&"��#!(�+!�!���&"�)"�*!"$.+�- $ �&!"�!�"( ! /. �&���,0!!1�� - +2!&' !$�"�!% $�*+�.'"�!+"#3!&�!&' !()�%"�*!#&+�& *,!"#!&'�&!"&!$"*'&!)�% + #&"$�& !&' !���&"�)"�*!"$.+�- $ �&!"�!���* -"&,0!!4�+! /�$.� 2!��!"��+ �# !�(!�� !, �+!&�!�"( ! /. �&���,!�(!���!$ $5 +#!"�!&' !4)�%!�"��!"��+ �# !&' !�"�5"�"&" #!5,!�..+�/"$�& �,!670!8' !��&)��!$�+&��"&,!�(!. �#"�� +#!"�!&' !4)�%!"#!$��"&�+ %!5,!&' !4)�%!��&)�+,!�&! ��'!��&)�+"��!-��)�&"��!��%!�##)$.&"��#!�+ !3 .&!)�% +!+ -" �0!!4�+!&' !.�#&!&'+  !()�%"�*!-��)�&"��#2!&' !4)�%!'�#!��$$"##"�� %!�!5 #.�3 !���* -"&,!����,#"#!5,!9�+� &&!:�%%"�*'�$;#!#. �"��"#&!���* -"&,!& �$!"�!�+% +!&�!�## ##!&' !$�+&��"&,! /. +" �� !�(!&' !4)�%!��%!' �.!# &!��!�..+�.+"�& !$�+&��"&,!�##)$.&"��!(�+!()�%"�*!.)+.�# #0!8' !�"�5"�"&" #!�(!&' !4)�%!���!��#�!"��+ �# !5,!$�+ !&'��!'�#!5  �!.���� %!�#!�!+ #)�&!�(! �+�,!+ &"+ $ �&#0!!1�� - +2!&' !�%$"�"#& +"�*!�)&'�+"&,!$��"&�+#!&' !"��"% �� !�(! �+�,!+ &"+ $ �&#<!��%!.+�� %)+ #!�+ !"�!.��� !&'�&!+ =)"+ !"�%"-"%)��! $.��, +#!&�!.�,!�%%"&"����!�$�)�&#!"�&�!&' !4)�%!&�!$  &!��,!�%%"&"����!��#&#!�+"#"�*!(+�$! �+�,!+ &"+ $ �&#0!�������������8' + !�+ !�!��+* !�)$5 +!�(!"�& +�"�3 %!#,#& $"�!���*>& +$!("����"��!+"#3#!+ ��& %!&�!��"$�& !�'��* !�'"�'!��)�%!.�& �&"���,!'�- !�!$�& +"��!"$.��&!��!&' !�## &#!��%?�+!&' !�"�5"�"&" #!�(!&' !4)�%0!8' !$�#&!�5-"�)#!�(!&' # !��"$�& !�'��* !+"#3#!�"��!5 !&' !("����"��!+"#3#!&�!&' !-��) !�(!&' !4)�%;#!�## &#2!&' !.�& �&"��!"��+ �# %!-���&"�"&,!�(!$�+3 &#!��%!.�& �&"��!�'��* #!"�!�"( ! /. �&���,0!@&!"#!.�##"5� !&'�&!#�$ !�(!&' # !(��&�+#!�"��!"$.��&!&' !�## &#!��%!�"�5"�"&" #!�(!&' !4)�%!"�!&' !#�$ !%"+ �&"��2!��&'�)*'!��&!� � ##�+"�,!5,!&' !#�$ !�$�)�&0!!!8' !4)�%!&' + (�+ !'�#!�!("%)�"�+,!%)&,!&�!���#"% +!��"$�& !�'��* !+"#3!�' �!$�3"�*!"�- #&$ �&!% �"#"��#!��%!&�! �#)+ !��,!% �"#"��#!#)..�+&!&' ! (( �&"- !$���* $ �&!�(!��"$�& !�'��* 0!8' !4)�%!&' + (�+ ! /. �&#!&' "+!�..�"�& %!"�- #&$ �&!$���* +#!&�!5 !"�(�+$ %!�5�)&!��"$�& !�'��* !+"#3#!��%!&�3 !"�- #&$ �&!�..�+&)�"&" #!����+%"�*�,!�"&'"�!&' "+!.+�� ## #0!A�+ !% &�"�!"#!"���)% %!"�!&' !4)�%;#!@�- #&$ �&!B&+�& *,!B&�& $ �&0!!�#!.�+&!�(!&' !CDCC!-��)�&"��2!&' !4)�%!��&)�+,!.+�-"% %!&' !4)�%!�"&'!�!��"$�& !+"#3!����,#"#!�'"�'!�## ## %!&' !.�& �&"��! /.�#)+ !�(!&' !4)�%;#!()�%"�*!.�#"&"��!&�!��"$�& !+"#3!)�% +!%"(( + �&!��"$�& !#� ��+"�#0!8' !.+"��".� #!5 '"�%!&' !����,#"#!� + !�*+  %!�"&'!&' !E�- +�$ �&!��&)�+,;#!F .�+&$ �&!GE�FH0!8' !+ #)�&#!�(!&'"#!����,#"#!% $��#&+�& %!&'�&!&' !()�%"�*!#&+�& *,!�*+  %!�#!.�+&!�(!&' !CDCC!-��)�&"��!��#!#)(("�" �&�,!+�5)#&!"�!&' !���& /&!�(!��"$�& !#� ��+"�!����,#"#!��%!��,!.�& �&"��!���&+"5)&"��!"$.��&#0!8' !4)�%!�"��!���&"�) !&�!�## ##!&'"#!+"#3!��!�!+ *)��+!5�#"#0!I������	������8' !$�&)+"&,!�(!�!4)�%!G�+!�(!��! $.��, +!"�!&' !4)�%H!"#!��!�## ##$ �&!�(!'��!���# !��!�- +�* !&' !$ $5 +#!�+ !&�!+ &"+ $ �&!G�+!��+ �%,!+ &"+ %H0!!8' !$�+ !$�&)+ !&' !4)�%!
Page 61

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������� ��!��"�����������#�$��%�#�&����'��& #��� "��#&�$�"�����#$����#����$�(��)���"��"�*���)*$+��������������� ���#���","#�"'������!�$��"���#$,�&���$�����*�$&�#&�& ������"$+�� ���%����� ����,����%��"�*�#���$��+&����'��-�$&#+���+�"&��"����%�&���#$!�%*$+#$!�"$+�#$,�&���$��&��"��!#�&(�. ��-"& %��/����%#����%�� ��)*$+�$��+&����'��-�$&#+���+�"��$!&#+��� ����,����%��"�*�#��0�"&�"�)*$+��"�*��&��� ���"�#���%�"-�#,�������$&#�$������'��&�%"��&����"$#$!�� ���"�#���%�-�$��#'*�#�$&�'�#$!��"#+�#$���� ��)*$+����� ��'�$�%#�&�'�#$!��"#+��*���%�� ��)*$+�"�&��%"��&(��. #&�� ���%����#$-��"&�&�� ���#&1��%�� ��)*$+� ",#$!����&����"&&��&�#$���+����������&�#�&�'�$�%#���"���$�&(�. ��)*$+���!*�"������$#���&�#�&�-"& %��/�%���-"&�&��"$+�/#���"����"&���$-���,����� ������"�&�-���#&&#�$�� ��)*$+�2-�*"���������,#+��"�%��/"�+����1#$!�-"& %��/�%���-"&��%���� ��$�3��45647���"�&����#$%����#�&�#$,�&���$��&��"��!�(��. ��!�,��$��$�� "&��*'�#& �+�"�-�$&*��"�#�$�89:;<=>?:@ABCDACE>FACGH:C>G;IADAJ>;I<C?AG>E:>EIA>=:;<=>@<=K<EH:C>;L;=A><CM>D<C<?ADACE>:N>ADF=:LAB>BHGOP�/ #- ��"��"%%�-��� ��)*$+Q&��3��&*�������"�*�#����#&1(��R����#$%���"�#�$��$�� #&�-"$�'��%�*$+�#$�� ��S�!*�"������#&1&�&�-�#�$�'���/(�T��������	����U��. ��'�$�%#�&����,#+�+�'��� ��V- ����"$+����������-�$��#'*�#�$���,��&�"���&����*��#$�S�!*�"�#�$&�+�����#$�+�'��-�$��"��W�,��$��$�(��. ���"3�&�"�*&��%�� ��#$,�&��+�"&&��&�#&�"�&��+�����#$�+�'��� ��W�,��$��$�(���. ��%*$+#$!�&��"��!��#&�� ���%�����3��&�+����� ���#&1&��%�- "$!�&�#$�� ��S�!*�"�#�$&�!�,��$#$!�� ��V- ����"$+�- "$!�&����� ���"3���!#���/ #- ��"��"%%�-��� ��-�&�����#$+#,#+*"����������&��"��#-#�"�#$!�#$�� ��V- ���(�X�/�,����� ��"+�#$#&���#$!�"*� ��#����"��#-#�"��&�#$�"$��-�$&*��"�#�$����-�&&�-�$-��$#$!������&�+�- "$!�&�#$�S�!*�"�#�$&�"$+�&��1&�"+,#-��%����� ��)*$+�2-�*"����$�� ��%#$"$-#"��#���#-"�#�$&��%�"$�������&�+�- "$!�&(�. ����"���"�$*�'����%�!�$��"���#&1&����� ��)*$+�"$+�� ��YWZV��#$-�*+#$!0�[\]%�� ��YWZV�/"&����'��+#&-�$�#$*�+�#$�#�&�-*���$��%����#��#&�$���1$�/$�/ "��/�*�+� "���$�������'��&Q�'�$�%#�&(�[\R����!�$��"�����"&�"�&�"�*�����&- ����� ��'�$�%#�&����,#+�+�'��� ��YWZV����� ��&��*-�*����%�� ��&- ����-�*�+�'��- "$!�+�'��� ��!�,��$��$�(���[\. ��V�"���Z�$&#�$�2!��#&�+*�����'����,#�/�+�'��� ��!�,��$��$��#$�� ��$�3��%�/���"�&(�2��� ���#����%�����"�#$!�� #&�)VV��&��-#%#-���!*�"������#&1&��%��"��#-*�"��#$����&������ ��YWZV�"���#$����"�#�$����� ��R-̂��*+_V"�!�"$��̀*+!��$�&�"$+�� ���#�#$!��%�%*�*���%*$+#$!�,"�*"�#�$&�-�$&*��"�#�$(��. �&��"���+#&-*&&�+�#$�� ��&�-�#�$&�'���/(���a
�����b���������c���������. ��̂�*����%�2���"��̀*+!��$���$�� ��R-̂��*+�"$+�V"�!�"$��-"&�&�����"������"!��+#&-�#�#$"�#�$�"!"#$&��� ��"!�6'"&�+���"$&#�#�$"�����,#&#�$&��*��#$�����"-��/ �$�� ��$�/�̀*+#-#"����$&#�$�"��"$!���$�&�/����#$���+*-�+�#$�45d7(�. �����'��&�"�!*�+�� "��� �&����"$&#�#�$"�����,#&#�$&�/����+#��-����+#&-�#�#$"������$�!��*$+&��%�"!��"$+�#$+#��-����+#&-�#�#$"������$�!��*$+&��%�&�3�
Page 62

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	��������������������������� ��!"��� ���#�!$ ����!%����!"����!% �&��! �����&#��!���$��!"��'(�$�$�#�)�)����"$*+�,"��,�$�(��#��(#����-�$��!�!"��. /���)��!�����)$�-�!"��!����$!$ ��#�*� /$�$ ������� !���*� * �!$ ��!��)����� &���"$�/$�-���#�-$!$)�!���$)+�,"��. /���)��!��(���0(��!#1��**#$���! �!"��2(*��)��3 (�!�! ��**��#�!"��'(�-)��!��(!�!"�$���**#$��!$ ��%������$��� ��45�6(���4789+�:��8;�6(#1�4747��!"��. /���)��!�*(�#$�"������ ��(#!�!$ �� ��!"��*� * ������)��1�! �����**#$���! �<.=2�����&$!��$�����* ����! �!"��>�3# (������2��-���!������+�?�)$�$�!��$�#��!�!�)��!�$�����* ����! �!"$��%���*(�#$�"��� ��8@�>�1�4748�������/$����A�-(#�!$ ��������%�$!���! ���$�-�����)��1�$�! �*#�1+��?!�!"��!$)�� &����&!$�-�!"$��B22��A�-(#�!$ �������!"���& ���� �&$�)�!$ �� &�!"����)��1������ !�1�!�&$��#$�������������C*��!���$��474@+������
���������
D������?�������(#!� &�!"��*(�#$�����/$���*���$ ����"�)�����& �)���!"��. /���)��!���!��#$�"������ �!�� �!� #�)��"��$�)�& ���##�!" �����"�)���! ����(�����&�$����#����� &��$�E����!%������"�)��)�)���������!"��!�C*�1��+�,"��*� �����"��������� )*#�C�����"����!$##�� !������&(##1���� #/��+�?#!" (-"�!"��478;�� �!���*�/�#(�!$ ����* �!�& ��!"��<.=2�"��������*(�#$�"�����!�!"��!$)�� &�%�$!$�-�!"����$���!$##����"�##��-�� (!�!���$�-���-���$�-�!"��$��#(�$ �� &�>�3# (��$��!"��� �!���*+�,"���& ����!"����$���!$##���* ��$�$#$!1�!"�!�!"��478;�/�#(�!$ ��)�1�"�/��! ������/$�$!���%$!"�!"���)�##��"�����!"�!�����&$!�$)*� /�)��!��%$##������0($��������* !��!$�##1����E��!���! �?*�$#�4789+��B ��!"��*(�* ���� &�!"��4744�/�#(�!$ ���%��"�/��)����� ��## %�����& ����1�* !��!$�#�����&$!��"��-��+�,"��B(��F��*�(�������## %������#����1��## %��& ������#�)��!� &���-(#�! �1�(����!�$�!1�������1�* !��!$�#�$)*��!�$��� !����)���! ����)�!��$�#+��������������G�H�
��������������I��������
D���G�
D����������D����
�������������
	
�������������������J���I��	������K�:��L�>�1�4789��!"��- /���)��!�*(�#$�"������ ��(#!�!$ �����E$�-�/$�%�� ��* #$�1�*� * ��#��! ��)����!"���(#��� &�!"��<.=2�$��M�-#��������N�#��+��,"��� ��(#!�!$ ��� /����O�PQ�)���)��!��! �!"��# ��#�&(���/�#(�!$ ���&� )�!"���(����!�!"����1����R!�$���$�#S�! ���& (��1����R0(������$�#S��1�#�T�PQ���()���� &�)���(�����$)����!�)$!$-�!$�-�!"���$�E�� &�) /$�-�&� )���!�$���$�#�! ���0(������$�#��1�#�T�PQ*� * ��#��& ��&#�C$�$#$!1� ���C$!�*�1)��!�T��PQ*� * ��#��& ��&(�!"���* #$�1��"��-���! ��C$!�����$!�T�����PQ*� * ��#��& ���"��-���! �!"���)*# 1������0($����! � &&���<.=2�)�)����"$*+�,"��*� * ��#��& ��&#�C$�$#$!1� ���C$!�*�1)��!������& ��&(�!"���* #$�1��"��-���! ��C$!�����$!��"�/�������&$��#$�����" %�/����!"�� !"���!"����*� * ��#�������!$##�! ����&$��#$���+�,"$��B22�%$##������/$�$!��� ����!"�� (!� )��$��E� %��������/$�%���%"�����**� *�$�!�+�
Page 63

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������� !�"#��" �"$�%"$�"����&�'()*+,-./-01234+5/66730.8+0-97+:.-57+23+-+0617331-.+;-414+<=15=+674/.04+13+7>:.2876+523061;/01234+;713?+67,17<7@+7,768+0=677+87-64A++B3+*7:07>;76+CDEF+10+<-4+-332/357@+;8+0=7+0=73+G=17H+*75670-68+02+IJKL+M.1N-;70=+K6/44L+0=-0+0=7+3-0123-.+*5=7>7+,-./-0123+<2/.@+0-97+:.-57+23+-+O/-@67331-.+;-414+P1A7A+7,768+H2/6+87-64Q+-.23?+<10=+0=7+20=76+:/;.15+475026+:734123+45=7>74A++K=7+674/.04+2H+0=7+3-0123-.+*5=7>7+,-./-0123+-67+/47@+02+0740+0=7+5240+523062.+>75=-314>+-3@+IJK+;7.17,7@+0=-0+-..+:/;.15+475026+45=7>74+4=2/.@+=-,7+0=7+5240+523062.+0740+=-::73+-0+0=7+4->7+01>7A+RS"��!&����!�T$�U! &� !V�� !W�������! �XYZ[��!�\! &S�T�]0+0=7+01>7+2H+@6-H013?+0=14+̂**L+/3@76+0=7+5/66730+_7?/.-01234+H/60=76+7@/5-0123+526:26-01234L+41̀0=+H26>+52..7?7+526:26-01234+-3@+=1?=76+7@/5-0123+526:26-01234+13+M3?.-3@+-3@+a-.74+-67+67O/167@+02+2HH76+>7>;764=1:+2H+0=7+'()*+02+0=716+323b07-5=13?+40-HHA+a10=+52341@76-0123+2H+0=7+3-0/67+2H+0=7+'()*+-3@+0=7+5=-3?74+13+3-0/67+2H+0=7+H/60=76+7@/5-0123+-3@+=1?=76+7@/5-0123+4750264L+0=7+?2,763>730+=-4+:62:247@+02+67>2,7+0=7+67O/167>730+H26+H/60=76+7@/5-0123+526:26-01234L+41̀0=+H26>+52..7?7+526:26-01234+-3@+=1?=76+7@/5-0123+526:26-01234+13+M3?.-3@+02+2HH76+37<+7>:.28774+-55744+02+0=7+'()*A++(1,73+0=7+41?31H15-357+2H+0=747+08:74+2H+7>:.28764+13+0=7+̂/3@+P52..7?74+-3@+/31,76410174+>-97+/:+-62/3@+EDc+2H+:-862..QL+0=14+52/.@+1>:-50+23+0=7+.7,7.+2H+>-0/6108+2H+0=7+̂/3@+-3@+0=7+5-4=H.2<+:62H1.7A++̂26+7̀->:.7L+13567-47@+6149+2H+523061;/0123+1352>7+;713?+134/HH151730+02+>770+;737H10+2/0?2L+1H+320+13+0=7+4=260+076>+0=73+13+0=7+.23?+076>+-4+0=7+:-862..+13+674:750+2H+0=747+08:74+2H+7>:.28764+@7567-474+<10=+H7<76+-3@+H7<76+-501,7+>7>;764+:-60151:-013?+13+0=7+̂/3@A+K=14+-.42+;613?4+-3+13567-47@+6149+02+0=7+̂/3@+13+67.-0123+02+0=747+7>:.28764+;752>13?+7̀1013?+7>:.28764+13+0=7+̂/3@A++*=2/.@+0=78+@751@7+320+02+-@>10+37<+>7>;764+02+0=7+/̂3@L+0=7+-501,7+>7>;764=1:+-0061;/0-;.7+02+0=7+7>:.28764+<1..+?6-@/-..8+67@/57+02+N762L+061??7613?+-3+7̀10+/3@76+0=7+_7?/.-01234+-3@+-+:207301-.+41?31H15-30+7̀10+:-8>730A++K=14+=-4+0=7+-44251-07@+6149+2H+0=7+7>:.2876+320+;713?+-;.7+02+>770+0=7+7̀10+:-8>730+-3@+0=/4+0=7+7̀10+:-8>730+H-..13?+02+0=7+20=76+7>:.28764+13+0=7+̂/3@A+B3+d2,7>;76+CDCCL+0=7+eHH157+2H+d-0123-.+*0-0140154+675.-441H17@+̂M+52..7?74+-4+:/;.15+475026+7>:.28764A+]0+0=7+01>7+2H+<61013?L+0=14+@274+320+67O/167+-38+-50123+H26+52..7?74+<10=+67?-6@4+02+0=7+'()*L+-3@+0=767H267+0=767+=-4+;773+32+5=-3?7+13+067-0>730+2H+0=747+7>:.28764+-4+-+674/.0+2H+0=7+675.-441H15-0123A+f�������
��J-38+@1HH76730+7>:.28764+:-60151:-07+13+0=7+̂/3@A++]5526@13?.8L+10+14+6752?3147@+0=-0+-+3/>;76+2H+7>:.2876b4:751H15+7,7304+52/.@+1>:-50+23+0=7+H/3@13?+406-07?8+135./@13?g+hi*06/50/6-.+5=-3?74+13+-3+13@1,1@/-.+7>:.2876j4+>7>;764=1:k+hi]3+13@1,1@/-.+7>:.2876+@751@13?+02+5.247+0=7+*5=7>7+02+37<+7>:.28774k+-3@+hi]3+7>:.2876+57-413?+02+7̀140+<10=2/0+=-,13?+H/..8+H/3@7@+0=716+:734123+.1-;1.10174A+
Page 64

Agenda Item 7



�����������	�����
���
����������������������������	������������������������ !"#$#%���#$&� '����#�(�"�$#���%�����)�%#�#�$��*��")+�(��%�) ��#,#) �#$&�#$�����-'$!��) ��#,'+ �+(����%����#,��" (�.��%'%,�)�#.+������������$�%��'�+#$�!�� $!�� /�%� !�#,��*��"�����-'$!�0,�' �(����$���1'#��!2��3$�) ��#,'+ �������-'$!��#++�,�""#%%#�$� $��")+�(����#%/����#���*��"�����-'$!�0,�' �(��$� ���&'+ ��. %#%�� %�) ����*�� ,�� ,�' �# +�� +' �#�$� %� �"#$#"'"�������+)�#!�$�#*(������")+�(��%�#$�����-'$!��� ��"#&���.��,�$%#!���!� %��#&���#%/2�3$�����, %���*� !"#���!�.�!#�%������-'$!�� %� �)�+#,(��*���1'#�#$&�%�"��*��"��*�%�,'�#�(�*��"������")+�(����#$�����*��"��*� �&' � $������� �.�$!��#$�, %���*��")+�(���!�* '+�������������#%/�* ++%��������-'$!2�4����������#%/��*�!�* '+��* ++%��$�������#&#$ +�+���#$&� '����#�(������-'$!�)���#!�%� !�#,���������+���#$&� '����#�(�����$ .+�����"����" /�� �!�,#%#�$��$��������� �&' � $������� �.�$!�%��'+!�.����1'#��!2�3$� !!#�#�$������ !"#$#%���#$&� '����#�(�/��)%�#$�,+�%����',���#��� ++�#$!#�#!' +��")+�(��%�) ��#,#) �#$&�#$�����-'$!�����$%'����� ��� %� !"#$#%���#$&� '����#�(��#��� %�����"�%��')����! ���#$*��" �#�$� � #+ .+���$�#$!#�#!' +��")+�(���%#�' �#�$%2��3�� +%��/��)%�#$!#�#!' +��")+�(��%�.�#�*�!��$�*'$!#$&� $!���+ ��!�#%%'�%2�567�8�������������������9�:�#%�-;;�#%����#���!�*��" ++(��#$�,�$%'+� �#�$��#�������/�(�) ��#�%�� ��+� %�� %�) ����*�� ,�� ,�' �# +�� +' �#�$�)��,�%%2�:���"�%����,�$��� +' �#�$�� %�, ��#�!��'�� %� ��<=�> �,��?@??��,���#*(#$&�����,�$��#.'�#�$�� ��%�) ( .+��.(�� ,���")+�(���#$�����-'$!�*�������)��#�!�*��"�=�0)�#+�?@?<����<=�> �,��?@?A2���:����#"#$&��*�����$�B��*'$!#$&�� +' �#�$�#%�!'�����.��,�$*#�"�!� %�) ����*�����&����$"�$�C%�DEFGHIJEKLMNOLNPIQLNRSENIRFTLOLUIFTGNJLRIPEIPTLIHEFGHIKGHVGPSENIFWFHLIGNXIOGNGJLOLNPIEYILOQHEWLMIMSRZ�,�$%'+� �#�$���#,��,+�%�!��$�<=�['+(�?@=\2��0�������#"���*�!� *�#$&���#%�-;;��#��#%� $�#,#) ��!��� ������$�B��*'$!#$&�� +' �#�$��#++�.��!'�� %� ��<=�> �,��?@?]2�:��� !"#$#%���#$&� '����#�(� +%��"�$#���%�����*#$ $,# +�)�%#�#�$��*�����-'$!�.�����$� ,�' �# +�� +' �#�$%� $!�" (����#�������-;;�"����*��1'�$�+(�#*�$�,�%% �(2��
Page 65

Agenda Item 7





 

 
 

DF/23/10 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 

Proposed Internal Audit Plan for 2023/24 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) consider the proposed Internal Audit plan for 2023/24  
(b) consider whether it wishes to make any comments to the Investment and Pension 

Fund Committee.  
 
 

2) Introduction 
 
2.1 Under the Local Government Act 1972 the Authority, and specifically the Chief 

Financial Officer (the Director of Finance and Public Value), has a statutory duty to 
“make arrangements for the proper administration of their financial affairs”. 
Assurance that this is the case is given through the reporting of Internal Audit.  The 
audits are carried out in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 
and in accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS). 

 
2.2 Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) require the purpose, authority, and 

responsibility of Internal Audit activity to be formally defined in an Internal Audit 
Charter, consistent with the Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of Ethics and 
the Standards.  
 

2.3 The latest Internal Audit Charter and Strategy 2021/22 for Devon County Council 
was approved at the 25th February 2021 Audit Committee meeting. The document 
can be viewed at Democracy Devon Audit Committee.  The Internal Audit Charter 
and Strategy is in the process of being reviewed and is on the agenda for the next 
Audit Committee meeting on 28th February 2023 for approval.  
 

2.4 The Internal Audit Charter and Strategy is applied in relation to Devon Pension Fund 
and Peninsula Pensions Internal Audit activity, with associated reporting provided to 
the Devon Pension Board and Investment & Pension Fund Committee.   
 
 
 
 

Page 67

Agenda Item 8



 

 
 

3) Internal Audit Plan 2023/24 and the Service Level Agreement  
 
3.1 The Internal Auditors for the Pension Fund are responsible for providing assurance 

that financial and other systems are operating effectively and in line with legislation 
and the Authority’s financial regulations. This is achieved through two audit plans: 
one for the Devon Pension Fund and one for Peninsula Pensions 
 

3.2 The Internal Audit Service for the Pension Fund is delivered by the Devon Audit 
Partnership. This is a shared service arrangement between Devon, Plymouth, 
Torbay, Mid Devon, North Devon, South Hams and West Devon and Torridge 
councils constituted under section 20 of the Local Government Act 2000.    
 

3.3 The audit plans for the financial year 2023/24 allow for up to 40 days of internal audit 
support for the Pension Fund and 45 days of internal audit support for Peninsula 
Pensions, providing 85 days of internal audit provision overall.  Further detail is set 
out in Appendix 1.  
 
 

4) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Board is asked to consider the proposed Internal Audit Plan for 2023/24 and 

consider whether it wishes to make any comments to the Investment and Pension 
Fund Committee. 

 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 68

Agenda Item 8



                 

 

APPENDIX 1 

DEVON PENSION FUND 

PROPOSED INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2023/24 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Under the Local Government Act 1972, the Chief Financial Officer has a statutory duty to 

make arrangements for the proper administration of the Authority’s financial affairs. 
Assurance that this is the case is given through the reporting of Internal Audit. Audits will 
be carried out under the terms of Accountancy and Audit Regulations 2015.  

 
1.2 As the Internal Auditors for the Pension Fund it is our responsibility to ensure that key 

systems, both financial and non-financial, are operating effectively and in line with the 
Authority’s financial regulations and for Peninsula Pensions it is our responsibility to 
ensure that we provide an independent, objective assurance service, designed to add 
value, and improve the organisations operations. We help the Pension Fund accomplish 
its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the 
effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes. We achieve this 
through the two audit plans: one for the Devon Pension Fund and one for Peninsula 
Pensions. 

 
 
2 THE AIM OF THE PLANS 
 
2.1 The audit plans are reviewed and agreed on an annual basis, incorporating the key risks 

identified through the Fund’s risk register and areas identified by Internal Audit in 
consultation with management. However recent good practice also recognises that it is 
advisable for plans to remain flexible, to enable them to be amended according to 
prevailing risks and changes to the control environment in the organisation, so whilst the 
annual plan should be approved at an appropriate level, it should also be capable of being 
flexed as necessary. Our plan will be shared with external audit colleagues to prevent 
duplication of work, and to minimise audit coverage across systems, including financial 
systems.  

 
2.2 The main objectives of the plan are to provide assurance to the Chief Financial Officer and 

the external auditors that key systems are: - 
 

• Secure 
• Effective 
• Efficient 
• Accurate 
• Complete 
• Compliant 

 
2.3 In order to confirm this risk-based reviews; system reviews and compliance testing are 

completed at the Fund’s administrative office and at Peninsula Pensions offices.  

Page 69

Agenda Item 8



                 

 
 
 
3 THE PLANS 

3.1 The audit plans for the financial year 2023/24 allows for up to 40 days of internal audit 
support for the Pension Fund and 45 days of internal audit support for Peninsula Pensions, 
providing 85 days internal audit provision overall. 

 
3.2 We have worked with senior management to determine the key risks to the Fund and from 

this have developed a plan for the coming year. The plan considers both financial and 
non-finance-based systems, and our work will provide assurance to the Director of 
Finance and Members on the effectiveness of arrangements. Our working papers are 
available to external audit colleagues for their consideration in planning their work. 

 
3.4 Any significant findings from the previous year’s audit work will be reviewed to ensure that 

agreed recommendations have been implemented and are effective.  
 
3.5 As part of the audit plan we will also provide assistance and advice and be a central 

contact point for senior management.    
 
 
4 TIMETABLE 

4.1 The audits will be completed at specified times of the year through consultation and prior 
agreement with senior management.  

 
4.2 All findings will be reviewed with senior management at the end of each audit programme 

and prior to the issue of any draft reports. 
 
4.3 A copy of all final reports will be made available to the External Auditor for their information. 
 
 
5 2023/24 PLANS 

5.1 The following table sets out the planned internal audit work for 2023/24. Other issues and 
systems are sometimes identified during the course of the audits and, if found, will be 
discussed with senior management. These issues may be incorporated into future audit 
plans dependent upon priority and risk assessment.   

 
5.2 The plans for both the Devon Pension Fund and Peninsula Pensions include following up 

of recommendations made previously at the next audit of that function or as part of other 
audits where there are links between functions / recommendations.  This activity is shown 
within ‘Audit Planning, Advice and Reporting’ in the audit plan tables below.  

 
5.3 Management track progress and completion of audit actions and report to the Devon 

Pension Board. 

  

Page 70

Agenda Item 8



                 

Devon Pension Fund Plan 2023/24 

Audit risk areas Days 

1. Climate Risk and Environmental Social Governance Reporting 8 

2. Cyber Security follow Up 1 

3. Inflation Risk on Funding and investment of Devon Pension Fund 8 

4. FINEST Replacement 5 

5. Governance – Readiness for Change following the outcomes of the 
Good Governance Review 

8 

6. Succession Planning 8 

7. Audit Planning, Advice and Reporting   2 

Total days 40 

 
5.4 The cost of these days will be £13,000. Additional support will be provided as and when 

required. Our standard daily rate for this work will be £325*, although specialist support 
may be at a different rate.   

 
 * subject to Partnership Board Approval 

 

Peninsula Pensions Plan 2023/24 

Audit risk areas Days 

1. Employer Interface - Data Quality Review  14 

2. Cyber Security follow up 1 

3. Payroll and Immediate Payment System   10 

4. Implementation of McCloud 5 

5. FINEST Replacement 5 

6. Quality Control and Assurance 7 

7. Audit Planning, Advice and Reporting  3 

Total days 45 

 
5.5 The cost of these days will be £14,625. Additional support will be provided as and when 

required. Our standard daily rate for this work will be £325*, although specialist support 
may be at a different rate. 

 
* subject to Partnership Board Approval 

 
 

Tony Rose 
Head of Devon Audit Partnership 
February 2023 
  

Page 71

Agenda Item 8





 

 
 

DF/23/11 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 

ADMINISTERING AUTHORITY DISCRETIONS 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Review the proposed administering authority discretions and provide comments to 
the Investment and Pension Fund committee  

 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 The Local Government Pension Scheme regulations give some responsibilities and 

discretions to Devon County Council as the fund Administering Authority in the 
administration of the scheme. 
 

2.2 The administering authority discretions were last reviewed in October 2014 following 
the introduction of new discretions following the implementation of the CARE scheme 
in April 2014. Following a review by officers, it is proposed to amend the current 
discretions as set out in this report. 
 
 

3) Discretions 
 
3.1 Annex A details all of the current discretions and notes any proposed changes. Since 

the discretions were last reviewed, councillors are no longer eligible to become or 
remain active members of the LGPS and therefore a total of five discretions will be 
deleted. 

 
3.2 The discretions numbered 1 – 29 remain exactly as the current discretions log, whilst 

discretions 30 – 39 are only minor wording changes and not deemed by officers to 
be a change in the underlying policy. 

 
3.3 Discretions 44-56 relate to the Administering Authority’s role in employer decisions 

where the employer no longer exists.  Wording has been updated to reflect the 
current leadership structure reporting to the Director of Finance and Public Value. 

 
 

Page 73

Agenda Item 9



 

 
 

3.4 Discretions 40 – 43 detail the proposed changes to the current policy. 

 Discretion 40 proposes to automatically reinstate a child’s pension from the 
date of re-entering full-time education/training rather than each case being 
reviewed by the Director of Finance and Public Value 

 Discretion 41 proposal reflects current good practice and recent banking 
requirements to have both the child and guardian named on the bank account 
used to pay pension benefits where the benefit is due to the child. 

 Discretion 42 proposes to automatically commute small pension benefits on 
retirement subject to taking into consideration the tax effects this may have on 
the member. 

 Discretion 43 proposes to only allow members to transfer in pension benefits 
where they are being transferred in from other public sector schemes. 
Transfers in from private sector pension schemes can risk the transfer value 
being insufficient to meet the potential liabilities when the pension comes into 
payment. 

 
 
 

4) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the proposed Administering Authority Discretions and 

provide any comments to the Investment and Pension Fund Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 74

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
d

m
in

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 D
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 2

0
2

3
  

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
th

e
se

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
s 

fa
ll

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

re
: 

 

•
 T

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

3
  [

p
re

fi
x 

R
] 

•
 T

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

a
l 
P

ro
v

is
io

n
s,

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t)

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

4
 [

p
re

fi
x 

T
P

] 

•
 T

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
0

8
 [

p
re

fi
x 

A
] 

•
 T

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
B

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s)
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

0
7

 (
a

s 
a

m
e

n
d

e
d

) 
[p

re
fi

x 
B

] 

•
 T

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

a
l P

ro
v

is
io

n
s)

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
0

8
 [

p
re

fi
x 

T
] 

•
 T

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
1

9
9

7
 (

a
s 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
) 

[p
re

fi
x 

L]
 


 

T
h

e
 L

G
P

S
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 1

9
9

5
  

 

D
e

ta
il

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

o
li

cy
 

2
0

2
3

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

1
. 

 D
e

fi
n

e
 w

h
a

t 
is

 m
e

a
n

t 
b

y
 ‘

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

’ 

R
S

ch
 2

-p
a

rt
 3

 p
a

ra
 1

2
(a

) 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

li
e

s 
to

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

st
a

te
s 

th
a

t 
o

n
ly

 t
h

o
se

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

G
P

S
. 

A
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

sh
o

u
ld

 s
p

e
n

d
 a

t 
le

a
st

 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 t
im

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 L
G

P
S
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
. 

W
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 t

u
rn

 d
o

w
n

 a
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 t

o
 

p
a

y
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 

(A
P

C
) 

/S
h

a
re

d
 C

o
st

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

(S
C

A
P

C
) 

o
v

e
r 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

ti
m

e
 w

h
e

re
 i

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

m
p

ra
ct

ic
a

l 
to

 

a
ll

o
w

 s
u

ch
 a

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 (
e

.g
.,

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

su
m

 b
e

in
g

 p
a

id
 i

s 
v

e
ry

 s
m

a
ll

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 p
a

id
 a

s 
a

 s
in

g
le

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
R

1
6

(1
) 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

/e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 c

a
n

 p
a

y
 a

n
 A

P
C

/S
C

A
P

C
 i

n
 o

n
e

 l
u

m
p

 s
u

m
, 

o
r 

a
s 

re
g

u
la

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
te

 y
e

a
rs

 (
m

in
im

u
m

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 1

 y
e

a
r)

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 A
P

C
/S

C
A

P
C

 i
s 

to
 r

e
p

la
ce

 a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

u
n

p
a

id
 l
e

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
A

A
) 

w
il
l 

le
a

v
e

 t
h

is
 t

o
 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 c
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
ce

s.
 

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 75

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

3
. 

D
e

ci
d

e
, 

in
 t

h
e

 a
b

se
n

ce
 o

f 
a

n
 

e
le

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
w

it
h

in
 1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
ce

a
si

n
g

 a
 c

o
n

cu
rr

e
n

t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

co
n

cu
rr

e
n

t 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 

ce
a

se
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

g
g

re
g

a
te

d
 (

w
h

e
re

 

th
e

re
 i

s 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t)
 T

P
1

0
(9

) 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

cu
rr

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 

a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

A
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
it

h
in

 P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

4
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 

a
d

v
is

o
rs

 u
se

d
 b

y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 (

fo
r 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
) 

R
3

6
(3

),
 A

5
6

(2
),

 L
9

7
(1

0
) 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

il
l 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
ll

 d
o

ct
o

rs
 u

se
d

 b
y

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 a

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 u

n
le

ss
 d

o
ct

o
r 

h
a

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

5
. 

S
p

e
ci

fy
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
li

e
d

 

b
y

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 

a
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 

it
s 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s 

R
8

0
(1

)(
b

) 
&

 T
P

2
2

(1
) 

&
 

A
6

4
(1

)(
b

) 

 P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 T

e
a

m
 w

il
l 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

is
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

 

T
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 o

u
tl

in
e

s 
d

e
ta

il
s 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

6
. 

W
h

e
th

e
r,

 w
h

e
re

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 (
o

th
e

r 

th
a

n
 a

n
 e

li
g

ib
le

 c
h

il
d

) 
is

 i
n

ca
p

a
b

le
 o

f 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 a

ff
a

ir
s,

 t
o

 p
a

y
 t

h
e

 

w
h

o
le

 o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

a
t 

p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

R
8

3
 &

 A
5

2
A

 

 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

il
l 
a

ct
io

n
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rw

o
rk

 (
e

.g
.,

 P
o

w
e

r 
o

f 
A

tt
o

rn
e

y
 o

r 
C

o
u

rt
 o

f 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

) 
is

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

7
. 

D
a

te
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 R
8

9
(5

) 
&

 L
1

0
6

A
(5

) 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ct

iv
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

s 
a

t 
3

1
st

 

M
a

rc
h

 i
n

 e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r.
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 

cr
e

d
it

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

s 
a

t 
th

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

In
cr

e
a

se
 d

a
te

 

e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r 
(6

th
 –

 1
2

th
 A

p
ri

l)
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 76

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

8
. 

E
xt

e
n

d
 t

im
e

 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

a
cc

e
p

ta
n

ce
 o

f 

a
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
v

a
lu

e
 b

e
y

o
n

d
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

fr
o

m
 j

o
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 L

G
P

S
 

 

A
cc

e
p

ti
n

g
 a

 l
a

te
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
ca

n
 h

a
v
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
m

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
if

 t
h

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 i

s 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 r

e
ti

re
d

 e
a

rl
y
. 

T
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

o
n

 t
h

is
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
il

l 
b

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
e

d
. 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

9
. 

A
g

re
e

 t
o

 b
u

lk
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

R
9

8
(1

)(
b

) 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

jo
in

t 
w

it
h

 f
u

n
d

 a
ct

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

ru
st

e
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

D
e

v
o

n
 w

il
l 
a

g
re

e
 t

o
 a

 b
u

lk
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
0

. 
A

p
p

o
rt

io
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
’s

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
m

o
n

g
 e

li
g

ib
le

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 

(c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

ch
il

d
re

n
 o

f 
p

o
st

 3
1

.0
3

.9
8

/p
re

 0
1

.0
4

.0
8

 

le
a

v
e

rs
) 

L4
7

(1
) 

&
 G

1
1

(1
) 

o
f 

1
9

9
5

 r
e

g
s 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
iv

id
e

d
 e

q
u

a
ll
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 e

li
g

ib
le

 c
h

il
d

re
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 i

s 
re

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 w
h

e
n

 e
a

ch
 c

h
il
d

 i
s 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

e
li

g
ib

le
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
1

. 
C

o
m

m
u

te
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

e
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
il

l-
h

e
a

lt
h

 (
co

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
p

re
 0

1
.0

4
.0

8
 l

e
a

v
e

rs
 o

r 
p

re
 

0
1

.0
4

.0
8

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 c
re

d
it

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

L4
7

(2
) 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

il
l 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

th
is

 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
2

. 
R

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

P
re

m
iu

m
 (

C
E

P
) 

w
h

e
re

 a
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rs

 o
u

t 
(c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

p
re

 0
1

.0
4

.0
8

 l
e

a
v

e
rs

) 
L1

1
8

 

T
h

is
 o

n
ly

 a
p

p
li

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
e

d
-o

u
t 

li
a

b
il

it
y
 i

s 
re

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

-o
u

t 
li

a
b

il
it

y
 i

s 
re

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

F
u

n
d

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

m
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
d

u
ct

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
3

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 p
a

y
 s

p
o

u
se

’s
 p

e
n

si
o

n
s 

fo
r 

li
fe

 f
o

r 
p

re
 0

1
.0

4
.9

8
 

re
ti

re
e

s/
d

e
fe

rr
e

d
s 

w
h

o
 d

ie
 o

n
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 

0
1

.0
4

.9
8

 

F
4

 o
f 

th
e

 1
9

9
5

 r
e

g
s 

B
e

fo
re

 0
1

.0
4

.9
8

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 s
p

o
u

se
’s

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 c
e

a
se

d
 

o
n

 r
e

m
a

rr
ia

g
e

 o
r 

co
h

a
b

it
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
vo

n
 n

o
w

 p
a

y
s 
a
ll

 s
p

o
u

se
’s

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

s 
fo

r 
li
fe

 i
rr

e
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
le

a
v
in

g
 d

a
te

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
4

. 
If

 a
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

su
ff

e
rs

 a
 d

ro
p

 

in
 p

a
y

 h
is

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 
 I

f 
a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

d
ie

s 
b

e
fo

re
 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
 e

le
ct

io
n

 t
o

 u
se

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

T
h

is
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
s 

e
xe

rc
is

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

la
te

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

/ 
su

rv
iv

o
r(

s)
, 

a
n

d
 i

s 
d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

w
it

h
in

 P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 77

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

fi
n

a
l 

p
e

n
si

o
n

a
b

le
 p

a
y

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

th
e

 A
A

 

m
a

y
 m

a
k

e
 a

n
 e

le
ct

io
n

 o
n

 h
is

 b
e

h
a

lf
. 

 

R
e

g
. 

T
P

3
(6

),
 T

P
4

(6
)(

c)
 T

P
8

(4
),

 

T
P

1
0

(2
)(

a
),

 T
P

1
7

(2
)(

b
),

 B
1

0
(2

) 

T
S

ch
1

, 
L2

3
(9

) 

1
5

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
g

iv
e

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 A
A

 t
o

 d
e

ci
d

e
 t

o
 w

h
o

m
 t

o
 p

a
y

 a
 

D
e

a
th

 G
ra

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
n

e
 i

s 
p

a
y

a
b

le
 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
a

n
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

(A
V

C
) 

fu
n

d
))

 

R
e

g
. 

R
1

7
(1

2
),

 T
P

1
7

(5
) 

to
 (

8
),

 R
4

0
(2

),
 

R
4

3
(2

),
 R

4
6

(2
),

 B
2

3
(2

),
 B

3
2

(2
),

 B
3

5
(2

),
 

T
S

ch
1

, 
L1

5
5

(4
),

 L
3

8
(1

),
 E

8
 o

f 
1

9
9

5
 R

e
g

s 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
it

h
in

 P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s.
 

D
e

a
th

 G
ra

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 p

a
id

 b
y
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

r’
s 

w
il

l,
 

e
xp

re
ss

io
n

 o
f 

w
is

h
 f

o
rm

 a
n

d
/o

r 
in

te
st

a
cy

 r
u

le
s 

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
6

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 A
A

 h
a

s 
e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

n
 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
n

 

a
d

m
it

te
d

 b
o

d
y

 i
t 

ca
n

 s
e

t 
u

p
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 

fu
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
a

t 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

g
. 

R
5

4
(1

) 

N
o

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 f
u

n
d

 i
s 

se
t 

u
p

 f
o

r 
a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s.

  
T

o
 d

o
 s

o
 w

o
u

ld
 

in
cu

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
se

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 w

it
h

 n
o

 a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

1
7

. 
A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

cy
 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
p

a
n

y
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 

R
e

g
 R

6
9

(4
),

 L
8

1
(5

) 

E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

re
 n

o
w

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
it

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 e

a
ch

 m
o

n
th

. 
R

e
m

it
ta

n
ce

 a
d

v
ic

e
 i

s 
st

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 

a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
y
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

     

1
8

. 
A

A
 c

a
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 i

n
te

re
st

 o
n

 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 o
v

e
rd

u
e

 b
y

 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 m
o

n
th

. 

R
e

g
. 

R
7

1
(1

),
 L

8
2

(1
) 

A
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
m

a
k
in

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

la
te

r 
th

a
n

 o
n

e
 

m
o

n
th

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 d
u

e
 d

a
te

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
n

te
re

st
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
a

t 
d

a
te

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 78

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

1
9

. 
O

n
 d

e
a

th
 o

f 
a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

to
ta

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
d

u
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
sp

e
ci

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

E
st

a
te

s 
(S

m
a

ll
 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
) 

A
ct

 1
9

6
5

, 
th

e
 A

A
 m

a
y

 p
a

y
 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 d
u

e
 t

o
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
g

ra
n

t 

o
f 

p
ro

b
a

te
/l

e
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

g
. 

R
8

2
(2

),
 A

5
2

(2
),

 L
9

5
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

li
m

it
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

E
st

a
te

s 
(S

m
a

ll
 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
) 

A
ct

 1
9

6
5

 i
s 

£
5

0
0

0
. 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

s 
o

r 
e

n
ti

tl
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

ci
a

ry
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

b
a

te
 o

r 
le

tt
e

rs
 o

f 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
0

. 
A

A
 m

a
y

 c
h

a
rg

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

e
st

im
a

te
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

S
ch

e
m

e
 i

n
 r

e
tu

rn
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

in
 

h
o

u
se

 A
V

C
/S

C
A

V
C

 f
u

n
d

 (
w

h
e

re
 

A
V

C
/S

C
A

V
C

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s 
e

n
te

re
d

 

in
to

 b
e

fo
re

 0
1

.0
1

.1
4

).
   

R
e

g
. 

T
P

1
5

(1
)(

d
) 

&
 A

2
8

(2
) 

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 e

xc
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l c
h

a
rg

e
s 

in
cu

rr
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

a
ss

e
d

 o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r.
 

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
1

. 
A

A
 m

a
y

 a
g

re
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

 b
o

d
y

 a
p

p
ly

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 

a
n

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 b

o
d

y
 

R
e

g
. 

R
5

(5
) 

&
 R

sc
h

 2
 P

a
rt

 3
 p

a
ra

 1
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
w

il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

y
 

is
 a

 s
ch

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

u
ts

o
u

rc
in

g
 o

f 
a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

y
 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

sc
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r,
 a

s 
th

a
t 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
is

 l
ia

b
le

 f
o

r 

a
n

y
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 d

e
fi

ci
t.

 O
th

e
r 

a
d

m
it

te
d

 b
o

d
ie

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 s
h

o
w

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

se
cu

ri
ty

 b
y
 

e
it

h
e

r 
a

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
o

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 b

o
n

d
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
2

. 
A

A
 m

a
y

 a
g

re
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

 C
a

re
 T

ru
st

, 
N

H
S

 

S
ch

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y

in
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
r 

C
a

re
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

R
e

g
. 

R
4

(2
)(

b
) 

T
h

e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 w
il

l 
a

g
re

e
 t

o
 a

n
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

 C
a

re
 T

ru
st

, 
N

H
S

 S
ch

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 o

r 
C

a
re

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 1
5

 a
b

o
v
e

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 79

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

2
3

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 t
e

rm
in

a
te

 a
 t

ra
n

sf
e

re
e

 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f:

 


 

in
so

lv
e

n
cy

, 
w

in
d

in
g

 u
p

 o
r 

li
q

u
id

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

d
y

 


 

b
re

a
ch

 b
y

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

d
y

 o
f 

it
s 

o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 


 

fa
il

u
re

 b
y

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

d
y

 t
o

 p
a

y
 o

v
e

r 

su
m

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

b
e

in
g

 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 

R
S

ch
 2

 p
a

rt
 3

 p
a

ra
 9

(d
) 

T
h

e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 r
e

se
rv

e
s 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 t

e
rm

in
a

te
 a

 

tr
a

n
sf

e
re

e
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

o
f:

 


 

in
so

lv
e

n
cy

, 
w

in
d

in
g

 u
p

 o
r 

li
q

u
id

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

d
y
 


 

b
re

a
ch

 b
y
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
d

y
 o

f 
it

s 
o

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 


 

fa
il

u
re

 b
y
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
d

y
 t

o
 p

a
y
 o

v
e

r 
su

m
s 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 

w
it

h
in

 a
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

le
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
4

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
n

y
 s

tr
a

in
 o

n
 

F
u

n
d

 c
o

st
s 

to
 b

e
 p

a
id

 ‘
u

p
 f

ro
n

t’
 b

y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
3

0
(6

) 

(f
le

x
ib

le
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t)
, 

R
3

0
(7

) 

(r
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

cy
/b

u
si

n
e

ss
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
),

 t
h

e
 

w
a

iv
e

r 
(i

n
 w

h
o

le
 o

r 
in

 p
a

rt
) 

u
n

d
e

r 

R
3

0
(8

) 
o

f 
a

n
y

 a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

h
a

t 

w
o

u
ld

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
li

e
d

 t
o

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

 

d
ra

w
s 

b
e

fo
re

 n
o

rm
a

l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 o
r 

to
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 d
ra

w
n

 o
n

 f
le

x
ib

le
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t,
 

o
r 

a
n

y
 w

a
iv

e
r 

o
f 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 

u
n

d
e

r 
T

P
S

ch
2

 p
a

ra
 2

(1
) 

o
r 

re
le

a
se

 o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 b
e

fo
re

 a
g

e
 6

0
 u

n
d

e
r 

B
3

0
 o

r 

B
3

0
A

, 
o

r 
v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 e

a
rl

y
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

a
 c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r,
 o

r 
e

a
rl

y
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
cy

 a
ft

e
r 

a
g

e
 5

5
 a

re
 p

a
id

 i
n

 f
u

ll
, 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 f
o

r 
e

a
rl

y
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t.
  
T

h
e

 s
tr

a
in

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 

in
je

ct
s 

e
xt

ra
 m

o
n

e
y 

in
to

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 e

ff
e

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
rl

y
 

re
ti

re
m

e
n

t.
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
ca

n
 c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 p
a

y
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
co

st
 a

s 
e

it
h

e
r 

a
n

 

u
p

fr
o

n
t 

lu
m

p
 s

u
m

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 o
v
e

r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
co

m
m

e
n

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 A

p
ri

l 
a

ft
e

r 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 80

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fo
r 

a
 p

re
-0

1
.0

4
.0

8
 

le
a

v
e

r 
(L

8
0

(5
))

 

2
5

. 
A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 e

x
te

n
d

 

th
e

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

  d
u

ri
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
m

a
y

 e
le

ct
 t

o
 p

a
y

 a
 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

S
u

m
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

 

T
P

1
5

(1
)(

c)
 &

 T
S

ch
1

 &
 L

8
3

(5
) 

If
 n

o
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
su

m
 i

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d

, 
o

n
ly

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
 w

il
l 
b

e
 g

ra
n

te
d

. 
E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 t
im

e
 l

im
it

s 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 g

ra
n

te
d

 e
xc

e
p

t 
in

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

ce
s.

 D
e

ci
si

o
n

 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

e
n

in
su

la
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
6

. 
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
m

a
y

b
e

 e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o

 a
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
tw

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

in
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
f 

sc
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
. 

 A
A

 t
o

 

d
e

ci
d

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
b

se
n

ce
 o

f 
a

n
 e

le
ct

io
n

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
a

id
 

R
e

g
. 

R
4

9
(1

)(
c)

, 
B

4
2

(1
)(

c)
 

T
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

a
id

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
se

n
ce

 o
f 

a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 

e
le

ct
io

n
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

2
7

. 
A

A
 m

u
st

 f
o

rm
u

la
te

 a
n

d
 k

e
e

p
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v

ie
w

 i
ts

 p
o

li
cy

 c
o

n
ce

rn
in

g
 

a
b

a
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
e

n
si

o
n

s 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

e
-

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
–

 t
h

is
 o

n
ly

 a
p

p
li

e
s 

to
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
cc

ru
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 3

1
.0

3
.1

4
 

R
e

g
. 

T
P

3
(1

3
) 

&
 A

7
0

(1
) 

&
 A

7
1

(4
)(

c)
, 

L1
0

9
, 

L1
1

0
(4

)(
b

),
 T

1
2

 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
-e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
ta

k
e

s 
p

la
ce

 a
ft

e
r 

1
st

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

a
b

a
te

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
n

o
t 

a
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 e

xi
st

in
g

 c
a

se
s 

w
il

l 
n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
b

e
 

a
b

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

d
a

te
 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

   

 

2
8

. 
A

A
 m

a
y

 a
p

p
e

a
l 

to
 t

h
e

 S
e

cr
e

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 w

h
e

re
 a

n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
h

a
s 

fa
il

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

. 
 

R
7

9
(2

),
 A

6
3

(2
),

 L
1

0
5

(1
) 

T
h

e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 w
il

l 
a

p
p

e
a

l 
a

g
a

in
st

 l
a

ck
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

Page 81

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

2
9

. 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 r

e
co

v
e

re
d

 a
s 

a
 

si
m

p
le

 d
e

b
t 

o
r 

b
y

 d
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

R
e

g
. 

A
4

5
(3

)L
8

9
(3

) 

 

T
h

is
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

 o
n

ly
 a

p
p

li
e

s 
to

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 l
e

a
v
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 1
9

9
7

 

a
n

d
 2

0
0

8
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
co

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

s 
a

 s
im

p
le

 d
e

b
t 

o
r 

b
y
 d

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 f
ro

m
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 

u
n

le
ss

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s.
 T

h
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

 N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

  S
li

g
h

t 
w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
u

t 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

3
0

. 
A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 f
re

q
u

e
n

cy
 o

f 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 o

v
e

r 
to

 F
u

n
d

 

b
y

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 

m
a

k
e

 a
n

 a
d

m
in

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

g
. 

R
6

9
(1

),
 L

8
1

(1
) 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
A

ct
 1

9
9

5
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

o
 p

a
y
 a

cr
o

ss
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
b

y
 1

9
th

 o
f 

th
e

 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
o

n
th

. 
  

 D
e

v
o

n
 h

a
s 

a
lw

a
y
s 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

(b
o

th
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r)
 

m
u

st
 b

e
 p

a
id

 w
it

h
in

 7
 d

a
y
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
. 

 

A
n

y
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
 a

d
m

in
 

ch
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 w

il
l 

b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 

w
it

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

  

 D
e

v
o

n
’s

 p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

th
a

t 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

(b
o

th
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
 a

n
d

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r)
 m

u
st

 b
e

 p
a

id
 w

it
h

in
 7

 d
a

y
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
o

n
th

. 
 

 T
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

R
e

g
u

la
to

r 
m

u
st

 b
e

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

la
te

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

b
y
 t

h
e

 

In
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

e
a

m
, 

a
n

d
 c

a
n

 i
m

p
o

se
 f

in
e

s 
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 i

f 

th
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
s 

co
v
e

re
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

  

Page 82

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

3
1

. 
A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 t
o

 b
e

 

fo
ll

o
w

e
d

 b
y

 a
d

m
in

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 w
h

e
n

 

e
x

e
rc

is
in

g
 i

ts
 s

ta
g

e
 t

w
o

 I
D

R
P

 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
ci

d
e

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

n
e

r 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
o

se
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 

e
x

e
rc

is
e

d
 

R
e

g
. 

R
7

6
(4

),
 A

6
0

(8
),

 L
9

9
 

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

su
re

r 
a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

S
o

li
ci

to
r 

ca
rr

y
 o

u
t 

st
a

g
e

 t
w

o
 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
li

c 
V

a
lu

e
, 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

Le
g

a
l 

&
 

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 s

ta
g

e
 t

w
o

 

ID
R

P
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
. 

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
a

n
e

l 
su

m
m

a
ri

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
/p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
ll

o
w

e
d

. 
 

3
2

. 
A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 a

 s
a

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 

b
e

fo
re

 a
g

re
e

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 (

A
P

C
) 

e
le

ct
io

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
. 

B
1

4
. 

T
h

e
 A

A
 

ca
n

 r
e

fu
se

 a
n

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
a

y
 

a
n

 A
V

C
 i

f 
n

o
t 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

is
 i

n
 g

o
o

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

b
u

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

la
ce

s 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
u

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
 P

re
v
io

u
s 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 f

o
r 

p
u

rc
h

a
si

n
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
 w

a
s 

to
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 a

n
 

e
le

ct
io

n
 b

y
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

w
h

o
 i

s 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
h

is
to

ry
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 l

e
a

d
 t

o
 i

ll
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

re
ti

re
m

e
n

t.
  

F
ro

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

4
 A

P
C

s 
a

re
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s 

w
is

h
in

g
 t

o
 b

u
y
 ‘

lo
st

’ 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

u
n

p
a

id
 l

e
a

v
e

 o
r 

b
o

o
st

 y
o

u
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
t 

re
ti

re
m

e
n

t.
 

 A
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
ce

rt
if

ic
a

te
 w

il
l o

n
ly

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 i

s 
b

u
y
in

g
 £

2
0

0
0

 p
a

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 o

r 
m

o
re

 

a
n

d
 i

s 
p

a
y
in

g
 v

ia
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

(a
s 

o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 

p
a

y
in

g
 b

y
 l

u
m

p
 s

u
m

 w
h

e
n

 a
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
w

il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
).

 

It
 i

s 
im

p
ra

ct
ic

a
l 
to

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
in

 a
ll
 c

a
se

s 
w

h
e

n
 s

o
m

e
 

A
P

C
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 v

e
ry

 s
m

a
ll

 a
n

d
/o

r 
p

a
id

 a
s 

a
 l

u
m

p
 s

u
m

. 
 

  

3
3

. 
A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
e

n
si

o
n

s 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

fo
r 

a
ll

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

R
e

g
. 

R
5

9
(1

) 
&

 (
2

) 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

co
v
e

rs
 


 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
fo

r 
li

a
is

o
n

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 


 

E
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

A
A

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

in
 p

la
ce

. 
 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
ll

y
 a

s 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 

  

Page 83

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 


 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 


 

A
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 f

a
il

 

to
 m

e
e

t 
a

g
re

e
d

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

3
4

. 
 A

A
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
f 

co
 

h
a

b
it

in
g

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 m
e

t 

R
e

g
. 

R
S

ch
1

, 
T

P
1

7
(9

)(
b

),
 B

2
5

 

 P
ro

o
f 

o
f 

co
h

a
b

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
t 

le
a

st
 2

 

y
e

a
rs

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
a

th
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 a

n
y 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

s 
to

 

p
ro

v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

w
a

s 
a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a

rr
y
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

 E
v
id

e
n

ce
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
cy

 o
r 

in
te

rd
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
ci

d
e

d
 

o
n

 a
 c

a
se

-b
y
-c

a
se

 b
a

si
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
d

 

o
f 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

o
f 

o
f 

co
h

a
b

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
t 

le
a

st
 2

 y
e

a
rs

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
a

th
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

s 
to

 p
ro

v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

w
a

s 
a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a

rr
y
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 E
v
id

e
n

ce
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
cy

 o
r 

in
te

rd
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
ci

d
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
a

se
-b

y
-c

a
se

 b
a

si
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 P

e
n

in
su

la
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

T
e

a
m

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
. 

  

 

3
5

. 
H

o
w

 t
o

 d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

C
re

d
it

 l
ia

b
il

it
y

 

L1
4

7
 

T
h

e
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 c

re
d

it
 

li
a

b
il

it
y
 i

s 
d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 

th
e

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 i
n

 

fo
rc

e
. 

A
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 c

re
d

it
 

li
a

b
il

it
y
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

ll
o

w
e

d
 

T
h

e
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 c

re
d

it
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 i

s 
d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 i
n

 f
o

rc
e

. 

3
6

. 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
m

a
y

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

in
 s

u
ch

 f
o

rm
 a

s 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 R
2

2
(3

)(
c)

 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 w

il
l 

b
e

 k
e

p
t 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

so
ft

w
a

re
 s

y
st

e
m

 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 o

n
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

G
P

S
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

  

  

Page 84

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

3
7

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 e
x

te
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 

li
m

it
s 

w
it

h
in

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 

m
u

st
 g

iv
e

 n
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 w
is

h
 t

o
 

d
ra

w
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 b

e
fo

re
 n

o
rm

a
l 

re
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

 o
r 

u
p

o
n

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

re
ti

re
m

e
n

t.
 R

3
2

(7
) 

 

 T
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

st
a

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

m
u

st
 g

iv
e

 3
 m

o
n

th
s’

 

n
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 w

is
h

e
s 

T
h

e
 A

A
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 3

 m
o

n
th

s’
 n

o
ti

ce
 a

s 
p

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

 N
o

 e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
. 

 

 

3
8

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 i
ss

u
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

w
it

h
 n

o
ti

ce
 t

o
 r

e
co

v
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

co
st

s 
in

cu
rr

e
d

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

R
7

0
 &

 T
P

2
2

(2
) 

 

T
h

is
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
il

l 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 i

ss
u

e
 a

 c
h

a
rg

e
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
su

re
r 

to
 

m
a

k
e

. 

T
h

is
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
il

l 
b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

. 
T

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 

is
su

e
 a

 c
h

a
rg

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

p
o

li
cy

 (
to

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

).
 

3
9

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 r
e

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
a

te
 i

f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

ir
cu

m
st

a
n

ce
s 

w
h

ic
h

 

m
a

k
e

 i
t 

li
k

e
ly

 a
 S

ch
e

m
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

w
il

l 
b

e
co

m
e

 a
n

 e
x

it
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

R
e

g
. 

R
6

4
(4

) 

A
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s 

ra
te

s 
a

n
d

 

a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
il
l 

b
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

in
im

is
e

 a
n

y
 

d
e

fi
ci

t 
o

r 
su

rp
lu

s 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

cl
o

su
re

 

 

A
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s 

ra
te

s 
a

n
d

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

 m
a

y
 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 a

n
y
 d

e
fi

ci
t 

o
r 

su
rp

lu
s 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
n

 c
lo

su
re

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 D
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

2
3

 

4
0

. 
W

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 

e
li

g
ib

le
 c

h
il

d
 i

s 
a

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 

d
is

re
g

a
rd

 a
n

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

ch
il

d
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y
 

D
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
su

re
r 

to
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
o

f 
e

a
ch

 c
a

se
. 

 

 T
h

e
 p

o
li

cy
 w

il
l 
b

e
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 r

e
in

st
a

te
 a

 c
h

il
d

’s
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 

fr
o

m
 d

a
te

 r
e

-e
n

te
re

d
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

/t
ra

in
in

g
, 

su
b

je
ct

 

to
 L

G
P

S
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  
  

 

Page 85

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

in
 f

u
ll

 t
im

e
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

/t
ra

in
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

rm
a

ll
y

 d
e

b
a

r 
th

e
 

co
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

’s
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 

R
e

g
. 

R
S

ch
 1

 &
 T

P
1

7
(9

) 

 

  

4
1

. 
A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
a

y
 

d
e

ci
d

e
 t

o
 p

a
y

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 

o
f 

a
 c

h
il

d
’s

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
cc

ru
e

d
 b

y
 a

 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 2
0

0
8

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

th
a

t 
ch

il
d

 

R
e

g
. 

B
2

7
(5

),
 L

4
7

(2
),

 G
1

1
(2

) 
o

f 

1
9

9
5

 r
e

g
s 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 i

s 
to

 p
a

y 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 

to
 p

a
re

n
t 

o
r 

g
u

a
rd

ia
n

 w
h

o
se

 c
h

il
d

 

is
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 a
g

e
 o

f 
1

8
, 

w
it

h
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

n
e

y
 i

s 
p

a
id

 f
o

r 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

   

T
h

e
 p

o
li

cy
 w

il
l 
b

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 r
e

co
g

n
is

e
d

 ‘
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

’,
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

to
 s

e
t 

u
p

 a
n

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
h

il
d

 n
a

m
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
a

 s
e

co
n

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

 (
g

u
a

rd
ia

n
).

 

C
o

rr
e

sp
o

n
d

e
n

ce
 w

il
l 

st
ip

u
la

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 i
s 

p
a

id
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

. 
 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

il
d

 r
e

a
ch

in
g

 a
g

e
 1

6
. 

  

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

 b
e

in
g

 n
a

m
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

h
e

lp
s 

sa
ti

sf
y
 b

a
n

k
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
e

n
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
. 

 

 

4
2

. 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
ll

o
w

 t
h

e
 

A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 p

a
y

 a
 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 l

u
m

p
 s

u
m

 i
n

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
sm

a
ll

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

s 

R
3

4
, 

B
3

9
, 

T
1

4
(3

),
 L

4
9

, 
L1

5
6

 

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
is

 a
lw

a
y
s 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 t

h
e

ir
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

o
v
e

rr
id

in
g

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 p
e

rm
it

 

F
o

r 
co

m
m

u
ta

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

se
ct

io
n

 1
6

6
 o

f 
th

e
 F

in
a

n
ce

 A
ct

 

2
0

0
4

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
is

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
te

 t
h

e
ir

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

. 
 

If
 d

e
-m

in
im

is
 (

sm
a

ll
 p

o
t)

 c
o

m
m

u
ta

ti
o

n
 (

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 c

la
ss

e
d

 

a
s 

a
 p

o
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
£

1
0

,0
0

0
 i
n

 L
G

P
S

 o
n

ly
),

 c
o

m
m

u
ta

ti
o

n
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

a
u

to
m

a
ti

c 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ta

x 
e

ff
e

ct
 o

n
 

m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

  
  

     

Page 86

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

4
3

. 
A

ll
o

w
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 

ri
g

h
ts

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 R
1

0
0

(7
) 

D
e

v
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

cc
e

p
ts

 a
ll

 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rs

-i
n

 f
ro

m
 a

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

A
cc

e
p

t 
tr

a
n

sf
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 p
u

b
li

c 
se

ct
o

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 
o

n
ly

 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 L

G
P

S
) 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 n

e
w

 t
o

 p
u

b
li

c 

se
ct

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
(s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rr

in
g

 o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 

st
a

ff
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 T
U

P
E

 r
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s)
 

M
in

im
is

in
g

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

b
il
it

y
 r

is
k
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 f

u
n

d
. 

 

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

E
R

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 –

 I
N

 P
LA

C
E

 O
F

 D
E

F
U

N
C

T
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
R

 

4
4

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 w
a

iv
e

, 
in

 w
h

o
le

 o
r 

in
 p

a
rt

, 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
n

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
 o

n
 f

le
xi

b
le

 

re
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
R

3
0

(8
) 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

4
5

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 w
a

iv
e

, 
in

 w
h

o
le

 o
r 

in
 p

a
rt

, 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
n

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ri

ly
 d

ra
w

s 
b

e
fo

re
 n

o
rm

a
l 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 R

3
0

(8
) 

 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

4
6

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 ‘
sw

it
ch

 o
n

’ 
th

e
 8

5
 

y
e

a
r 

ru
le

 f
o

r 
a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ri

ly
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

n
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
a

g
e

 

5
5

 a
n

d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

g
e

 6
0

  

T
P

S
ch

 2
 p

a
ra

s 
1

(2
) 

a
n

d
 2

(2
) 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

Page 87

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

4
7

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 w
a

iv
e

 a
n

y
 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

n
 p

re
 a

n
d

/o
r 

p
o

st
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

T
P

3
(1

),
 T

P
S

ch
 2

 p
a

ra
s 

2
(1

) 
a

n
d

 

2
(2

),
 B

3
0

(5
) 

a
n

d
 B

3
0

A
(5

) 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

4
8

. 
 W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 u
se

 a
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 b
y

 a
n

 I
R

M
P

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

2
0

0
8

 S
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
 i

ll
-h

e
a

lt
h

 

d
e

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

 

S
ch

e
m

e
. 

T
P

1
2

(6
) 

O
n

ly
 a

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

4
9

. 
D

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
ry

 m
e

e
ts

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 o

f 

b
e

in
g

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl

y
 i

n
ca

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

jo
b

 b
e

ca
u

se
 o

f 
il

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
 i

s 
u

n
li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 g

a
in

fu
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

b
e

fo
re

 n
o

rm
a

l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 o
r 

fo
r 

a
t 

le
a

st
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
h

ic
h

e
v

e
r 

is
 

th
e

 s
o

o
n

e
r 

R
3

8
(3

) 
 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

5
0

. 
D

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
ry

 m
e

e
ts

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 l
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 o
f 

g
a

in
fu

l 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

cr
it

e
ri

a
 (

p
re

 

0
1

.0
4

.1
4

 l
e

a
v

e
rs

) 
 

B
3

1
(4

) 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

Page 88

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

5
1

. 
D

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
 s

u
sp

e
n

d
e

d
 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 t

ie
r 

3
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
is

 u
n

li
k

e
ly

 

to
 b

e
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

in
g

 

g
a

in
fu

l 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

b
e

fo
re

 

n
o

rm
a

l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 b
e

ca
u

se
 o

f 
il

l 

h
e

a
lt

h
  

R
3

8
(6

) 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

5
2

. 
D

e
ci

d
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
 s

u
sp

e
n

d
e

d
 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 t

ie
r 

3
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
is

 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl

y
 i

n
ca

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

n
y

 g
a

in
fu

l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
(p

re
 0

1
.0

4
.1

4
 

le
a

v
e

rs
) 

R
3

8
(4

) 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

5
3

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 g
ra

n
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

e
a

rl
y

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
n

 o
r 

a
ft

e
r 

a
g

e
 5

5
 a

n
d

 

b
e

fo
re

 a
g

e
 6

0
 (

p
re

 0
1

.0
4

.1
4

 

le
a

v
e

rs
) 

B
3

0
(2

) 

 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

 

5
4

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 w
a

iv
e

, 
o

n
 

co
m

p
a

ss
io

n
a

te
 g

ro
u

n
d

s,
 t

h
e

 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 t

o
 

d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
 e

a
rl

y
 u

n
d

e
r 

B
3

0
 (

p
re

 0
1

.0
4

.1
4

 l
e

a
v

e
rs

) 

B
3

0
(5

) 

 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

Page 89

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

5
5

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
e

a
rl

y
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 

su
sp

e
n

d
e

d
 t

ie
r 

3
 i

ll
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 

o
n

 o
r 

a
ft

e
r 

a
g

e
 5

5
 a

n
d

 b
e

fo
re

 a
g

e
 

6
0

 (
p

re
 0

1
.0

4
.1

4
 l

e
a

v
e

rs
) 

B
3

0
A

(3
) 

 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

5
6

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 w
a

iv
e

, 
o

n
 

co
m

p
a

ss
io

n
a

te
 g

ro
u

n
d

s,
 t

h
e

 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
 e

a
rl

y
 u

n
d

e
r 

B
3

0
A

 

B
3

0
A

(5
) 

 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

T
h

is
 i

s 
u

su
a

ll
y
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
A

A
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 w
h

e
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r’

s 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
 F

u
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r.
 T

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 i
s 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

 

  D
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 (
to

 b
e

 d
e

le
te

d
) 

 

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 e

x
te

n
d

 n
o

rm
a

l 
1

2
-

m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
n

d
 o

f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

re
se

rv
e

 f
o

rc
e

s 
le

a
v

e
 f

o
r 

“C
a

n
ce

ll
in

g
 n

o
ti

ce
” 

to
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 

re
q

u
e

st
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

re
a

te
d

 a
s 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

re
se

rv
e

 

fo
rc

e
s 

se
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 o
n

ly
 

R
e

g
.L

1
7

(4
)(

7
)(

8
),

 8
9

(4
) 

&
 S

ch
 1

 o
f 

1
9

9
7

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

T
o

 o
n

ly
 e

xt
e

n
d

 t
im

e
 l

im
it

 i
n

 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

ce
s.

 T
h

is
 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 e
xt

e
n

d
s 

to
 

co
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 e

xt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 

is
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
e

le
te

 -
 n

o
 a

ct
iv

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 i

n
 L

G
P

S
 

Page 90

Agenda Item 9



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 Ja
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 d

e
ci

d
e

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 a

 n
e

w
 r

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 

a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
 i

f 
th

e
 

S
e

cr
e

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 a

m
e

n
d

s 
th

e
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

“c
o

st
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
” 

R
e

g
.R

6
3

 R
6

5
 

A
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s 

ra
te

s 
a

n
d

 

a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t 

ce
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
il
l 

b
e

 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

, 
a

t 
a

 c
o

st
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 T

o
 b

e
 a

ct
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
le

te
d

 a
s 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

w
e

re
 o

m
it

te
d

 b
y 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

In
st

ru
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

5
 N

o
. 

5
7

 w
it

h
 a

n
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 d
a

te
 o

f 
1

st
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
. 

  

F
re

q
u

e
n

cy
 o

f 
p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
’ 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
L1

2
(5

) 

T
h

is
 i

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

y
 s

a
la

ry
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

D
e

v
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 7
 d

a
y
s 

o
f 

d
e

d
u

ct
io

n
. 

 D
e

le
te

 -
 N

o
 c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 a

re
 a

ct
iv

e
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

e
v
o

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 

is
 n

o
w

 c
lo

se
d

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
ll
o

rs
 t

o
 j

o
in

. 
 

 W
h

e
th

e
r 

a
cc

e
p

ta
n

ce
 o

f 
A

V
C

 

e
le

ct
io

n
 i

s 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
(c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 o

n
ly

) 

N
o

 m
in

im
u

m
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

t.
 

N
/A

 d
e

le
te

  

T
im

in
g

 o
f 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 

(p
re

 0
1

.0
4

.0
8

 l
e

a
v

e
rs

) 
L9

1
(6

) 

T
h

is
 o

n
ly

 a
p

p
li

e
s 

to
 P

I 
p

a
id

 u
n

d
e

r 

th
e

 1
9

7
1

 A
ct

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

lo
se

d
 

W
a

te
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

F
u

n
d

 (
n

o
w

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

cy
) 

T
h

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

cy
 h

a
s 

n
o

w
 

m
a

d
e

 a
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 

re
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

th
is

 l
ia

b
il

it
y
. 

D
e

le
te

   

   

Page 91

Agenda Item 9





 

 
 

DF/23/12 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 
MONITORING OF CONTRIBUTIONS 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the actions taken to monitor the contributions 
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 This report is to update the Pension Board on the current procedures for monitoring 

of timely payment of contributions from employers. 
 

2.2 Employers are required to make their contributions to the fund by the 7th of the month 
in accordance with the Administering Authority discretions.  The legal deadline is 
however later than this on the 19th of the month where payment is made by cheque 
or 21st of the month where payment is made electronically. 
 

2.3 Where contributions are received after the legal deadline and the Authority considers 
that late payment is of material significance, we have the duty to notify the Pensions 
Regulator of the employer’s failure to meet the legal deadline. 
 
 

3) Monitoring process 
 
3.1 Employers are required to submit a remittance advice with their contributions.  The 

Finance team withing Peninsula Pensions record the payments received onto the 
Fund’s finance system.  Staff in the investment team update a database which 
records the contributions and also checks that they are in line with the rate certified 
by the actuary. 

 
3.2 The date that the contribution was received is also recorded in order to monitor 

compliance with the legal requirements. 
 
 
 

Page 93

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

3.3 The table below shows a summary of the monthly contributions received in Q2 
2022/23.  For each scheme employer, 3 contributions would be recorded and 
included in the table below except for those employers who joined or left during the 
period. 

 
3.4 A total of 15 contributions were received late during this quarter.  7 of these related 

to Town and Parish councils who were getting themselves up to date following 
reminders from officers of the fund and legal timescales.  Timeliness of contributions 
for these employers has since improved. The other 8 cases were one off events. 

 

Employer by 
monthly 
contribution 
size 

Paid on or 
before 7th of 
the month 

Paid after 7th 
but on or 
before 19th 

Paid after 
19th 

Not paid 

£1 - £1000  
(61) 

129 27 10 0 

£1001 - £10k 
(144) 

391 28 4 0 

£10k - £50k  
(72) 

189 21 1 0 

£50k+ (23) 69 6 0 0 

TOTAL 778 82 8 0 
 
 
 
4) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Board is asked to review and note the contribution monitoring record. 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 94

Agenda Item 10



1 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

25/11/22 
 

 

INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
 

25 November 2022  
 
Present:- 
 
Devon County Council  
 
Councillors J Morrish (Chair), P Bullivant (Vice-Chair), Y Atkinson, H Gent, 
and M Hartnell  
 
District and Unitary Authorities  
 
Councillors J O’Dwyer, A Lugger and J Pearce,   
 
Other Employer representative  
 
Councillor R Bloxham  
 
Union and Retired Members  
 
L Parker-Delaz-Ajete and M Daniell and R Franceschini.  
 
Apologies:- 
 
Councillor G Gribble 
  

* 87   Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Meeting held on  4 October 2022 be 
signed as a correct record. 
  

* 88   Items Requiring Urgent Attention 
 
There was no item raised as a matter of urgency. 
  

* 89   Devon Pension Board 
 
The Committee noted the Minutes of the Meeting of the Board held on 18 
October 2022. 
  

* 90   Brunel Oversight Board 
 
The Committee noted the Minutes of the Meeting of the Board held on 8 
September 2022 
 
 
  

Page 95

Agenda Item 11



2 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
25/11/22 

 
* 91   Audit Report on the Pension Fund Statement of Accounts 2021/22 

 
The Committee noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/22/104) on the external audit which now had been substantially 
completed by Grant Thornton, subject to a small number of remaining items 
(draft Audit Findings Report attached at Appendix 1 to the report.  
  
The draft Audit Findings included an evaluation of the Pension Fund's internal  
controls environment, including its IT systems and controls and substantive  
testing on significant transactions and material account balances, including  
the procedures outlined in the report in relation to the key audit risks.  
  
Subject to a small number of outstanding matters, Grant Thornton anticipated  
issuing a positive unmodified and unqualified audit opinion. 
  
Members’ questions and discussion points with a representative of Grant 
Thornton and the Head of Investments (Devon County Council) included:   
  
• highlighted adjusted misstatements, misclassification in Appendix C of the 

report and disclosure changes, reflected in the version of the Statement of 
Accounts within the Pension Fund Annual Report which Officers had 
noted for consideration in future;  

• the unadjusted misstatements highlighted in the report related to 
valuations of fund assets and adjusted for cashflows, where March 
valuations were not available and based on the best available evidence at 
the time and differences were not material and no adjustment to the 
statement of accounts had been proposed; 

• the additional costs for Grant Thornton and fees for the County Council as 
a result of remote audit working arrangements and the Grant Thornton 
remained open to remote and/or to in-person audit inspections; 

• the current accounting arrangements as part of the County Council’s 
Statement of Accounts and any proposed ‘de-coupling’ would require 
primary legislation and may be included in expected government 
consultation in relation to governance; and  

• a request for more information in relation to a Government consultation 
on  Pension Scheme investment in infrastructure assets.          

  
The Chair thanked Julie Masci, Grant Thornton for their attendance and 
response to Members’ questions.   
  

* 92   Investment Management Report 
 
The Committee noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public  
Value (DF/22/78) on the Fund value and asset allocation, performance  
against the benchmark, funding level, budget forecast 2022/23,  
cash management, and voting and engagement activity.  
  

Page 96

Agenda Item 11



3 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

25/11/22 
 

 

The Fund value at 30 September 2022 stood at £5,024.8 million, a decrease 
of around £120 million over the quarter and £390m since 31st March 2022.  
  
Members’ discussion points with Officers included: 
  
• new tabular information which showed the impact of each asset class on 

the total fund valuation and investment return over the 6 months of the 
financial year to date;  

• the impact of changing interest rates on Bond values since the recent 
‘fiscal event’ and future prospects; and    

• the longer-term positive returns of the Fund despite the short-term 
difficulties over the last few months attributable or linked to geo-political 
events and fiscal events.  

  
Members noted the Investment Management Report and continued 
compliance with the 2022-23 Treasury Management Strategy. 
  

* 93   Actuarial Valuation 2022 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/22/106) on the actuarial valuation of the Devon Pension Fund 
conducted by a qualified independent actuary. The purpose of the valuation 
was to establish the Fund’s liabilities in relation to its assets and determine 
the current funding level, and to set contribution rates for the Fund’s 
employers for the next three years.  
  
The Actuary had met with officers in September to confirm the assumptions to 
be used for the valuation. The Actuary had now provided the Fund level 
results from the valuation, as summarised in the Report.  
  
The Report outlined the factors taken into consideration in relation to the inter-
valuation experience and revised assumptions. The report also outlined that 
the results for individual employers would vary depending on their 
circumstances. 
  
Officers would work with the fund Actuary to revise the Funding Strategy 
Statement, based on the approach taken to the Valuation and a revised 
Funding Strategy Statement would then be brought back to the Committee for 
approval, following consultation with employers and the Devon Pension 
Board. 
  
Members’ questions and discussion points with the Officers included: 
  
• the overall results with a funding level for the whole fund at 98% and 

progress towards the long term objective of 100% and the possible 
benefits in aiming for a higher solvency rate and reductions in the deficit 
recovery period for those employers with a deficit; 

Page 97

Agenda Item 11



4 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
25/11/22 

 
• the impact on Employer contributions - some fund employers will see their 

overall contribution rates, including deficit payments, reduce, while others 
would see increases which would place extra pressures on them;  

• the average primary rate for employers would increase from 16.9% to 
19.2% of pensionable pay but the improved funding level would result in 
lower deficit contributions being required, which would offset the 
increased primary rate; 

• the investment return going forward had been assumed to be 4.7%, which 
compared with an assumption of 5.1% at the last valuation; and  

• the need for a prudent approach with assumptions which were 
comparable with other Local Pension Fund Scheme Pension Funds and 
with regard to maintaining a stable contribution rate as possible.  

  
It was MOVED by Councillor R Bloxham, SECONDED by R Franceschini 
and    
  
RESOLVED  
  
(a) that the process carried out by the Fund Actuary as a basis for  
revision of the Funding Strategy Statement be approved; 
  
(b) that the proposed policy for allowing discounts to employers who pay  
their deficit contributions in advance, as detailed in the Report, be approved.  
 
(N.B. In accordance with Standing Order 32(4) Councillor O’ Dwyer requested 
that his abstention from the vote be recorded) 
  
  

* 94   Dates of Future Meetings 
 
3 March 2023, 16 June, 15 September, 24 November, and 1 March 2024 Up 
to date information available at: Browse meetings - Investment and Pension 
Fund Committee - Democracy in Devon 
  

* 95   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Act, information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of an individual other than the 
County Council and, in accordance with Section 36 of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000, by virtue of the fact that the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 
 
 
 
  

Page 98

Agenda Item 11

https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=187&Year=0
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=187&Year=0


5 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

25/11/22 
 

 

* 96   Brunel Pension Partnership - Climate Change Policy 
 
(An item taken under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
during which the press and public were excluded).  
  
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/22/107) on the issues that Brunel have looked to address through  
a review of their climate change policy. Brunel worked  in partnership with its 
client funds, it would be expected that Brunel’s policy should be broadly 
representative of and consistent with the policies of each of the partner funds.  
  
Members discussion points with the Officers included: 
  
• whether the objective of investing 5% of the fund in renewable energy or 

climate solution infrastructure by 2025 related to investment in the UK or 
globally (the Officers agreed that they would raise this point with Brunel);  

• the scope for investments locally as proposed in a portfolio developed by 
Brunel for the Cornwall Pension Fund on which a paper would be brought 
to this Committee in the future and as part of the Government’s levelling 
up agenda; and  

• that climate change policy was consistent across the pooled fund in the 
Brunel Partnership and that Brunel was at the forefront of climate change 
policy development nationally.   

  
It was MOVED by Councillor M Hartnell and SECONDED by Councillor Y 
Atkinson and  
  
RESOLVED 
  
(a) that the proposed development of Brunel’s Climate Change Policy, as  
set out in the report be approved; and   
  
(b) that the comments referred to above be relayed to Brunel.   
 
 
NOTES: 

1. Minutes should always be read in association with any Reports for a 
complete record. 

2. If the meeting has been webcast, it will be available to view on the 
webcasting site for up to 12 months from the date of the meeting 
 

*  DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT 
 
The Meeting started at 10.30 am and finished at 12.05 pm 

 

Page 99

Agenda Item 11

http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home




 

 
 

DF/23/13 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 
PENINSULA PENSIONS PERFORMANCE 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to note the report 
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 Peninsula Pensions monitors performance against the Occupational and Personal 

Pension Schemes (Disclosure of Information) Regulations 2013, which set out the 
statutory requirements regarding the disclosure of pension information. 

 
Peninsula Pensions’ will be reviewing the Pension Administration Strategy and 
targets included within it in the new 2023 year, which includes the internal target for 
Peninsula Pensions and expected performance requirements from individual Fund 
employers.  The information provided within this report is therefore based around the 
statutory targets as outlined above. 
 

2.2 Performance targets are monitored on a monthly basis via a task management 
system and reporting tool within the pension database. 
 
 

3) Team Performance 
 
3.1 Total performance against the Occupational and Personal Pension Schemes 

(Disclosure of Information) Regulations 2013 for the quarter ending 30th September 
2022 was 86% (93% for High Priority procedures). 

 
3.2 As referred to in the performance reports for previous quarters, the lower-than-

expected performance is in part due to delays in responses to member information 
requested from employers. The team has continued to work with employers to 
implement improvements in this area. It should be noted that employers have been 
undertaking a historic data sign off exercise over the period in preparation for the 
McCloud remedy, which will explain some of these delays.  
 

3.3 The team have also continued to concentrate on processing outstanding deferred 
benefit and amalgamation cases in preparation for the McCloud remedy and future 

Page 101

Agenda Item 12

https://www.peninsulapensions.org.uk/document/somerset-pension-fund-administration-strategy/


 

 
 

Pension Dashboard, (please see separate overview paper), which has impacted 
performance. Once these cases have been completed, we expect to see an 
improvement in performance. 
 

3.4 The team received a total of 20 compliments between 1st July 2022 and 30th 
September 2022. 

 
3.5 Appendix 1 of the report provides a detailed breakdown of administration 

performance relating to the Devon Pension Fund only, for the quarter ending 30th 
September 2022 against the statutory Disclosure Regulations.  It also includes a new 
graph which shows the monthly trend analysis on the percentage of high, medium, 
and low priority cases completed within timescales for the current financial year. 
 

3.6 Appendix 2 of the report highlights the longer-term performance of Peninsula 
Pensions (Devon Pension Fund only) for this financial year from 1st April to 30th 
September 2022.  The bottom chart shows how many of the ‘remaining’ tasks 
outstanding to be actioned are awaiting information from another third party 
(member/employer) and therefore are on ‘reply due’. 
 

3.7 Appendix 3 of the report highlights the amount of work received the previous 12 
month rolling period, compared to the same periods in the previous year.  Both 
charts are currently showing an increase in demand. 
 

3.8 Other updates:  The annual benefit statement deadline of 31st August 2022 was 
achieved in advance for both active and deferred members as below: 
 

           Active Members:      38183 issued (of which 2458 had paper copies)  
 
           Deferred Members:  42954 issued (of which 4812 had paper copies) 

 
 
4) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Board is asked to note the report 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 
 

Page 102

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

 
 

Appendix 1 
 

Administration Performance – 01/07/2022 to 30/09/2022 (Devon Pension Fund) 
 
 
Performance Summary  
    

  Total Cases  Performance (Disc Regs)  

High Priority Procedures  3317 93% 
Medium Priority Procedures  6109 84% 
Low Priority Procedures  1703 81% 
TOTAL  11129 86% 
      
  
  
High Priority Cases  

    

    

  Total Cases  Performance (Disc Regs)  

Changes  531 99% 
Complaints (Member)  33 100% 
Complaints (Employer)  2 100% 
Deaths  372 78% 
Deferred (over 55)  318 85% 
Payroll  707 94% 
Refunds  169 99% 
Retirements (Active)  455 92% 
Retirements (Deferred)  730 89% 
TOTAL  3317 93% 
      
      
  
Medium Priority Cases      

    

  Total Cases  Performance (Disc Regs)  

Amalgamation of Records  1206 49% 
Deferred Benefit Calculations  1918 57% 
Divorce Calculations  63 92% 
Employer Queries  648 65% 
Estimates (Bulk)  0 - 
Estimates (Employer)  32 100% 
Estimates (Member)  77 94% 
General  659 99% 

Page 103

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

HMRC  32 100% 
Member Self-Service  1474 100% 
TOTAL  6109 84% 
      

  
  
Low Priority Cases  

  

  
  
  
  

      
    

  Total Cases  Performance (Disc Regs)  

Estimates (Other)  99 68% 
GMP Queries  2 100% 
Interfund Transfers In  146 76% 
Interfund Transfers Out  91 59% 
Pension Top Ups  117 97% 
Frozen Refunds  841 81% 
New Starters  0 - 
Pension Transfers In  171 96% 
Pension Transfers Out  236 72% 
TOTAL  1703 81% 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 104

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

Appendix 2 
 
 
 
 
1st April 2022 – 30th September 2022 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 105

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

 
Appendix 3 

 
 
 
Work received 12 month rolling period 1st October 2021 – 30th September 2022  
(against same period for previous financial year) 
 

 
 
 

Page 106

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

DF/23/14 
Devon Pension Board 
7 February 2023 
 
PENSIONS DASHBOARDS 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to note the report. 
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 The Government committed to facilitating the pensions industry to develop the 

Pension Dashboard initiative and gave specific responsibilities to the Money and 
Pension Service which included: 
• Bringing together a programme team to lead the implementation of pensions 

dashboards 
• Appointing an industry steering group to set the strategic direction of the 

programme 
• Beginning work to create and run a non-commercial pensions dashboard – the 

Money and Pension Service Dashboard. 
   

2.2 This report sets out more details about the Pension Dashboard initiative. 
 

 
3) What are Pensions Dashboards? 
 
3.1 Pensions dashboards will enable individuals to access their pensions information 

online, securely, and all in one place, thereby supporting better planning for 
retirement and growing financial wellbeing. Dashboards will provide clear and simple 
information about an individual’s multiple pension savings, including their State 
Pension.  The Money and Pension Services’ vision is for everyone to make the most 
of their money and pensions. Part of this is individuals knowing what pensions they 
have and how much is saved in them. 

 
 Connecting to Dashboards 
3.2 There will be significant work involved in successfully connecting to pensions 

dashboards. Dashboards aim to help members plan for retirement by: 
• Finding their various pensions and reconnecting them with any lost pension pots 

Page 107

Agenda Item 13



 

 
 

• Understanding the value of their pensions in terms of an estimated retirement 
income 

There will need to be a digital interface in place to connect a scheme to pensions 
dashboards. 

 
3.3 They will function like a giant switchboard.  No central database will hold personal 

information.  The Money and Pension Services’ will develop and host its own 
pensions dashboard on the MoneyHelper website. Other organisations will also be 
able to develop and host their own dashboards, subject to approval and regulation. 

 
Role and legal duties 

3.4 There will be the following requirements for Scheme Managers/Administrators: 
• Connect to dashboards by a specific deadline – the connection deadline for 

Public Sector Pension Schemes (including the Local government Pension 
Scheme) is 30th September 2024 

• Securely receive personal information on members, and search and match 
members via identity checks to their pensions (‘find requests’) 

• Securely provide members with information about their pension through the 
dashboard of their choosing upon request (‘view requests’) 

• Co-operate with The Money and Pension Services’ when preparing to connect, 
maintain records and report certain information to The Pension Regulator and 
The Money and Pension Services’  

 
Actions prior to connection:  

3.5      Scheme Managers/Administrators will need to carry out the following actions: 
1. Choose a digital interface – this could be provided by: 

• Using an interface built by your scheme’s third-party administrator or 
software / IT supplier. 

• Building your own interface if the scheme is administered in-house. 
• Procuring an interface provided by a third-party integrated service provider 

(ISP). 
2. Start cleansing data and calculations in preparation for the provision of data on 

the dashboard (particularly relating to Deferred Benefit members). 
3. Ensure adequate resources in place to support the dashboard connection. 

  
 
 
4) Current Position 
 
4.1 Peninsula Pensions have already been undertaking data quality exercises with all 

employers and will be prioritising Deferred Benefit calculations on our Projects 
Benefit Team, which will help to ensure readiness ahead of the September 2024 
deadline. 

 

Page 108

Agenda Item 13



 

 
 

4.2 We have a team leading on this project and are in regular conversations with 
Heywood, the software suppliers, with regards to their module and experience being 
made available on both the ‘data readiness’ element of the project, and the key 
element, the provision of a secure interface, with them acting as the integrated 
service provider (ISP) between our pension administration database and the Pension 
Dashboards. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Rachel Lamb  
Telephone: 01392 383000 
Address: Great Moor House 

Page 109

Agenda Item 13





 

 
 

DF/23/115 
Devon Pension Board 
7 February 2023 
 
EMPLOYER PERFORMANCE 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to note the report. 
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 Peninsula Pensions alongside the Pension Administration Strategy have produced 

reports to assess both performance of Employers and ourselves as Pension 
Administrators, around the provision of data and calculation of pension benefits 
relating to the Local Government Pension Scheme, initially relating to members that 
have ceased membership. 
 

 
3) Employer Performance 
 
3.1 Across the Devon Pension Fund, we have recorded a sample of 10850 members 

that have left the scheme, 89% of which provided the full required information from 
the individual Employers.   With regards to timescales involved with this sample 
however, the majority of notifications were received either shortly after the date of 
leaving, or up to a month or more after the date of leaving, thus diminishing the 
statutory timescales which Peninsula Pensions must adhere to within the Disclosure 
Regulations.  

 
3.2 Peninsula Pensions wish to encourage employers to produce the information relating 

to members that have left the scheme, prior to the date they leave the scheme, in 
line with the Pension Administration Strategy.  This will enable us to calculate 
pension benefits and arrange payments due in a timelier manner to ease transition of 
members from employment to retirement without delay. 

 
3.3 As mentioned in the Administration Performance Report, Peninsula Pensions will be 

reviewing the Pension Administration Strategy and targets included within it in the 
new 2023 year, which will include the internal targets for Peninsula Pensions and 
expected performance requirements from individual Fund employers following 
consultation.  

Page 111

Agenda Item 14



 

 
 

3.4 The progression of the Employer Performance Reports has therefore been 
temporarily delayed pending both the review of the Strategy; and also, in order for 
the impact of the new process following the decommission of our Employer Self 
Service portal from 1 March 2023 to take effect.  A new internal solution has been 
produced to replace the Employer’s portal and focus sessions held with employers 
as the development occurred. 

  
3.5 Peninsula Pensions are working with Audit colleagues to strengthen the new process 

and provide assurance around both the quality and timeliness of data provision from 
individual employers. The aim will be to have a database in place which stores the 
data that Employers provide, highlighting performance within the prescribed 
parameters. When completed, the summary dashboard from the database, and 
reports relating to the new internal administration targets agreed, will form part of the 
report delivered to the Pension Board in future.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Shirley Cuthbert  
Telephone: 01392 383000 
Address: Great Moor House 

Page 112

Agenda Item 14



 

 
 

DF/23/16 
Devon Pension Board 
3 February 2023 
 
ACTIONS AND RECOMMENTATIONS TRACKERS 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to note the progress made on completing actions arising from 
internal audits and Pension Board recommendations and requests. 
 
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 As part of an agreed actions from previous board meetings an Audit action log has 

been created to track progress and completion of audit actions and 
recommendations.  In addition, officers have also produced a log of actions and 
requests raised by the Pension Board. 
 
 

3) Trackers 
 
3.1 The Actions and Recommendations tracker (Appendix 1) compiles a list of actions, 

recommendations and requests raised by the Devon Pension Board.  Previously 
completed actions have been removed. 

 
3.2 Below is a summary of outstanding audit actions 

Audit Year Actions outstanding 

DPF Stewardship Code 2022/23 1 low 

DPF Employer Covenant 2022/23 3 medium 
 
 
 

Page 113

Agenda Item 15



 

 
 

4) Internal Audit Programme 
4.1 Progress against this year’s audit plan is summarised in the table below. A member 

of the audit team will attend the board meeting in October to update a verbal update 
to the board.  

Devon Pension Fund Audit risk areas  

Employer convenant risk and bond requirements Final report issued 

Cyber Security Audit undertaken, 
draft report stage 

Brunel Performance Management Reporting Q4 – commence late 
February/early 
March 

The Pensions Regulator Code of Practice 14/consolidated 
Codes of Practice compliance (joint audit) 

Awaiting new code – 
rescheduled for 
2024/25 * 

Climate Risk and Environment Social Governance 
Reporting  

Re scheduled to 
2023/24 ** 

**New Stewardship Code Final report issued 

*Actuarial Valuation 2022 Q4 in progress 

Peninsula Pensions Audit risk areas  

Readiness for McCloud In progress 

Cyber Security Audit undertaken, 
draft report stage 

Payroll and immediate payment system Re Scheduled to 
2023/24 Q1* 

Transfers out – fraud protection control Final report 

The Pensions Regulator Code of Practice 14/consolidated 
Codes of Practice compliance (joint audit) 

Awaiting new code – 
rescheduled for 
2024/25** 

*Employer interface data quality review Q4 start February 
2023 

** Escrow bank account (member refunds) Q4 start February 
2023 

 
 

Page 114

Agenda Item 15



 

 
 

 
 

4.2 Final audit reports issued since the last pensions board 
 Employer convenant  
 New Stewardship Code 
 Transfers Out – fraud protection 

The above reports are attached to this report. 
 
 
 
 
5) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the attendance log in accordance with the Terms of 

reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 115

Agenda Item 15



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

2
2

4
6

 -
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
/s

ig
n

p
o

st
in

g
 t

o
 c

li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 p
o

li
cy

 i
n

 

ri
sk

 r
e

g
is

te
r

1
8

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

7
6

 -
 P

P
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 h
is

to
ri

c 
1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s 
fi

g
u

re
s

1
8

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

7
9

 -
 b

re
a

ch
e

s 
a

s 
a

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
te

m
 e

v
e

n
 i

f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

n
e

 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

D
E

V
O

N
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 B

O
A

R
D

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 T
R

A
C

K
E

R

T
h

e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

ck
e

r 
a

ll
o

w
s 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
s,

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

r 
re

q
u

e
st

s.
  
T

h
e

 t
ra

ck
e

r 
w

il
l 

b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 e

a
ch

 b
o

a
rd

. 
 

O
n

ce
 a

n
 a

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
, 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
h

a
d

e
d

 o
u

t 
to

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 t

ra
ck

e
r 

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
.

R
e

co
m

m
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

/ 
A

ct
io

n
s

D
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
se

P
ro

g
re

ss

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 A
ct

io
n

 l
o

g

Page 116

Agenda Item 15



��� ���������	
����
������� ���������� ���������������
��� ���������������������������� 
� 
���������� !����"���#$##� � � �� %&'(��&)�*+&�,�(&� -�����"����.��	�����������/�	
�.����������.���������� �
��������������.�������/�.��0��.�����������1�������� ������"����.��������1�����.���������������������0����2� 3.���������/��.�������������������0
����/�������/���4��� � 567�,)�8�9�:9� ;&�<:9�*�&)5<<6'�9�&�=-.���������/�����������
��� ��������0�/�������1�>����2�����/����������1���������� ���1�4�?�������
��>����=1�������1������1����0��� ������������3����������0����3.�1.������
��������2��.�� �1.����������0��"@�1����������.��������
�����4� ��5<<6'�9�&)�8�9�:9):9);�<A<):')5'&�<)B:(&'&7� C)A&D)�:9�&'9<):')69E�,�F�,&7)'�<A<�G&(&�):�) 5<<6'�9�&� HI)JK&)L697M<)�88':��K),:)E:9�,:'�9F)�97)E�9�F�9F),K&)��9�9����)'�<A):�) &E8�:D&'<)�9),K&)�697)�<9M,)':*6<,)�97)&��&�,�(&I�%6*<,�9,���) 5<<6'�9�&) NI)5�,�:9<)*&�9F),�A&9),:)E�9�F&)&E8�:D&')'�<A)�'&)�9&��&�,�(&I� ;&�<:9�*�&) 5<<6'�9�&) =���1��������O�������/�1�������0�	���������	/������������������������1�� PQRSRTUVRUSTWTVXSYSTZ[\]X̂RT_[T̀V[aXbRT_QRT[aRVUccTUdbX_TUSSdVÛZRT[̀X̂X[̂eTfRgX̂X_X[̂ST[gT_QRTUSSdVÛZRT[̀X̂X[̂TVU_X̂hST ZÛT]RTg[d̂bTX̂T_QRTìR̀̂bXZRSeTPQRT[]SRVaU_X[̂STÛbTgX̂bX̂hSTX̂TVRcU_X[̂T_[TRUZQT[gT_QRSRTUVRUSTQUST]RR̂TbXSZdSSRbTjX_QT \ÛUhR\R̂_kTSRRT_QRTlfR_UXcRbTidbX_Tm]SRVaU_X[̂STÛbTiZ_X[̂TncÛlTÙR̀̂bXoTieTPQXSTÙR̀̂bXoTVRZ[VbST_QRTUZ_X[̂T̀cÛT UhVRRbT]pT\ÛUhR\R̂_T_[TR̂QÛZRT_QRTX̂_RV̂UcTZ[̂_V[cTgVU\Rj[VYTÛbT\X_XhU_RTXbR̂_XgXRbTVXSYSTjQRVRTUhVRRbT� �
� ) q9,':76�,�:9� ���������������
���r���s������1�����������.��t�1���u������������������?1.����rtu�?s�r��0��������������"���0����1.���s�3.�1.����������
������1.���� �����������������11�����1��3��.��.��t�1���u������������������?1.����
�/
��������#$�v>�����������4��tu�?�"���0��������������������/
���������"������
��>� .�3����>��0����
������������3�������1���������"��
��"�����������.����1�����������0�1����.��>���������/�����.����������>��.�����0�1���1�
���"���������������������.��� ��������������.���
��4���	��������0��.��0
����/�������1.�0���������0�����"���0������������1.���>�wxyz{|}~����{�}�x��{�~����z����~�.�
���
�����������.��1
������ �����/�.��0��.�����������1������������.�3����1�
���1.��/������.��0
�
��4����� � ��x~�zyx{�{�~�}~��x~x���z�x�|}~�x���~z�������z{~�{�~��{�{����~�"����������
�������.������0�����"���0���r��s��1.������3���������.��0
�
��4��	�������/�������/
������ ���������/��.��1��������3����.����wxyz{|}~����{�}�x��{�~����z����~�����1�����.���������������������0����2�3.���������/����������������������/�>�0
����/����/������>� 3.������1������>���1����������4� � ����.�������"��/�������������������������/���.��������������2�����.���
��>���������������3��.��.��>�.�����/�/�������	1�
���>���������������/.������
������2����� ���������
��2�	��������3.�1.����2����1��������1.�#$##4��-.��������������������"��3.�1.����������0���.������������3.��������.��"�//�������2�����.���
��4��� � ��������������/.�������
1������������3.�1.�������������0������������.�����������z~�z{}��x�~��x~��{�{����~}��x{���~z�~��x~��{�|}~x���z�x�}~�{�~��x��~�z�x{����� 0����1�������2�����.���
��4��-.�������������������
������������3��0��.���������.��	�����������/�	
�.������1�
�����2���������/���.��������������2�4�� �Page 117

Agenda Item 15



����������	

������	�
����	�	���
����������������	����
��������������	���������
����
����
��	�����	

	�������	�����

�����
��
������
	������	������	
��
��
������� �� !���������������
�	��
	������������������	
�
�
��"�
���#�
���"����������
���
���������"����	
������"
	
��
����
����
������	

	��������

 ���#���������	���
���
� ����������"�
�����"���
$�������	���
�����
�

���
���	��������
	���%�&�����
���	��������
	���	
�������
�"�
��	��������'$�����
��������
���������"������
�	��
	��
����� ���������	�����

���"���
���������	���
�	
 ��� � ()*+,-./*01,223450 !�������6
����������
�����	
��	������������	����	����	����	
�
���������"��
�	��
�������������������
�����
�������������������

��
�� ��!�����
����
����� 
����

�����
	���
��������������"����	
����������
����&78���
���	��������
	��$�����
��
�����
���������	�������9����"���:	
��#���"
	
�����	�����
�	���&�&����� �&�����
���
	���"������������
���
��	������
�����
�

����	
	��
�
��
�������6
�;���

���
���������	����
��
��	�
 � � ;������
	���
��
�������	��
	������
�����
	��
��������������
���������"����	
�$�	�����
	������	������
	���
���������"����
�������"����
�	��
	��
$�
�

	�������������
����� ������
��
�����
������	

������	�
$�����
��
���	������	
�������"��
$�
���<�����
�������
�����������	���
��
� ��!�������������

��������	������
�������������� ��������������������
��
������
��
=� � 7'�>�"������"����������

���
���	�����������
����"$�
�����������
�����	�
�������
	��
�����<���
����������
������

�
���������
 ��!�������������
�	��
��� �������
�
	�������	�����"�<����
�����
��
$����������	

	�����������

�������	

	������	�������
������8����
����&������"��
 � � �'�����
���
����������	

������	�
�	����	���<�����?���
"�?����	�$����������
������	�	
��	��	�	
"$�����	���
��������"��
�
�����������
$���	�������������
���	���	�� �������������
����� � � ;
�
�����������
��$���������
��
�
������������	
��
��
��������������@��"���
������"���

�
	��������"������	�	
�	
����
	��������������
��
��������
��������	�����
	��� :�����
	��
�����������
�
�����	���������������������"���

�
�
$���	�������	��
�������
���������������
��
	�����������	��
���

���������	
��
����������
������	�	
 � � !�����
�	�����	��	��
���������������
	��
�������	���
��
��	

��
�������

�	����
��
���

��
�������
��	����	��#�����	A�# �:���������
	��
����������� ��
����	
���
���	����	��	
	
�
	�� �<��	�	
	��
����
�����	��	
"���
����	�
�����
����

���������	�	�����
	��
�������
���	����	��
���#�����	��
�
��
�	
������
 �� � B��������
���������	����
�������������
	�������$�	�����"��	
�	��
���������
��������	�	���
�������
�	�
���������	
������
 � �� C�	

�����
���
�
�
�����������
������
��#��A	
�����	��%���A	
 
���	�D����� ��� ��' �#�
����
	���"$������
	���
���	
��

�
��������
�����������
�����
	��������
������ �������������	
��
������������	
��
 � � EFF,*F0GH40-I*0JKK,3L0MH/*4K3K+*01-3-*2*K-� !�����	��������
�	����	��	�
���������	
����	��
�����	���
	�"�	

��
�	����
���
�����	
�����������
$�
"

��
��������
���
�
��
���"�����������
�
��
���#������ ������������
�
����
 ��!������	
����	����	����
�	���
	�"���"�	

��
�
��
������
�����	��������	��
���#������������������
�
����
 � � J+NKHOL*PQ*2*K-F� C���������	���
���A���

�����
����
�����������	�
	���
������
��
����������	����
�����
������

	

��������	���
�������
�����
�	
����	
 � RHK50SHF*0 T*3P0HG0U34-K*4FI.V�
Page 118

Agenda Item 15



��� ��������	�� 
����
��	�����	������������	���	������	�
��� ��	���	������	��������	��	����������	���	��������	���	��������
	��� 	��	���
�!���	��	���	����	�����	������	���	 ����������"���
	��	���������� #���������
	���������	 �������	#��������$� %&'()�*+(''�)',(-�*+'�./0�123'(45'-�,2�,6*1,()�&,71,*852�9:;<�,-�('=18('3�>)�?+'�/'2-852�@'417,*5(�9?/@<A��:6*1,(8,7�&,71,*852-�,('�2'6'--,()�*5�,--'--�*+'� 7524B*'(C�-1-*,82,>878*)�5D�,�3'D82'3�>'2'D8*�E'2-852�E7,2�,23�6,2�-'(&'�,-�,�3'68-852BC,F824�*557�D5(�E7,2�-E52-5(-�,23�,3C828-*(,*5(-A���G*�('&8'H-�*+'�D82,268,7� E5-8*852�5D�*+'�0123�,23�-'*-�,EE(5E(8,*'�652*(8>1*852�(,*'-�D5(�',6+�,6*8&'�'CE75)'(�82�*+'�0123�D5(�*+'�E'(853�D5(�*+'�2'I*�*+(''�)',(-�,-�('=18('3�123'(� @'417,*852�JK�5D�*+'�L56,7�M5&'(2C'2*�/'2-852�N6+'C'�@'417,*852-�KOP�Q�*54'*+'(�H8*+�,2)�-'6523,()�652*(8>1*852-�*5�65&'(�*+'�('E,)C'2*�5D�,2)�E(5R'6*'3� D123�3'D868*�5&'(�,�E'(853�5D�*8C'A��?+'�7,*'-*�*(8'228,7�:;�+,-�R1-*�>''2�6526713'3Q�,23�*+'�./0�,23�*+'�('-17*-�+,&'�>''2�E1>78-+'3A��?+8-�H877�-'*�*+'�'CE75)'(� 652*(8>1*852�(,*'-�D5(�*+'�2'I*�*+(''�)',(-�>'*H''2�:E(87�KOK��,23�S,(6+�KOKJA� � 05775H824�*+'�65CE7'*852�5D�*+'�:;Q�,�>523�('&8'H�*,F'-�E7,6'Q�H+86+�652-83'(-�*+'�7'&'7�5D�>523�T�41,(,2*5(�*+,*�8-�2''3'3�*5�-'61('�T�C828C8-'�*+'�D82,268,7�(8-F� *5�*+'�0123Q�,23�82�('&8'H824�*+'�>523�,((,24'C'2*-Q�*+8-�H,-�>,-'3�52�*+'�>523�('&8'H�5D�KOKOA��:�2'H�>523�('&8'H�8-�31'�*5�*,F'�E7,6'�82�KOK�Q�D5775H824�*+'� KOKK�:;A��� � :7-5Q�H8*+82�*+'�*+(''�)',(�:;�6)67'Q�./0�65CC8--852�*+'8(�:6*1,()�*5�123'(*,F'�,2�U%CE75)'(�@8-F�:2,7)-8-U�'I'(68-'Q�H+86+�755F-�,*�+5H�(8-F)�*+'�'CE75)'(-� ,('A���?+'�,2,7)-8-�('&8'H-�*+'�D82,268,7�-*,>878*)�T�-*,*1-�D5(�',6+�'CE75)'(�H8*+82�*+'�D123�,23�8*-�,>878*)�*5�('65&'(�,2)�75--'-�-+5173�*+')�6',-'�*(,3824�,23� -144'-*-�H+,*�C8*84,*852�65173�>'�E1*�82�E7,6'A� � ?+'�51*65C'�5D�*+'�:;Q�>523�('&8'H�,23�'CE75)'(�(8-F�,2,7)-8-�82D5(C-�,2)�('&8-852-�*5�*+'�0123V-�G2&'-*C'2*�,23�0123824�N*(,*'48'-A��W5*+�-*(,*'48'-�+,&'� >''2�('&8'H'3�H8*+82�*+'�7,-*�PX�C52*+-�,23�('D7'6*�*+'�51*65C'-�5D�*+'�823'E'23'2*�('&8'H-�('D'(('3�*5�,>5&'A��� � ?+'�0123V-�,EE(5,6+�*5�C528*5(824�,23�C,2,4824�D82,268,7�(8-F-�5D�'CE75)'(-�82�*+'�0123�H'('�D5123�*5�>'�-5123�,23�H'77�3'C52-*(,*'3A��Y5�8--1'-�H'('� 83'2*8D8'3�82�('7,*852�*5�*+8-�(8-FQ�'2,>7824�-1>-*,2*8,7�,--1(,26'�*5�>'�48&'2�82�*+8-�,(',A���� Z��������������	���	[��
���������[�����	\	�������!�]���������������̂��������	]�������� Y5�5>-'(&,*852-�,23�('65CC'23,*852-�('65(3'3� � ��Page 119

Agenda Item 15



��� �������	
���
�
�����

��	���
��
�
���	�
���������
��

��
����
��
�
��	��������
�
� �
��	
���
�������
�
� ���
�	
�����
�

��� �� �! "#$�% $&'#$�()$*�+!%(,��-" �-�$)./ 0�#1�. -&)0 &�'$�23-4 �5#�.-$-6 � .23#7 0�0'&8�5#�5� �1)$*9�'$43)*'$6�"-3)-5'#$&�4-00' *�#)5�/7�5� �:45)-07�1#0�$ ;�  .23#7 0&�-*.'55 *�5#�5� �()$*�5#�-&4 05-'$�4#$50'/)5'#$�0-5 9�0 <)'0 . $5�1#0�-33�4#..)$'57�-*.'55 *�+=:>,� .23#7 0&�5#��-" � '5� 0�-�/#$*�#0�6)-0-$5#0�'$� 23-4 �-&�-�4#$*'5'#$�;'5�'$�5� �-*.'&&'#$�-60  . $59�-$*�5� �& 55'$6�)2�#1�& 4#$*-07� .23#7 0�4#$50'/)5'#$&�;'5�� .23#7 0&�1#0�0 4#" 07�#1�* 1'4'5�'$�3'$ �;'5��5� � 4#$50'/)5'#$�0-5 �& 5�'$�5� �-45)-07�"-3)-5'#$?���� 0 �;-&�-�/0 -8*#;$�'$�5� �-)*'5�50-'3�1#0�&#. � .23#7 0&�;� 0 �5� 0 �;-&�.'&&'$6�#0�'$4#.23 5 �*#4). $5-5'#$9�  ?6?9�-*.'&&'#$�-60  . $5&9�-$*�4)00 $5�/#$*&9�5� 0 /7�0 *)4'$6�5� �3 " 3�#1�-&&)0-$4 �5�-5�-33�5� �-/#" �.'5'6-5'$6�. -&)0 &��-" �/  $�1)337�-223' *?�� � @$�0 3-5'#$�5#� .23#7 0�& 4#$*-07�4#$50'/)5'#$&9�5 &5'$6�#1�20'.-07�0 4#0*&�4#$1'0. *�5�-5�5� & �; 0 �/ '$6� 11 45'" 37�.#$'5#0 *9�4#$50'/)5'#$&�; 0 �)2�5#�*-5 9� -$*�0-5 &�; 0 �'$�3'$ �;'5��5� �:A�"-3)-5'#$� .23#7 0�&)..-0' &?��� � ()05� 0.#0 9�5� 0 �;-&� "'* $4 �#1�6##*� $6-6 . $5�-$*�4#..)$'4-5'#$&�;'5�� .23#7 0&9�-$*�'$�0 &2 45�#1�#$ � .23#7 0�'* $5'1' *�-&�5� ��'6� &5�0'&8�5#�5� � 1)$*9�5� 0 ��-&�/  $�#$6#'$6�*'-3#6) �;'5��5� � .23#7 0�-$*�5� ��0)&5  &�0 6-0*'$6�5� �0 2-7. $5�#1�5� �* 1'4'5?��!%(�*'*�4#$1'0.�5�-5�5� 0 ��-&$B5�/  $�-$7� 4#..)$'4-5'#$�&'$4 �CDCE�;'5��#$ �#1�5� �#5� 0��'6� 0�0'&8� .23#7 0&9�-$*�5�-5�5� 7�$  *�5#�0 F $6-6 �;'5��5� .?�� � �� �0'&8�#1�$#$F0 4#" 07�#1�-$7�1)$*�* 1'4'5�#$�5� �4 &&-5'#$�#1�-$� .23#7 0�'&�4#$&'* 0 *�3#;�#" 0-339�*) �5#�5� �0 4 $5�4�-$6 &�'$�5� �% $&'#$�G 6)3-5'#$&� -0#)$*�* /5�&20 -*'$6�-$*�* 1 00 *� .23#7 0�&5-5)&?�;�'4��'$40 -& &�5� �3'8 3'�##*�#1�-$7�* 1'4'5�/ '$6�0 4#" 0 *?���%0'#0�5#�5�'&9�1#33#;'$6�5� �4 &&-5'#$�"-3)-5'#$� #1�-$� .23#7 09�5� �!%(�;#)3*�0-'& �-�* /5#0�'$"#'4 �1#0�5� �;�#3 �* 1'4'5�"-3) 9�;�'4�� .23#7 0&�;#)3*�&50)663 �5#�2-7?���H#;�5� 0 �-0 �/ 55 0�. 4�-$'&.&�'$� 23-4 �5#�/ �-/3 �5#�0 4#" 0�* /59�5� 0 1#0 �0 *)4'$6�5� �#" 0-33�0'&8?�����'&��-&�/  $�5-8 $�'$5#�-44#)$5�;� $�20#"'*'$6�-$�#" 0-33�3 " 3�#1�-&&)0-$4 �'$�5�'&�-0 -?� I	�����
�����	
��
J�K��������	
��K������L�M��	������
�	��

J���	
�N�
��
�

���
��	
�
� C?E�=#2' &�#1�-*.'&&'#$�-60  . $5&9�/#$*�*#4). $5-5'#$�-$*� 6)-0-$5#0�-60  . $5&�20#"'* *�*)0'$6�5� �-)*'5�;-&�1#)$*� 5#�/ �'$4#.23 5 9� ?6?9�5� 0 �; 0 �1#)0�.'&&'$6�-*.'&&'#$� -60  . $5&�-$*�-�1)05� 0�1'" 9�;� 0 �5� �4#2' &�� 3*�; 0 � $#5�5� �1'$-3�&'6$ *9�*-5 *9�-$*�& -3 *�4#2' &?���� 0 �; 0 � -3&#�/#$*�-60  . $5&�O�6)-0-$5#0�-60  . $5&�$#5�3#4-5 *�O� 20#"'* *?����� �0 "' ;�#1�5� & �*#4). $5&�;-&�/-& *�#$� ;�-5�'$1#0.-5'#$�;-&�� 3*�/7�!%(?��@5�'&�)$* 0&5##*�5�-5�5� � *#4). $5-5'#$�4#)3*�2#&&'/'3'57�/ �� 3*�;'5�'$�% $'$&)3-� % $&'#$&?���� & �-0 �3 6-3�*#4). $5&�;�'4��$  *�5#�/ � -44 &&'/3 �5#�/#5��!%(�-$*�% $'$&)3-�% $&'#$&�1#0�*'11 0 $5� 0 -&#$&?���P *').�Q 6-3�-60  . $5&�#1�()$*� .23#7 0&� '$43)*'$6�-*.'&&'#$�-60  . $5&9� /#$*&�-$*�6)-0-$5#0�-60  . $5&� $  *�5#�/ �� 3*�4 $50-337�-$*� -44 &&'/3 �5#�/#5��!%(�-$*�% $'$&)3-� % $&'#$&?�:60  *�5#�;#08'$6�#$�-� R�-0 %#'$5�&'5 �;'5��% $'$&)3-� % $&'#$&� C?C�:�/#$*�.#$'5#0'$6�&20 -*&�  5�'&�.-'$5-'$ *�/7�5� �!%(9� -$*�;#08�'&�6#'$6�#$�5�'&�5#�/0'$6�/#$*�'$1#0.-5'#$�)2�5#� *-5 9� $&)0'$6�5�-5�-33�0 3 "-$5� .23#7 0&��-" �)2�5#�*-5 � /#$*&�'$�23-4 ?��@$�0 &2 45�#1�5� �&-.23 �STUVWXYSZ[U  .23#7 0&�5 &5 *�*)0'$6�5� �-)*'59�4#2' &�#1�4)00 $5�/#$*&� ; 0 �$#5�� 3*9�-$*�'5�;-&�5� 0 1#0 �*'11'4)35�5#�4#$1'0.� ;� 5� 0�#0�$#5�/#$*&�; 0 �)2�5#�*-5 �P *').��� �0 "' ;�#1�/#$*�-00-$6 . $5&� / '$6�4-00' *�#)5�;'5�'$�!%(�$  *&�5#� / �4#$43)* *�-$*�8 25�.-'$5-'$ *� .#"'$6�1#0;-0*9� $&)0'$6�5�-5�!%(� �#3*�4#2' &�#1�-33�4)00 $5�/#$*&�5#� 4#$1'0.�0 <)'0 . $5&�-0 �/ '$6�. 5?�:60  *� � >#$*�0 "' ;�*) �5#�/ � )$* 05-8 $�/7�()$*�:45)-07�  -037�CDC\?�
Page 120

Agenda Item 15



��� ��������	
��
�����������
���
��������������	
�	
��������������
����������������������� ����� !"#$%&'( !&(!&)#!&*(!+,-../0123�45.12265�7-51689!566.65� 73�2:6�;<2/4=3�2-�>-86�4�:1?:6=�=18@�2-�2:6�ABCD�2:6�E6F6E�-G� -0?-10?�60?4?6.602�H12:�2:6.�F4=165���I:1E82�2:6=6�H48� -0?-10?�514E-?/6�405�60?4?6.602�H12:�-06�-G�2:6� 6.>E-36=8�405�2:61=�J=/82668D�H:1<:�H48�<E64=E3�6F1560<65D� 2:6=6�:48�7660�E122E6�60?4?6.602�H12:�2:6�86<-05�6.>E-36=� 810<6��K�L��M651/.�ABC�.404?6.602�0665�2-�=6N60?4?6� H12:�2:6�86<-05�6.>E-36=�10�=6E421-0� 2-�2:61=�>6081-0�56G1<12D�H:-�H6=6� 156021G165�48�4�=18@3�6.>E-366�10�2:6� E42682�O.>E-36=�P18@�;04E3818�73� Q4=0622�I45510?2-0�I6�:4F6�:45�514E-?/6�H12:� 2:6.�-F6=�2:6�E482�R�.-02:8�10� =6E421-0�2-�2:61=�</==602�G/0510?� >-8121-0D�405�518</881-08�4=6� -0?-10?�H12:�2:18�6.>E-36=��� � �� Page 121

Agenda Item 15



����������	
� ��
��	���	����������� ���������������� �����!"#���������$����%�����&�'���$�'(�!'#�&!'!(�&�'��� ��&)*�+�$�,�)���'��!*� �'!'��!*�$��-���������."'#�!'#�)$���#��!��"$!'����'�����/#&�'����$�'(� /"���$��+,��!))$�!������!������'(�������$�'(���� ������&)*�+�$�����'!'�����$��"���!'#��  ������0�����'!�*�����&����#���#������!))$�)$�!���*���*�� �$��-�%��'������'(� ����$��'����&�'����$!��(+0� "'#�'(�!��"&)���'��!'#0�%��$��'�����!$+0�$�����$+�)*!'1� � 2�3�4���	5�6�����
��� �����)�'��'��!'#�$���&&�'#!���'����'�!�'�#�%����'������$�)�$��!$���!��#��'��"$��7!&�'!���'�� �$���$����#��!&)*���� ��$!'�!����'��8�$���$#��!'#��"$�#���"����'�� %�����  ���$��$��)�'���*�� �$�����)$��������$����%�#1�� � �� � 9
�:�������;��<	=���4	�3�	>���
��;	?4
�������	@�4A��B	��3�6�	 �����$�)�$�����)$��������*+�&!$-�#��'�!���$#!'���%��������C!���'!*�D$���������E!$-�'(�F���&�1�G�����!���)��#���!�����"���$!���#�&!+�%�**�'��#�������#���"���#�%��������$��  ���$�� %����'�����H�"'��*0�����$�)�$������* ����"*#��'*+�IJKLMNOJPQLORLSTUVJPQPOWLTMWJPKVMKUXYMXJKMSVWOPJKMZKV[JKMR\UXOWUVOMXKOXKTOXJK]OV[KV[JKMR\UXOWUVOMX̂WKPOWLTMWSRJKNMTOLOJW_K̀[O��$�)�$����� NRJNURJPKZMRKV[JKMR\UXOWUVOMX̂WKSWJ_KKaJKLUXKVUbJKXMKRJWNMXWOIOTOVYKVMKUXYKV[ORPKNURVYKZMRKUXYKRJTOUXLJKV[JYKcO\[VKNTUL��")�'���1	 @�4A��B	d�:�����
��	 e  ���!*�����&!��$��+�� ��' �$&!���'���!������$�!��#��$�)$������#��+�����)"�*��������$1�������'�*"#���$�"��'���"��'�����)�$!���'��!'#���$�����0���&��� �%�������"*#��!��� #!&!(�'(���'��f"�'����� �*���0����*�'0��$�)"�*����#��'�����&�#�!0��"��!$��'����"���������!����(���'�#���$�!��)$� �*�1� e  ���!*g�F�'�������/�*�&���#��"������ �e..GHG/h��' �$&!���'���"*#��!���&�$��#!&!(�'(���'��f"�'����� ����%�$��*���0����*�'0��$�)"�*����#��'�����&�#�!1��������"������ ��' �$&!���'� W[MSTPKWVOTTKIJKcUXU\JPK]OV[OXKV[JKijkklmlnôKLTUWWOZOLUVOMXKVOJRKISVKcUYKUVVRULVKUPPOVOMXUTKcJUWSRJWKVMKRJOXZMRLJKV[JKiXJJPKVMKbXM]̂_KKlXKWSL[KLUWJWK][JRJKV[JRJKOWKUK LTJURKUXPKpSWVOZOUITJKRJqSORJcJXVKVMKRJOXZMRLJKV[JKiXJJPKVMKbXM]̂rKUWWJVWKW[MSTPKIJKLMXWNOLSMSWTYKcURbJPsKijkklmlnotuvwul̀lxv̂_KKnTTKPMLScJXVWK&!$-�#� e..GHG/hg�FyCFG�Gzy�&"�������!'#*�#�!))$�)$�!��*+�!'#�%�����7�$!��!$�0�����'�"$�������' �$&!���'����'���!������#��+�"'!"���$���#�)��)*�1� � { �� ��Page 122

Agenda Item 15



����������	
� ������
����	��	����
	���������	�������	�������� ������
���	��	����������
���	������
�� ����������������
����	� ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�(2#� �0� 3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".�')"�#� (" $+� !55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".�'),5&),#�(*9�#-� ") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�:!#$�&(� )� !**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$�&(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*� )�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7�� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" � )-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!�,)*(&! (� (25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-��(&/#'(0� �"*( (' (*�(&&)&�0�)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7�A,5)& !" � &('),,("*! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��!"*� ,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7�� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(�')�&�(� )-� 4(�!�*# 7� C)� %���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-� .)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�#��#"!*(@�! (� )� (--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!� !�*# (*7��� D55)& �"# +�%�&('),,("*! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+�("!�$(� (--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0���55)& � )55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&�#,5&)/(� '�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7��<4(�(�&('),,("*! #)"��*)�") �-((*�#" )� 4(� !���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7� � �����	����
	���
����F��	 <4(�G(/)"�%�*# �H!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�H$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�G(/)"0�>#*�G(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��I�J(� �G(/)"0�<)&&#*.(0�!"*� C)& 4�G(/)"�')�"'#$�7��J(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4�@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7��J(�')$$!�)&! (�3# 4�)�&�5!& "(&���+�5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$�#" (&"!$�!�*# � �(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1�0�!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7��A"�')"*�' #".�)�&�3)&10�3(�!&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(�H��$#'��(' )&� A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7��<4(�H!& "(&�4#5�#��'),,#  (*� )�5&)/#*#".�4#.4�@�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&��(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-�+)�� 4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(�8(!*�)-�H!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(�5$(!�(*� )�&('(#/(� 4(,�! � )"+7*7&)�(K*(/)"7.)/7�1� � �Page 123

Agenda Item 15



��� ���������	
����
������� ���������� ���������������
��� ��������������� ����!"!"� � #���$%���!"!!� � � �� �� &'()��'*�+,'�-�)'� .��$���������//�0���������������������������������������� �
��1�������
���������������%�������0�����1�$���2�$�������� ������2����/�0����������0���������23���$����
��/���0����������� %���/�0�������������2�����
������%���%���/����/������� �0���$41������������$����������0���45�� � 678�-*�9�:�;:� &7+<-�:-���*6<<7(�:�'�3�	���
����4���$��/�2�������0�1� ���=�$���2�$��������0��������>����1���������������0�������� ��������2��//�0�����4�����%���2�0����������4������������ �
�����������0�����$�����/��%?�0�������������������
�����5� � ��6<<7(�:�'*�9�:�;:*;:*@�<A<*;(*6('�<*B;)'('8� C*A'D*�;:�'(:<*;(*7:E�-�F�-'8*(�<A<�G')'�*;�*6<<7(�:�'� H;:C�;E9���:�'*I�-J*-J'*&-'I�(8<J�9*B;8'*('<7�-�:F*�:*-J'* ('E;)��*;�*-J'*<�F:�-;(D*-;*-J'*KL*&-'I�(8<J�9*B;8'*+D*-J'* M�:�:����*@'9;(-�:F*B;7:���*�:8*('97-�-�;:��*8�E�F'*-;*-J'* N');:*O':<�;:*M7:8P*&7+<-�:-���*
�

� Q:-(;87�-�;:� ���������������������������%�������0�����1�$���2�$���1�����������2����/�0����������0���������23���$����
��/���0�����������%���/�0�������������2�����
������%��� %���/����/��������0���$41������������$����������0���45��� � .��������0����
�������2� �
�0��R��S�
 T���������������� ����!"!"�S���� ���T��������2������������������������/��������������������������$���2���1�����/��� UVWXYZV[\W]XŶVWU[_̀a_[Ub\\]W_[_̀Vcd[[èV[f]̂V[Z]c\WYUVU[a[UV_[]g[ha\\ij[ak̂[Vl\iaYkm[nWYkZY\iVU[g]W[aUUV_[cakaoVWU[ak̂[aUUV_�������1���������������������/� ����0������/��������0�����������5�.��� ����������
����4������������������0��%�������2���������0������//�0����������������5���������1�������������2��������������$���� �����>��0�������������$�����������������2�������������������%
�������$���������������245�� � .���������$����$��=�������0���2�����2��/�0����4����0�������
%��0�������/�����/�������������������� ���5��p������$�����1������0
����4�0��$����0���2�1�������0���� /�0����1����������������2�������0�1������%�0�$��$�����������
���/����������������0�������������$�=��2�������$������0�����������
������=��2������������5��.���  �����������0�2����������������������������������$���2�������4�����$����������������2
���������/�$��=�������2���4�����������=��2����$���$�����4���$�0����=����� ��������%���2�����������/�����������$������������������/�����5����2���������������� ���������>��0�������0��������0���������2�������0�1��������$������������0���� YUUbVU[q̀Vk[a\\ijYko[_̀V[f]̂VmU[nWYkZY\iVUd[[[rbW_̀VWc]WVs[nWYkZY\iV[t[WVubYWVU[UYoka_]WYVU[_]v[UjU_Vca_YZaiij[Yk_VoWa_V[U_Vq������������������$���1���0�
���2� $���������������$�����1���0��������2�������0�����
��1�����0��$����0���2�1����/
�/�����������������%�������5� �Page 124

Agenda Item 15



�����������������	
�	���
�����
�����	
�	���
�������

�����
����
�����
��
�	
�����������	
������
�� �������
���
�� �!��
�
��� ��"
!�
���
��#�������� ��$
������
�� ��$%���	
	
��&	���
��
��&�
��

	�	�	�	�
� � '�!�
�(��
�)�(��
�	����

	�
�*�
����������!	��
�)�
	�
����	�
��
����������������+��
��	
�,������-��+������
����

����	
����	��.������
�	������	���	�
��
�� �����������������!�����������%�������
��
��������������	
��	
�/0/1234526378298842:;<=8523<232<;>43=?@A2=?2=682/0/02BC2D=8E3@5<6;F2G?582HI=682G?58JKL22M682 *&(��	������!����	���	��������
�������	����!���
�
��������������N��� O PQRSTUVWROXTYYZ[\ � '�!�
���

	�
�*�
���'�*����
��
������������.������
�	�����	�)���	���	
�	
��������	��	
�����'�*�"
!�
���
��.������)�.������
�+���	�����
����
�������� ��	�
����	��������]��
��̂
�.������
�	�����	�)��
����

	
��
���	�������.������
�	��.������
��	
�����'�*�#

����&�������
��#����
�
��-�������
����������
� ������!	��
���������	�)������	�
��N��� � _�����������	
�	���
�����
�����	
�	���
�+�����*&(���������	��	
��������������������������,������-���	��
�	�	��������	����!���
�
������
������	
��������
�	
������� �������	
���
	�
����)������-����̀N���������	�	�
���	
������	�
�	
�������	
�������������.������
�	��.������
��	
�����'�*�#

����&�������
��#����
�
��-������ ������
����
��������������������������
�����	
�	���
���!�����
������

����
����������
���	�
�	
�#���
�	%�#�������N� � a��������
�������!��+����	
�����
	�	�
�������!	����
)�b������
���
��������c���	�)����������	!�
�

��������	
������	�
����!	�����������������	
�����
����� �%������	�

��������(������c�	����
�
N����	
�������
������������
�	������)�����*&(����
����)���!	��������-������#

����&�������
��#����
�
N� � ��������	�����	
�	
�
��
���������
���	�

�������	
�����
��	

��
�������
��	����	
�#���
�	%�#N�&������
���	�

���!�����
��������	
�������	����	��	�	
��	�
N� '��	
	�	�

����������	��	�)��������	�
��
�������

���
�����	
	�
����	
�
�������
���	!�
�	
�����#���
�	��
������	
�������N� �� ,�
�����
��������c�	��������������
����	�
����
+�	�����)��	��	
����������d
��������	!	
������������	
���
������	��������N��a�	���
���
��

�
�
��������������
������ #��%	
�.���	
�� ���%	
N
���	
e��!�
N��!N�d�N��#����
��	!��)+�������	
������	
��

�������������
���������������	�
����
�
�������������
�����	�������
��������	���
N� O fggTRgOhi[OUjROkllTZmOniWR[lZlSROXUZURYRlU � �����!	��
�������	
���	
�	
���
������	����!	��
���
�	��
�	�)�	

��
�	
���
���������	
d���
�����
�+�
)
���
��
����
����
��������)��������!�
���������#

����  �!��
�
���.������
�N�������������
��	

��
�	��
�	�	������	
���������	�������
���
�������	
�������	
�����#

���� �!��
�
���.������
�N� O kSolipmRqrRYRlUg � a���������	d������%���

��������
d
��
��������	��	�
�����������
���������!	����
��������
���

	
��
������	
����������
�������	
����	�N� sil\OtigRO uRZqOihOvZ[UlR[gjVw� ��Page 125

Agenda Item 15



����������	�� 
����
��	�����	������������	���	������	�
��� ��������
�����	����	���	�����������	����	����
����	��	���	������
	��	���	�������� 	��	���	!"	�����������	����	 � 	���	#�������
	$��������	������
	���	�����������
	������	��	���	
����	�������	#����%���
	��	���������	 ����������
	���������	 �������	���������&� '()*+�,(+-.*+�/0+1�2',/3�45-�5+�06�7*�157(�87(95:1-4.6�,*;.<=�94.<4�.-�.+<;01(1�9.74.+�74(�',/�>+)(-7?(+7�87:57(@=�8757(?(+7A�94.<4�95-�B*0+1�7*�C(� 5;.@+(1�9.74�C*74�D:0+(;E-�87(95:1-4.6�,*;.<=�5+1�<*+-.-7(+7�9.74�74(�87(95:1-4.6�8757(?(+7�.+�74(�',/�F++05;�G(6*:7�5+1�F<<*0+7-�HIHJKHHL��M4(:(�95-�@**1� ().1(+<(�.+�6;5<(�7*�<*+B.:?�7457�74(�87(95:1-4.6�,*;.<=�95-�C(.+@�B*;;*9(1�9.74�:(@0;5:�-7(95:1-4.6A�(+@5@(?(+7�5+1�)*7.+@�5<7.).7=�C(.+@�:(6*:7(1�N05:7(:;=�7*� 74(�>+)(-7?(+7-�5+1�,(+-.*+�/0+1�O*??.77((�2>,/O3A�5+1�74(�87(95:1-4.6�-(<7.*+�*B�74(�',/�9(C-.7(�95-�B*0+1�7*�45)(�C((+�06157(1�9.74�74(�;57(-7� -7(95:1-4.6�P�(+@5@(?(+7�5<7.).7.(-�94.<4�9(:(�.+�;.+(�9.74�9457E-�C((+�60C;.-4(1�.+�74(�',/�F++05;�G(6*:7�5+1�F<<*0+7-�HIHJKHHL� � >+�5<<:(1.7.+@�',/�5-�5�-.@+57*:=�7*�74(�+(9�QR�87(95:1-4.6�O*1(�HIHIA�74(�/.+5+<.5;�G(6*:7.+@�O*0+<.;�2/GO3�5<S+*9;(1@(1�7457�74(�',/�1(?*+-7:57(1� 6:*?.-.+@�:(6*:7.+@A�4*9()(:A�.7�95-�*+�74(�C*:1(:;.+(�*B�-0<<(--B0;�:(6*:7.+@�5+1�.+�*:1(:�7*�:(?5.+�5�-.@+57*:=A�74(�',/�9*0;1�+((1�7*�-0C?.7�74(�HIHJKHH� TUUVWXYZ[\]̂_ỲaYbcYde_]̀[̂YfgffhYiWjkUlYWmm̂[nn[mY_i[YŴ[WnYkm[U_kok[mYkUY_i[YpZqrnYo[[m̀WestYYYui[Ye]UeXVnk]UnY]oY_iknYWVmk7�:().(9�45-�<*+B.:?(1�7457�*B�74(� Jv�*07�*B�vw�-0Cx6:.+<.6;(-�5:(5-�.1(+7.B.(1�B*:�.?6:*)(?(+7A�74(�511.7.*+5;�.+B*:?57.*+�.+<;01(1�.+�74(�06157(1�87(95:1-4.6�8757(?(+7�.+�74(�',/�F++05;�G(6*:7� 5+1�F<<*0+7-�HIHJKHH�9*0;1�-0@@(-7�7457�5;;�C07�79*�*B�74(?�45)(�C((+�511:(--(1�25-�.1(+7.B.(1�C(;*93L� ��y������������	���	z��
���������z�����	{	 ������� �$��������������|���������	$�������� JLJ�}B�74(�Jv�87(95:1-4.6�O*1(�HIHI�6:.+<.6;(-A�74(�501.7�45-� .1(+7.B.(1�79*�5:(5-�94(:(�74(�HIHJKHH�87(95:1-4.6�8757(?(+7� .+�74(�',/�F++05;�G(6*:7�5+1�F<<*0+7-�?5=�-7.;;�+*7�45)(� 511:(--(1�5-�B*;;*9-~� �y�L�8.@+57*:.(-�-4*0;1�(�6;5.+�74(�:*;(�74(=�6;5=(1�.+�5+=� :(;()5+7�.+10-7:=�.+.7.57.)(-�.+�94.<4�74(=�45)(�65:7.<.657(1A� 74(�(�7(+7�*B�74(.:�<*+7:.C07.*+�5+1�5+�5--(--?(+7�*B�74(.:� (BB(<7.)(+(--A�9.74�(�5?6;(-L�� � �y�~��8.@+57*:.(-�-4*0;1�1.-<;*-(�74(�;(+@74�*B�74(� .+)(-7?(+7�7.?(�4*:.�*+�74(=�45)(�<*+-.1(:(1�566:*6:.57(� 7*�1(;.)(:�7*�74(�+((1-�*B�<;.(+7-�5+1�K�*:�C(+(B.<.5:.(-�5+1� 94=L��*9�O*+-.1(:57.*+�-4*0;1�C(�@.)(+� 7*�(�65+1.+@�74(�87(95:1-4.6� 8757(?(+7�B0:74(:�.+�B070:(� ',/�F++05;�G(6*:7-�5+1� F<<*0+7-�7*�6:*).1(�?*:(� <;5:.7=�.+�:(;57.*+�7*�6:.+<.6;(-� �L��5+1��L��*B�74(� 87(95:1-4.6�O*1(�HIHIL�F@:((1�7457�74.-�9.;;�C(� <*+-.1(:(1�.+�B070:(�:(6*:7-� � ��Page 126

Agenda Item 15



����������	
� ��
��	���	����������� ��������������������� !"���# $����!%"�&� '�� �&����#��������(�% %�� )�*�+�&��%,�-�!%��).$�/(*-0.$�12�3��# &"$��+�-�"��4545� ����%�+) %��$$!�"��%�6 &���4544� %"�  $��&� �%�#� ��+&�,&�$$�� $����%�7 "�� , �%$������-�"�� %"������7+)�7�%� ���%�������� ����%$8� � 9�:�;���	<�=�����
��� �����+�%��%$� %"�&���77�%" ���%$���%� �%�"�#����%����$�&�+�&�� &��� $�"��%��!&��> 7�% ���%����&�$�&����"�$ 7+)�$�����& %$ ����%$�?�&���&"$� %"��!&�"�$�!$$��%$� #����������&$�&�$+�%$��)����&�����+&���$$�$�&����#�"8�� � �� � @
�A�������B��C	D���;	�:�	E���
��B	F;
�������	G�;H��I	��:�=�	 ���$�&�+�&���$�+&��������)J�7 &'�"��%� ���&" %���#��������K ���% )�L&���������6 &'�%,�3���7�8�M���$� ���+��"��� ���$$!�$�& �$�"�7 J�#�))�%��"�������"�$�!$$�"�#��������&�������&$� #����%�����-�!%��)N�����&�+�&����$�)��$��!)"��%)J����OPQRSTUORVOWXYZSTUTR[OXP[ST\ZP\Y]̂P]S\PWZ[RTS\P_\Z̀S\PVaY]R[YZRP]\R]\XR]S\bRZ̀\Z̀S\PVaY]R[YZRP]c[\TR[OXP[WVS\QPXRORS[d\èR[\V�+�&���$� QVSQYVST\_PV\Z̀S\PVaY]R[YZRP]c[\W[Sd\\fS\OY]\ZYgS\]P\VS[QP][RhRXRẐ\ZP\Y]̂\Z̀RVT\QYVẐ\_PV\Y]̂\VSXRY]OS\Z̀Ŝ\iRàZ\QXYOS\W+�%���8 	 G�;H��I	j�A�����
��	 k����� )�����7 ��&��J�����%��&7 ���%��� ���$��&� ��"��&�+&���$$�"��J�����+!�)���$����&8����$��%�)!"�$�&�!��%���!$�%�$$��+�& ���%$� %"�$�&����$N�$�7�����#�������!)"�� ��� " 7 ,�%,���%$�l!�%��$����)�$�N�$��)�%��&�+!�)�$��"��%�����7�"� N��!�� &��%���$!��������� ����,���%�"���&� ��+&���)�8� k����� )m�3�%$������n�)�7���"�$!�$������k((M-Mno��%��&7 ���%���!)"�� ���7�&��" 7 ,�%,���%$�l!�%��$�������#�&��)�$�N�$��)�%��&�+!�)�$��"��%�����7�"� 8�����$�$!�$�������%��&7 ���%� [̀PWXT\[ZRXX\hS\iY]YaST\bRZ̀R]\Z̀S\pqrrstsuvc\OXY[[R_ROYZRP]\ZRSV\hWZ\iŶ\YZZVYOZ\YTTRZRP]YX\iSY[WVS[\ZP\VSR]_PVOS\Z̀S\p]SST\ZP\g]Pbcd\\s]\[WÒ\OY[S[\b̀SVS\Z̀SVS\ �$� ��)� &� %"��!$���� �)��&�l!�&�7�%��ZP\VSR]_PVOS\Z̀S\p]SST\ZP\g]Pbcw\Y[[SZ[\[̀PWXT\hS\OP][QROWPW[X̂\iYVgSTx\pqrrstsuvyz{|zses}{cd\\uXX\TPOWiS]Z[\iYVgST\ k((M-Mnom�3~K3M�M�~�7!$������ %")�"� ++&�+&� ��)J� %"�#�����>�& �� &�N�����%$!&�������%��&7 ���%��$�%��� ���$$�"��J�!% !���&�$�"�+��+)�8� � � �� ��Page 127

Agenda Item 15



����������	
� ������
����	��	����
	���������	�������	�������� ������
���	��	����������
���	������
�� ����������������
����	� ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�(2#� �0� 3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".�')"�#� (" $+� !55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".� '),5&),#�(*9�#-�") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )� &#�17�:!#$�&(� )�!**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$� &(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*�)�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7�� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" � )-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!� ,)*(&! (�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-� �(&/#'(0��"*( (' (*�(&&)&��)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7� A,5)& !" �&('),,("*! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$� !&&!".(,(" ��!"*�,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7�� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(� ')�&�(�)-� 4(�!�*# 7� C)� %���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-� .)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�#��#"!*(@�! (� )� (--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!� !�*# (*7��� D55)& �"# +�%�&('),,("*! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+� ("!�$(�(--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0� ��55)& �)55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&� #,5&)/(�'�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7��<4(�(�&('),,("*! #)"��*)�") �-((*� #" )� 4(�!���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7� � � �����	����
	���
����F��	 <4(�G(/)"�%�*# �H!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�H$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�G(/)"0�>#*�G(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��I�J(� � G(/)"0�<)&&#*.(�!"*�C)& 4�G(/)"�')�"'#$�7��J(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4�@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7��J(�3)&1�3# 4�)�&�5!& "(&���+� 5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1��!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7��A"�'!&&+#".�)� �)�&� 3)&1�3(�!&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(�H��$#'��(' )&�A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7��<4(�H!& "(&�4#5�#�� '),,#  (*� )�5&)/#*#".�4#.4�@�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&��(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-�+)��4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(� 8(!*�)-�H!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(�5$(!�(*� )�&('(#/(� 4(,�! � )"+7*7&)�(K*(/)"7.)/7�17� � � ��L � � � �Page 128

Agenda Item 15



��� ���������	
����
������� ���������� ������
������������� �����������
�������
��
����� �� ���� !���"#""�� $%&'��%(�)*%�+�'%� �������������������,�������-
����� ����!.�/0�1�  � !����23��3����������3��/0�1��,3� ������2��3���� ����������3������������!���������������3����,3� �4�23����� ����5
�����5��3�� � !���������������� ��������� �,� �6� � 789�+(�:�;�<;� $8)=+�;+���(7==8&�;�%���	���
����.��� ���� 5�������,�4������ ���5� ��������,��������>����4�2��3� ���������,����������������5�����,�����.�����!���5� ,����������.�������������
�������3���,3���� ������� �!?�,����������3��������
�����6� ��
7==8&�;�%(�:�;�<;(<;(@�=A=(<&(7&%�=(B<'%&%9� C(A%D(�<;�%&;=(<&(8;E�+�F�+%9(&�=A=�G%'%�(<�( 7==8&�;�%� B<E:���;�%(H�+I(JK@(L(K%;=�<;=($��E(M;98=+&D(N8�9�;�%(+<(E�;�E�=%( OPQRSTPUVWXTYZRVT[P\Y]̂YU_̀Ta\YZTb]ba]PVcT[]_VU\_VTQ_STYZ]TOR_S�$8)=+�;+���( 7==8&�;�%( (( defgfhijfighkhjlgmghnopqlrfhsohtjoulvfhsefhoufjiwwhixvlshiggxjirnfhotlrloryhzf{lrlslorgho{hsefhiggxjirnfhotlrlorhjislr|gh nirhqfh{oxrvhlrhsefh}ttfrvlnfgyhdefhoqgfjuislorghirvh{lrvlr|ghlrhjfwislorhsohfineho{hsefgfhijfigheighqffrhvlgnxggfvh ~lsehpiri|fpfrs�hgffhsefh�zfsilwfvh}xvlsh�qgfjuislorghirvh}nslorh�wir�hittfrvl�h}yhdelghittfrvl�hjfnojvghsefhinslorh twirhi|jffvhq�hpiri|fpfrshsohfreirnfhsefhlrsfjriwhnorsjowh{jipf~ojmhirvhplsl|isfhlvfrsl{lfvhjlgmgh~efjfhi|jffvh� �

� M;+&<98�+�<;� 	�.����,���!���3����,�� ���������������,� 4���� ������3�2������,����.�����.��3�.��3�����3�.����6�������� ���������3�������.����,���������3��2�����5���5��6�� 1,�  ����,���!������,
��������������,����.����2���5��!���2��3�,����!���2�!�����4������ ����������� ����������3�������3�������������5
��3���� ��3��������3��56���3�.� ��.��������
��������������������������������3������������������������5�4�������������
������� ���4�!.� ����5������,�������
����5���� ������3�.�3�������������������� ������56�����
���������� ����3�53����
����������2�����6����������.4�����������������3��������,�  �������
�
���.������2��3����3��54�2��3� ��.������5��3��������������5�6� � �3��0����� ����3��������������,�  ������������,� �����������,������2��3�����������23�,34�����������4� �.����,���3�� � !���������5������!���5��,�  ��6���3�� 0����� ��������������3����������������� !������5��6������� � !������,����������������3��������������53����
�����/0�14��3����������	� ���������������������������.� 23��3����3����������.���������� !����,� ����5���������������3�������������-
��������������3����,�����.����������3���������,���3�� � !���������������� � �,�  ���6� ��%�8+�'%($8EE�&D( �3�� ���5����5�,��������������,���������,�����5���������!������������������-
��������� ��� ����5��3�������������
������ � !����������5���,�� �������������,� ��2��� ��
������!����!
��������3����2�����,������
����������������,������
�������3���
������5��,�����,���6����3������ 
,3�����3��,����������3�� ���5� ��������������2��3��� ������
������������23��3����2������3���������53����,������������3�������4�������
����3��4��3�.������
��.�,� �������2��3��3��������
���.��!��5�����������3�������6����Page 129

Agenda Item 15



������������	
��	���
���������	���
��������������������	�������
������������������	���������	��������	�����������
�������������������������	���������	�����	����� ��������������������������
���������
���������������	�����	�����������������������������������

�����
������������������	�������
����	�������������
���
�������� 
���������	�������	����������������	������
��������������
������������
����������	���	������������������� �������!��
�	����	������� �������"�	��#��
����� $
��	����$���� �	������%������ � &
�����������������������	�����������������	������������������	
�����������	������������	���	���������������
���������	����� � �������	�����������������������������	����������������'

����(�'���������	���������������	������	����������������������������)
�������������	�	����������	����� 	��	������
�	����������
�����������	���������	��	
������
����� �� *++,-+./01.23-.455,67.809-1565:-.;262-<-52� ����������������	��������������	��	
�������������	��������������
���������
�������������	�	����������������	��������������	���	����������	����������'��
	�� $�����	����"�	���������������	���������
���	�����������������	
�������������	������������������
�����������'��
	��$�����	����"�	�������� � 4:=50>7-?@-<-52+� A����
������������(
������
����	����	���	

����	��������	�������������
���������


����	���	�����	�����
�����������
������������	
����� B05C.D0+-. E-6?.0/.F6125-1+3GH� ��Page 130

Agenda Item 15



����������	�� 
����
��	�����	������������	���	������	�
��� ��������� !"�#$!%&'!(!& �)���)!*���!+�,-)#./!0-�,��� !#�!������) !1.�-,!.�)23!#$-)!�.�# �#��4!5�#$!� �5 .)6! ��������	���	�7�	8���9�:���
	�8	���������� ;���������
	���������	 �������	;����<���9� =>?�@ABCDAE�FDGH?IADJ�KHLE?H?BC?M�FDAH�NGD@>�OPOO�CA�HKCKQGC?�C>?�DKRJ�AF�FDGSM�GBM�H?HT?DR�FGEEKBQ�UK@CKH�CA�L?BRKAB�R@GHR�IGR�FASBM�CA�T?�DATSRC�GBM�C?RCKBQ� AF�G�RGHLE?�AF�L?BRKAB�CDGBRF?D�D?VS?RCR�@ABFKDH?M�FSEE�@AHLEKGB@?�AF�=>?�W?BRKAB�X?QSEGCAD�Y=WXZ�[AM?\�GBM�C>?�W?BRKABR�]@GHR�̂BMSRCD_�̀DASL�YW]̂Z̀�[AM?� AF�̀AAM�WDG@CK@?a���̂C�IGR�?UKM?BC�FDAH�ASD�D?UK?I\�C>GC\�D?QGDME?RR�AF�I>?B�C>?�CDGBRF?D�ASC�LDA@?RR�@AHH?B@?M\�MS?�MKEKQ?B@?�@>?@JR�I?D?�T?KBQ�@GDDK?M�ASCa�� b>?B�DSBBKBQ�G�@AHLGDKRAB�AF�ASD�RGHLE?�GQGKBRC�C>?�M?@KRKAB�CD??�KB�cLL?BMKd�e�AF�C>?�CDGKBKBQ�BAC?R\�GEE�@GR?R�FAEEAI?M�C>?�@ADD?@C�RCGQ?R�IKC>�RSLLADCKBQ� MA@SH?BCGCKAB�D?UK?I?M�KB�EKB?�IKC>�D?VSKD?H?BCR�I>?B�GB�GHT?D�FEGQ�IGR�DGKR?Ma�� � fS?�MKEKQ?B@?�@>?@JR�GD?�FSDC>?D�RSLLADC?M�IKC>�MA@SH?BC?M�?UKM?B@?�D?CGKB?M�KB�KBMKUKMSGE�@GR?R�I>?D?�FSDC>?D�KBFADHGCKAB�>GR�T??B�D?VS?RC?M�LDKAD�CA�C>?� CDGBRF?D�T?KBQ�LGKMa��gdGHLE?R�AF�C>KR�KB@ESM?�?HGKER�CA�H?HT?DR\�D?F?DDGER�CA�hNAB?_�i?EL?Dh\�̂BM?L?BM?BC�jKBGB@KGE�cMUKR?D�@>?@JR�GBM�@AHHSBK@GCKABR�GBM� LD?kLG_H?BC�@>?@JEKRCRa��jDAH�@AHHSBK@GCKABR�I?�>GU?�D?UK?I?M�IKC>KB�ASD�RGHLE?�I?�GD?�@ABFKM?BC�C>GC�GEE�@GR?R�>GM�GM?VSGC?�FAEEAI�SL�KBFADHGCKAB�D?VS?RCR� I>?B�M??H?M�B?@?RRGD_a�� � =>?D?�GD?�@AHLD?>?BRKU?�LDA@?RR�l�LDA@?MSD?�BAC?R�KB�LEG@?�D?QGDMKBQ�L?BRKAB�CDGBRF?DR\�I>K@>�EKBJR�CA�=WX�[AM?\�c@CKAB�jDGSM\�GBM�=>?�W]̂�̀[AM?�AF�̀AAM� WDG@CK@?\�GBM�M?CGKER�C>?�T?RC�LDG@CK@?�C>GC�R>ASEM�T?�FAEEAI?M�I>?B�LDA@?RRKBQ�CDGBRF?DR�ASC�?BVSKDK?R\�VSAC?R\�GBM�C>?�MS?�MKEKQ?B@?�FDGSM�l�L?BRKAB�R@GH�@>?@JR� C>GC�B??M�CA�T?�@GDDK?M�ASC\�KB@ESMKBQ�=WXmR�=DGBRF?D�WDA@?RR�M?@KRKAB�CD??�GBM�C>?�LDAUKRKAB�AF�MA@SH?BC�C?HLEGC?R�CA�SR?a� � jSDC>?DHAD?\�C>?�GSMKC�>GR�@ABFKDH?M�C>GC�RCGFF�>GBMEKBQ�L?BRKAB�CDGBRF?DR�>GU?�T??B�CDGKB?M�GBM�GD?�FSEE_�GIGD?�AF�C>?�FDGSM�DKRJR�GBM�C>?�D?M�n�GHT?D�L?BRKAB� R@GH�hFEGQRah� � oA�@AB@?DBR�>GU?�T??B�DGKR?M�FDAH�C>KR�D?UK?I\�?BGTEKBQ�RSTRCGBCKGE�GRRSDGB@?�CA�T?�QKU?Ba� p�q������������	���	r<�
���������r<����	s	�������t�u���<<���������v���w�<���	u�������� oA�ATR?DUGCKABR�GBM�D?@AHH?BMGCKABR�D?@ADM?M� � ��Page 131

Agenda Item 15



����������	
� ��
��	���	����������� ��������������������� !"���# $����%&���"�� $$!& '����'����� %%&�%&� ��'�$$� '"��������'�(�����!&&�'��%&���$$�$)�����*$)� '"�+ ' ,�+�'��%& �����$��'�%- ���#����'� .�'�'$!- �.�'$��'$����%&������+�+��&$��&�+�����+�',������+�����& !"�#��&�����(��-��������& '$��&�����&�%�'$��'�&�,��$��!�����/0.12�� ���� 3�4�5���	6�7�����
��� �����%�'��'$� '"�&���++�'" ���'$���'� �'�"�#����'����$�&�%�&�� &��� $�"��'��!&��8 +�' ���'����&�$�&����"�$ +%-�$�����& '$ ����'$�9�&���&"$� '"��!&�"�$�!$$��'$� #����������&$�&�$%�'$��-����&�����%&���$$�$�&����#�"2�� � �� :
�;�������<��=	>���5	�4�	?���
��<	@5
�������	A�5B��C	��4�7�	 ���$�&�%�&���$�%&��������-(�+ &*�"��'� ���&" '���#��������D ���' -�.&���������E &*�',�1���+�2�F���$� ���%��"��� ���$$!�$�& �$�"�+ (�#�--�'��"�������"�$�!$$�"�#��������&�������&$� #����'�����G�!'��-)�����&�%�&����$�-��$��!-HIJKLMINOIPJQROHSPRTPULVWOHSHRXPLJXOHIWJIVKMJKOIJUWXRHOIJYIWZOIJT[VKRXVWRJKIRKILRKOI\RWZIWZOIJT[VKRXVWRJK]XIHRXPLJXUTOIQJLRPR�$2����$�&�%�&���$� QTOQVTOHIYJTIWZOIJT[VKRXVWRJK]XIUXÔII_OIPVKIWV̀OIKJITOXQJKXRNRLRWMIWJIVKMIWZRTHIQVTWMIYJTIVKMITOLRVKPOIWZOMIaR[���%- ���!%�'���2 	 A�5B��C	b�;�����
��	 c����� -�����+ ��&��(�����'��&+ ���'��� ���$��&� ��"��&�%&���$$�"��(�����%!�-���$����&2����$��'�-!"�$�&�!��'���!$�'�$$��%�& ���'$� '"�$�&����$)�$�+�����#�������!-"�� ��� " + ,�',���'$�d!�'��$����-�$�)�$��-�')��&�%!�-�$��"��'�����+�"� )��!�� &��'���$!��������� ����,���'�"���&� ��%&���-�2� c����� -e�1�'$������f�-�+���"�$!�$������cggFGFf/��'��&+ ���'���!-"�� ���+�&��" + ,�',���'$�d!�'��$�������#�&��-�$�)�$��-�')��&�%!�-�$��"��'�����+�"� 2�����$�$!�$�������'��&+ ���'� XZJULHIXWRLLINOIaVKV[OHI\RWZRKIWZOIhijjklkmn]IPLVXXRYRPVWRJKIWROTINUWIaVMIVWWTVPWIVHHRWRJKVLIaOVXUTOXIWJITORKYJTPOIWZOIhKOOHIWJÌKJ\]̂IIkKIXUPZIPVXOXI\ZOTOIWZOTOI RXIVIPLOVTIVKHIoUXWRYRVNLOITOpURTOaOKWIWJITORKYJTPOIWZOIhKOOHIWJÌKJ\]qIVXXOWXIXZJULHINOIPJKXQRPUJUXLMIaVT̀OHrIhijjklkmnstuvtkwkxu]̂IImLLIHJPUaOKWXI+ &*�"� cggFGFf/e�1yD1F�Fzy�+!$������ '"-�"� %%&�%&� ��-(� '"�#�����8�& �� &�)�����'$!&�������'��&+ ���'��$�'��� ���$$�"��(�!' !���&�$�"�%��%-�2� � { �� ��Page 132

Agenda Item 15



����������	
� ������
����	��	����
	���������	�������	�������� ������
���	��	����������
���	������
�� ����������������
����	� ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� (2#� �0�3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".� ')"�#� (" $+�!55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(� !&(!�!�*# (*7��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".�'),5&),#�(*9�#-� ") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�:!#$�&(� )� !**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$�&(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*� )�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7�� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" � )-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!� ,)*(&! (�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-� �(&/#'(0��"*( (' (*�(&&)&�0�)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7� A,5)& !" �&('),,("*! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$� !&&!".(,(" ��!"*�,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7 �� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(� ')�&�(�)-� 4(�!�*# 7� C)�%���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-� .)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�#��#"!*(@�! (� )� (--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(� !&(!�!�*# (*7��� D55)& �"# +�%�&('),,("*! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+� ("!�$(�(--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0� ��55)& �)55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&� #,5&)/(�'�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7��<4(�(�&('),,("*! #)"��*)�") �-((*� #" )� 4(�!���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7� � 	 �����	����
	���
����F�� �� <4(�G(/)"�%�*# �H!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�H$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�G(/)"0�>#*�G(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��I�J(� �G(/)"0�<)&&#*.(0� !"*�C)& 4�G(/)"�')�"'#$�7��J(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4=@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7��J(�')$$!�)&! (�3# 4�)�&�5!& "(&���+�5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$� #" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1�0�!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7��A"�')"*�' #".�)�&�3)&10�3(�!&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(� H��$#'��(' )&�A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7��<4(�H!& "(&�4#5�#��'),,#  (*� )�5&)/#*#".�4#.4�@�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&� �(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-�+)��4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(�8(!*�)-�H!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(�5$(!�(*� )�&('(#/(� 4(,�! �  )"+7*7&)�(K*(/)"7.)/7�1� �Page 133

Agenda Item 15





 

 
 

DF/23/17 
Devon Pension Board 
7 February 2023 
 
FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) review the work programme and provide any suggestions for future work items.  
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 The Devon Pension Board will meet four times per year to review and discuss issues 

concerning the Devon Pension Fund.  In order to ensure that appropriate areas are 
covered going forwards it was agreed at the first meeting of the Board to implement 
a Future Work Programme. 
 

3) Future Work Programme 
 
3.1 A proposal for the Future Work Programme of the Pension Board is set out below: 
 

Standing items 
• Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee 
• Devon Pension Fund Risk Register 
• Peninsula Pensions Administration Performance 
• Attendance register 
• Actions and recommendations Tracker 
• Future work programme 
• Breaches log 
• Contribution monitoring 
• LGPS update 

 
April 2023 

• Budget monitoring 

• Annual Pension Board Report 

• Internal Audit report  

• 2022/23 Training Review and 2023/24 Training plan 

Page 135

Agenda Item 16



 

 
 

• DLUHC consultation 

• Communications Strategy review 
 

July 2023 

• TPR Code of Practice 
• Scheme Advisory Board Governance review 

 
October 2023 

• Budget monitoring 
• Terms of reference review 
• Governance policy review 

 
 
 
 

 
 
4) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Future Work Programme aims to set out a clear agenda for future areas of 

review and discussion for the Pension Board.  This will help to provide assurance 
that the Devon Pension Fund is managed and administered affectively and 
efficiently, ensuring that it complies with the code of practice on the governance and 
administration of public service pension schemes issued by the Pensions Regulator. 

 
4.2 The Board is asked to review and approve the future work programme and make 

suggestions for other areas of consideration going forward. 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 136

Agenda Item 16


	Agenda
	A G E N D A
	Meetings Information and notes for visitors
	Getting to County Hall and Notes for Visitors
	Membership of a Committee
	Committee Terms of Reference
	Access to Information
	Public Participation
	Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings
	Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council
	WiFI
	Fire
	First Aid
	Mobile Phones
	Alternative Formats
	Induction Loop available


	5 Review of Attendance
	6 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register
	7 Devon Pension Funding Strategy Statement
	8 Devon Pension Audit Plan 2023/4
	9 Administering Authority Discretions
	10 Devon Pension Contribution Monitoring
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4)	Conclusion
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	11 Investment and Pension Fund Committee
	12 Peninsula Pensions Administration Update and Performance Statistics
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4)	Conclusion
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	13 Pensions Dashboard
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4)	Current Position
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	14 Employer Performance
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	15 Actions and Recommendations Tracker
	16 Future Work Programme
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4)	Conclusion
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers


